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JUDGE ANGELA T. JONES:
This 18 the time and place for the matter

of CJules Falcone versus Agqgua Pennsylvania, Inc., at

Docket Numbers C-20055300 and Z-01761777. 1 am
Administrat:ve Law Judge Angela T. Jones appointed by
the Commission to presidekover th;s'matter, I note
that this matter was schEduled_telephanically;

however, the company elected to appear in person. 1

nate the appearance of Mr. Tom T. Niesen, Esquire,

representing Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. And we have on

|the phone Mr. Jules Falcone representing himself.

Are there any preliminary matters that

the parties wish to discuss with me before we go on

the record proceeding in this dispute?

MR. FALCONE:

No, Your Honor.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

The company has none, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. I do note for the record that we
did have a pre-hearing conference back in January with
Mag. Crth and Mr. Falcone. At that particular

conference, it wag discussed and Mr. Falcone agreed

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814} 536~8508
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matters.,

Falcone?

that he would like his day in court to settle thes=

Is that true, Mr. Falcone?

MR. FALCONE:

Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

And does that still avail now, Mr.

'MR. FALCONE:

Yesg, Your Honor.
JUDGE JONES:

All right. Very well. Hearing that Mr.

Falcene wants to continue to pursue this,'I do not
believe that it would be fruitful to pursueksettlementv
negotiations in this matter, so all parties are ready
to go forward in presenting their case béfore me; is

that true, Mr. Falcone?

MR. FALCONE:

Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Niesen?
ATTORNEY NIESEN:
Tt is, Your Honor.

SUDGE JONES:

Okay. Very well. Mr. Falcone, please

raise your right hand, sir.

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.

(814} 536-8208
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MR. FALCONE:

All right,

JULES FALCONE, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN, TESTIFIED

. .
FOLLOWS:

E ad »

e e e A o e e e e e A s e e o e ok 4 e e e e e e e e

JUDGE JONES:

Very well. Mr. Falcone, I am somewhat
familiar with your case. However, I do not believe
that we formally put forward everything that you wish

to discuss and dispute in this dispute. 3o let's

start from the beginning. I believe there are two

matters of great concern that you have concerning your

service, your water service. Let's start with your

name, sir?
A. My name's Jules Falcone.

JUDGE JONES:

End would'you spell your last name for
the record?
A. F, as in Frank, A-L-C-0-N-E.

CUDGE JONES:

Okay. And your current residence, sir?

AL 257 Highland Avenue, Wayne, Pennsylvania 19087.

JUDGE JONES:

And g this the residence where you

$argent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-8908
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|receive service from Aqua Pennsylvania?

AL Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

And is this the residence where you have

received service that you are disputing, six?

AL Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES :

Okay. And are you named after your

grandfather, sir?

{A. Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

And was there ever a taime that there was

confusion in your biils between you and your

‘grandfather, sir?

A Yes, Your Hoenor.

CUDGE JONES :

And when was that?
A. August 2004. I have here August 26, 2004 as I

guess i1s an official date when I faxed them stuff

)| regarding that,

cUDGE JONES:

Okay. So you did alert the company to

confusion in the billing, sir?

&, Yes.

JUDGE JONES:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-8508.
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And that was when?
h. 1 did it on the phone in the summer cf 2¢04. I
did it officially by fax August 26th of 2004 .

JUDGE JONES:

And is there an exhibit that you wish to
draw to my attention in reference to that, sir?
'A. That would be Exhibit One.

JUDGE JONES :

Okay. And Mzr. Niesen, are you in
possessicn of Exhibit One, Complainant's Exhibit One?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

We nave Exhibit One, yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. We will label it Complaiﬁant's
 Exhibit Kumber One for ldentificatiovn purposes.
(Complainant's Exhibit Number One marked
for identification.)

JUDGE JONES:

And that exhibit consists of one page
that has Complainant, now, Exhibi: One. The seccnd
page that is a letter --- it looks like the head of a
fax cover, UPS, from Mr. Falcone, and -t's dated
8/26/2004i and then a third sheet that is headed

 Pennsylvania Departwment of Transportaticn Temporary

i Internet Driver's License. A fourth sheet that is

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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headed Commonwealth of Pennsylvan:a, Department of
Health, Local Registrar's Certification of Death. So

Exhibit One contains four pages.

Okay. Mr. Falecone, this was your first

attempt to alert the company of confusion about your

name and your grandfather's name; is that correct,

BLY

03

A. Nect exactly. That's the first thing I faxed. I

lmean, I'd been speaking to them on the phone before

that for --- just numerous conversations.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. So you said --- I'm sorry, Mr .

Falcone, you said the phone conversations started in

the suunmer of 20047

A Right.

CUDGE JONES:

Okay. And this was your first offlcial

|attemrpt to alert the company tc what you had been
experiencing in the confusion of your name and your

grandfather's name?

A. Yeah. I'm going to explain one thing. I spoke to

them., I explainec¢ to them. They said, oh, okay, well

in that case, send us youyr ID, your grandfather's

death certificate, and everything they listed I just

5l gent. And at that point they said, you know, that's

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-8908 '
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all yvoua need and we will take care of it frem there.
S0 I just wanted to make sure I made that clear.
Thank vyou, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. All right. So you sent this

packet in reference tc what they told you?
A. Yes.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Falcone, you must speak up.
A.  Okay. Yes, Your Honor. Thank you,

JUDGE JONES:
All right. And then what happened,'sir?
AL Th&y'transferred --- they did open up an account
in my name, but they transferred the previous tenant's

bill to me. I found out tha: when T received my bill.

I called Aqua to let them know that this is not

‘acceptable --——

JUDCE JONES:

Okay. Mr. Falcone, 1et me stop you here.
A. Okay. |

JUDGE’JONES:

The previcus tenant would have been your
lgrandfather?
e,  Yes.

JUDGE JONES:

Sargent’s Court Reporting‘Servicé, Inc.
(B14) 536-8508
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' the Pennsylvania Utility Commission. What was ---

And vyour grandfarrner is the same

grandfathery that has the same name as you?

| A Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:
Okay. So that gentleman*s’bill was
nraﬁsferred to your account?
A. Yeg? Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. Now, ycu may proceed. I just
wanted to make your claim clear, sir.

A. Okay. Aqua gave me the run-around. I filed with

=1

did not get a trial.

JUDGE JCNES:

Okay. Wait a minute. You filed a

complaint, a letter? What did you file with the

' Pennsylvania Utility Commission and when did you file

what you filed?

A, > don't have that exact date in front of me. I

filed with the Pennsylvania --- a complaint wich the
Pennsylvania Utility Commission. And I guess it was
called a sectlement came up where I waulé have toc pay
like $15 a month. What happcned was, I was then given
the ability te, what's that’called, dispute that,

dispute the settlement. And that way I would get my

Sfargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-~8908




oW

10
11
12
13

24

25

12
day an court.

JUDGE JONES :

Okay. It scunds as if you filed --- what

you're talking about is ar informal process. So there

'was an informal process and the resolution to that was

a settlement of you paying $15 a month. You were not
gatisfied with that; is that correct, sir?
A. Yes,

JUDGE JONES:

And so you had an opportunity teo file a
formal ccemplaint lodging your dissatisfaction; is that

correct, sir?

A Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES :

Okay. ALl right. You may proceed, Mr.

Falccne, |
A. Okay. So I felt --- had talked to Aqua. I felt
| they were being dishones:t with me. I would --- the

bill 1s complex. 1It's not just a straightforward what

I owe and this is what I need to pay. I needed to go

 through, add up all the taxes, all the tariffs, all

the little charges, not include the other person's

bill. TIf I was ever late, they were allowed to shut

off my water. I made a mistake one time. I pa:xd them

11 cents less than I owed them. So they sent me

Sargent’s Caurt Reporting Service, inc.
(814) 536-8B908 ;
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shut-off notices. I called the Pennsylvania Utility

Commission ---.

JUDGE_JONES:

Ckay. Mr. Falcone?
|a. Yes.

JUDGE JONES:

I1f you notice, when i inceriject, I need
details. Like you say you called,the'Pennsylvania
Utility Commission. I ﬁeed‘to know wﬁen;'if you have
documentation to support ihat in yecur exhibits, L need

to know that. You said that you thought Adqua was
being dishonest. That's a conclusion, sir. I need to

know why, I need to know what they did to make you

feel they were being dishonest. You're giving me

conclusicns and generalities, and I need details, s:ir.

A. Okay. Okay. I'll jump to March 22nd, 2005. My
igssue we've been talking about was not resolved yet.

But then, that's when new issues started. Okay. So

'March 22nd, 2005, okéy, my sewer backed up. I was
‘bold by the --- okay. Fine. I'll just read it.
March 22nd, 2005. 1 was unaware the meter in my house
had stopped working.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. Wait, wai:c, wait. Mr. Falcone,
what are you reading? | |

Sargent‘s Court Reporting Service, 1nc.
(B14) 536-85¢8 :




L¥

10

11

12|

13

14

uvy

14
A. Okay. I'm sorry. This 1s something that I wrote
dated Monday, January 23rd, 2¢€06, 1:58 p.m. I sent it

~-- this is, I guess, what I sent in with all ny

lexhibits.

JUDGE JONES :

Ckay. 8o it's marked then as an exhibit

number?
A. I don't know 1f it actually as an exhibit --- this
is what 1 put with my exhibits. I guess it's like the

cover letter for my exhibits.

JUDGE_JONES:

Okay.  So then we need to mark it.

AL Okay.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. I have something that's headed

Monday, January 23rd, 2006, 1:58 p.m. Could that be

what you're referring to, sir?

g Yes, I think, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. We will mark this as Complainant
Exhibit Number 13, |

{Complainant's Exhibit Nuwmber 13 marked

for identification.)

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

1f Your Honor pleases, this is a summary

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, lInc.
(814) 536-8908
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' of wha: Mr. Falcone 18 ---.

A, I'm gorry, are you there, Your Honor?

JUDGE JONES

Yes. I thought this weculd happen, Mr.

'Niesen. Mr. Falcone cannot near you.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

It1l step up. Your Honor, I guestion the
basis, the reason for marking this partiéular document
as an exhibit. It's a summary, apparently, of Mr |
Falcone's conclusions and thoughts about the matter.

Tt is unlike the other material attached that he

pre marked as exhibits. I think if he's going tec

testify to things, he shonld do it orally, in a
narrative fashion like we were deing up to this point,
and not by a preconcelived summary.

CUDGE JONES:

Okay. Mr. Niesen, I will take that under
advisement. Right now, we have just marked this for
identification purposes, only. We have not admitted

it into the record. It appears that Mr. Falcone has

' peen experiencing some things over time. And pecause

of that, he wrote notes to make sure that he was
agcourate. And I am going to allow him to be aided by
these notes, simply because this nas been something

that has been an ongoing process over time. If it is

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8308
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-~=- when we get to the point that it is asserted to be
admitted into the record, Mr. Niesen, 1 will entertain
what‘you have lodged. Mr. Falcone?

A, Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

I believe you'tre going with March 2Znd,

20057

A, Yes, Your Honor.

CUDGE JONES:

1 believe that's where we were when I

asked you what you were reading.

A. Okay. Should I just read 1t?

JUDGE JONES :

Do what you want tc do to present your
case, Mr. Falcone.

A. Okay. March 22nd, 2005. I was unaware that the

meter in my house stopped working due tc my sewer

backing up, because Agqua hired an independent

ycontractor whe did a shoddy iob, which Agqua does not

want to take responsibility for. Agua was unaware of
this, according to their records --- Aqua was aware of

this, according to their records, on this day, nct

Jurne 20th, 20C5 as is their position.  Sce Exhibit

Two, please.

JUDGE JONES:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(8.4} 536-8908
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Ckay. I have in front of wme what has

|beer marked as Exhibit Two. We will mark that as

Complainant's Exhibit Two.
{Complainant's Exhibit Number Two marked
- for identification.)

JUDGE JONES:

"Mr. Falcone, I have before me what is
marked as Complainant Exhibi: Number Two. Mr. Niesgen
does, as well. What do you wish to elicit from this

document, sir?

A, Okay. It woul.d be -«-- if ydu look ir the column

that says read date, it has 4/22/2005. 1f you move

over four columns, under consumption and average daily
usage, they're both at zero. That would imply for the

last month, which would be, again, 3/22, 1t shows I

didn't use any water at that time. So I feel Aqua was

aware that I wasn’t using water, there was a problem

with my water. Sc¢ that's that.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. Go ahead, Mr. Falcone.

| A. The other thing in the exhibit --- it's from Agua,

it says new matter, it's page four. It's number nine.

JUDGE JONES:

Wait a minute, Mr. Falcone. Agua new

matter?

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8308
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A, In the exhibit, for my Exnibit Two, it's ffom

Aqua‘'s paperwork. lt's page four at the bottom. It

' gays new matter and it's rnumber nine.

JUDGE JONES:

Just a minute, sir. Okay. Mr. Falcone,

 I‘m a little confused. When you were referencing Agua

new matter, T'm assuming you're referencing Agua's

Answer and New Matter to your case. Now, the Answer

- «-- both complaints, one 1is the Z docket, and one 1is

the C docket. S0 Mr. Falcone, I am now looking at the

7 docket and their new matter and their new matter on

the Z docket, there is no number nine. So I guess

what you'rye trying to draw my attention to is their
Answer tc the C docket. So let me find that, sir.

A. Just so you know, Your Honor, I put it in with my

 Exhibit Two.

JUDGE JONES:
Okay. So whatever you're trying to draw
~«« poh, 1 see. The secondkpage Lo “or the third

page to your Exaikit Two.

A. Yes.

JUDGE JONES:

I see. And this you got from Agua's
Answer?

A. Yes.

Sargent's Court Reporting Bervice, Inc.
(814) 536-89C8 '
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JUDGE JONES:

I see. Okay. B&And what are ybu trying to

|draw my attention to, sir?

A. Okay. Number nine says, Corplainant's bills have
been estimated since June 20th, 2005 as shown in the

Aecouns Statement attached hereto as Exhibit F.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. Mr. Falcone?
A Yas. Yesg, Your Honor?

JUDGE _JONES :

I have the company's Exhibit #¥. Is that
what you want me to have before me? |

A. I don't know. I just --- I'm referring to the two

pages --- I'm just referring tc my exnibits.

CUDGE JONES:
Okay.

A, 1 took their exhibits and I used some of them for

my own.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay‘ Aill right. So you’&e trying to

bolster your ¢laim that Aqua was aware of your sewage

being backed up by giving me whét is contained as

Complainant Exhibit Two?

&, Yes, Your Honor. I would like to --- can I answer

that?

" Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-89508
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JUDGE JONES:

Yes, you may.

A. Okay. Thank you. I feel Aqua has been trying to

say they did not know there was a problem until June

20th, 2005, And it's clear that they were aware of

the problem in Marcn of 2C05. That's what I'm trying

to sav.

 JUDGE JONES:

Okay. I understand.

A, Okay. Should I move on?

JUDGE JONES :

Yes, you may, sir.
A Thank you, Yéur Honor. Approximateiy March 25th,
2005, a representative of Radnor Township stoppéd by,

|talked to one of my neighbors, said that my sewer had

backed‘up onto the lawn, that 1s a health code

violation and that it was wmy responsibility Lo get a

8| plumber or he would send the Health Department after

e I do not know what that means, but it sounded

bad, so I hired a plumber.

March 28, 2005, Horn Plumbing came by ahd
determined that the problem was not on my prdperty,
rather under the street. That's not my responsibility

~-- and advised me not to use the toilet or it will

'kback up into the house. Thus, the start date for

Sargent’s Court Reporting'Serv:ce,'Inc‘
(814) 536-83908
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unusable water. And if you could please look at

Exhibit Three.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. Just a minute, Mr. Falcone. Okay.
I have what has been pre-marked as Exhibit Three.' We
will identify it as Complainant Exhib:t Three.

(Complainant's Exhibit Number Three
marked for identification.)

JUDGE JONES :

Complainant Exhib:it three contains a

cover page identifying it. The second page with a

heading Horn Plumbing and Heating, looks like arn
invoice stamped payge. That is the extent of the

exhibitc. Mr. Falcone?

20 Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:
what do you wish for me to see on this
exhibit, sir?

1A, I wanted to show that Horn came out ¢n this day

~=~- for description it says how they ran a line and
they ran into rocks and that they were told --- 1 was
tgid and they were told by the Township that they
would correct the problem. So it's not my
responsibility.

JUDGE_JONES:

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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; Very well.

A, Okay. April 6th, 2005 until May 5th, 2005.
Lleferenﬁ crews were outside and inside my hoﬁse,
repairing the shoddy work that Agua's independent
contractor did, that Aqua continues their pattern of
refusing to accept resgponsibility for. Eventually,
:Bill Farley left me a handwritten‘note letting me know
that they weren't done yet. It got to a point that I
had been outside with the crew everyday, that I just
left my door open, a.lowing cthem to do whatever they
needed to do to get my house livable again and so I
could gb to work. |

Pipes in my basement were wrenched loose, causing
ka small flood. Pictures don't do it justicé, but iZ
youa'd like :to inspect for yourself, you'll see the
pipes are new. Bill Farley ¢f Radnor Township wrote
me 4 handwritten, undated letter informing me that
' they needed to come back --- oh, wait. They said it's
hooked up with a garden ose, temporarily. The garden
,hose‘waﬁ new. The garden hose WOuldkhave been
satisfactory for watering a garden, but there was a
chalky substance inside the hose as it was a new hose
and it made it unsafe to drink.

Also during this t.me, the crews shocked the water

with enough chlorine to make the water green and smell

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-8508
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| for approximately three weeks, making it unfit to

drink or wash with. I bought water at the store

during this period and went to the neighbors to fill

up water bottles, and I bathed at the gym because I

'was unable to drink the water here or bathe with it or

wash anythineg with it. I could do nothing other than

' flush rhe toilet. That's why I say the water is

unusable.

Apr:l 27:th, 2005, there was sc much work being

done that the rocks ended up backing up and cloggang

my toilet. Hence the bill from Joe's Handyman.

Please see Exhibit Four.

CUDGE JONES:

Okay. We will mark this for
identification purposes as Complainant Exhibit Four.

{Complainant's Exhibit Number Four marked

for identification.) | |

JUDGE JONES:

Complainant Exhibit Four consists of the

0|cover page identifying it, a --- loocks like

handwritten letter addressed to Jules by a Bill

Far.ey, a Horn Plumbing and Heating, Incorporated,

invoice, initials at the bottom with JW --- maybe S.,

handwritten, another page headed Jce’'s Handyman, 985

Fairview Avenue, Wayne, Pennsylvanza 15687. Looks

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serxvi.ce, Inc.
{814) 536-8908
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' 1like an invoice to Mr. Falcone. The last page, a

Ply-Mar Construction Company. Incocrporated, it looks

like an invoice and initialed at the bottom,

handwritten J, something, sowething. That ends the

contents of Complainant Exhibit Number Four. Mr.

Faleone?

A. Should I continue? Okay. Thank vyou, Your Honor.

May 23rd, 2005,

JUDGE JONES :

‘Wait a minute. Mr. Falcone, what do you
wish for me to get from Cemplainant Exhibit Four?
A. When I spoke to Radnor Tewnship, and whern I spoxe

to representatives from Acgua on the phone, I was told

thie entire situation was rectified in one day. Agqua

lput in one of their documents --- or actually in some

¢f their documents that thisg situation was rectificd.
in one day. I have here --- Bill Miller wrote a
handwritten letter, I need to come back again. I have
here the Harn Plumbing and Heating, Inc. :ha: -

weil, they cvame --- this cne letter is from April 6th,

2005, That's obviously a different day than the other

dates I've been giving so far.
The tcilet repair bill from Joe's Handyman I put
in Lo show that rocks were cowming in Zrom outside,

inside. And he came con 4/%7, and that is about a

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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month after this thing started. So that's more proof

i have that this was not taken care of in one day.
Then we go to Ply-Mar Construction Company

invoice. They have at least four dates just for this

lone bill. That doesn't prove that these were the only

days anybody was here, but that's just for this one
bill. If I can interject at this time, when I

received the new, I guess, packet from Agqua, they

' have, what are they called, witnesses on there. 1

called the witness for Radnor. He did not return my

cail. When I spoke with Radnor in the past ---.

JUDGE JONES

Wait a mipnute, wait a minute. Wait &
minute, Mr. Falcone. Let's hold off on that.
A. Okay.  Okay. Fine.

JUDGE JONES :

Let me do this. I have for
jidentification purposes Complainant Exhibit Numbers

Ong, Two, Three and Four. 1 am nect going to deal wath

{Complainant Exhibit Number 13 as of yet. Do you wish

to admit them into the record, sir?

A Yes, Your Eonor.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Niesen, is there any objection to

those exhibits?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, lnc.
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ATTORNEY NIESEN:

I don't have any objection to those

exhibits going into the record. I don't recall

whether the represestation by Mr. Falcone is that some
of these bills are bills to him or not, because they

are not. So with the understanding that they are

going into the record without a representation ---.
A. Your Honor, I can't hear what he's saying.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. Mr. Niesen?

ATTORNEY NTESEN:

All right. We don't have any objection

itc »~s.well; maybe we do have an objecticn to a couple
of these exhibits going into the record, 1f the
repregentation is that some of these bills are bills
s|te Mr. Falcone. They are not bills to Mr. Falébne.

The two big bills are, in fact, bills tc Radnor

Township.

JUDCE JONES:

Okay. So you're speaking at specifically

Complainant Exhibit Number Four, I believe pages three

'and five; is that correct, Mr. Niesen?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Exhibit ---?

JUDGE JONES:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Complainant Exhibit Number Four, pages
three and five?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Pages three, the Horn bil: to --- has a
date of April 7 to Radnor Township. And also the

Ply-Mar Construction invoice to Radnor Township,

‘chat's right.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. 8o your objection 18 to the fact

|that those bills are not to My. Falcone, but to Radnor

Townghip?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

I don't have any objection to them going
into the record if it's clear that we are nct agreeing
in any way that those bills were bills to Mr. Falcone.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Falcone, if I understand you

¢correccly, the rationale you're submitting these bills

is to show the timeframe, not specifically that you

were bne recipient of the bills; 1s that correct, sixr?

A, Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

and also, if I might add that in regard

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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tm the page from the Aqua AnsWer,with the New Matter,
if there's geing to be one page adrmitted into the
record, we wculd’like‘the entire decument admitted
into the record.

JUDGE JONES :

Understood, Mr. Niesen. Mr. Falcone?

4. Yes, Your Honor?

JUDGE JONES:

In order to explain Mr. Niesen's

|objection to your exhibit, ! believe that's Exhibit

Number Two. Your Exhibit Number Two, you take

something that the company submitted, and ycu take the

New Matter, which is four, page four. They aCtually

lhave several other pages that they provaded. And

they're saying if they're going to have only page four

in the record, they want the entire document put intso

‘the rezord, sir. I'm trying to explain to you what

they're stating. Do you understand thnat, Mr. Falcone?

A Ves, Your Honor.

cUDGE JONES;

A1l right. I have no'problem with the

2 | company's whole Answer and New Matter being put into

the record. All right. So we have admitted Exhibits

one through Four, noting the company's provisos. I

s lbelieve Mr. Falzone is in agreement that the invcices

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
g
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identified were not to him. And also, he has not

ubjected to the company’s Answer and New Matter in its

entirety being put into the record. Okay. Mr.

Falcone, those are housekeeping matters that T have to
make sure I do. I am sorry to interrupt your
testimony, sir. You may continue.,

A. Thank you, Your Honor. May 23rd, 2005. Spoke to

Bill Miller of Aqua and faxed him my bills as it has

the confirmation report that Agua did, indeed, receive
the fax. Relevant because 1t's been Aqua’'s position

that I'm the one avoiding them, when in reality, they

 have been stalling, being deceptive and not taking

responsibility. Please see 3xhibit Five.

JUDGE JONES:

We will mark Exhibit Five for
identif:ication purposes aé Complainant Exh:bit Five.
| (Complainant's Exhibit Number Five marxed
for identification.)

JUDGE JONES:

Which consists of the cover page for

identification, a fax cover of UPS to Bill Miller from

Jules Falcone, a transmission verification report as

'sheet three. Mr. Falcone, sheet four 1g a page that

was already admitted in anothexr exhibit, sir.

A, Yes, Your Honor. I put it in because I had

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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ment ioned it here ag well.

JUDGE JONES:

I see. Okay. Pace four, which is Horn
ﬁlumbingfand Heating invoice dated 3/28/2005. Page |
five, which appears to be a proposal, labeled proposal
at the top, looks like frem ATL Landscaping in Wayne,

Penngylvania. Page six, which has alsc already been

admitted in another exhibit whicnh is Joe's Handyman,

985 PFalrview Avenue, invoice to Mr. Falcone,

Mr. Falcone, I am going to delete from

your exhibit repetitions which would be page four and

page six. I am doing that because it Jjust encumbers

the record to have repetitions, s:ir.
A, That's fine, Ycur Honor.

JUDGE JONES :

8¢ Complainant Exhibit Number Five
consists of four pages, the cover page, Conmplainant

Exhibit Five, UPS fax cover, page two, transmisgssion

verification report, page three, proposal, ATL

Landscaping, page four. Okay. Mr. Falcone?
A. Okay. Thank you, Your Honor. Juns 2%th, 2005, I
received a three-day shut-off notice. I did not

receive a ten-day shut off notice as I'm supposed to,.

' 1l'm guppesed to get it ten days before and I'm

supposed to get a three-day three days kefore; okay?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, lnc.
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I did not receive it. I got my mail the friday before

| the Fourth of July weekend. I guickly called the

Pennsylvania Utility Commission and was told to

'disregard the notice. See Exhibit Six, please.

JUDGE JONES:

Complainant Exhibit Number Six will be so

{marked for i1cdentification purposes, consists of the

cover page for ident:fication and the second page in

bold, three-day shut-cff notice. Looks like it's from

Agua Pennsylvania, dated €/29. Mr. Falcone?
(Complainant's Exhibit Number Six marked

for identification.)

AL Yes. Thank you, Your Hecnor.

JUDGE JONES :

Wais a minute.
Al August 2nd, 2005 --~-.

JUDGE JONES :

Waitc a wminute, Mr. Falcone. Do you wish
to have Exhibit Numbers Five and Six admitted into the

record, sir?

A, Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Niesen?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

I'd only point out, Your Honor, that the

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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last -~- BExhibi:z Five is represented -o be billg, I

'believe, and what is now the last page of the exhibit

is not a bill, It is a proposal, With that

elarification, which ig clear from the document

itgelf, we don't object the admission of the exhibits.

JUDGE JONES:

Very well. Exhibits Numbers Five and Six

Lare admitted into the record. Mr. Falcone?

A Thank you, Your Honor. August 2nd, 2005, 3:51

.m., Latrechiano from Aqua called. We spoke for
P q

about nine minures, at which time we agreed that the
| previous tenant's bill would be removed and I'd be
credited my overcharges if I saimply faxed the death

certificate of the previous tenant. Latrechiang said,

can you fax it to me tomorrow. I said, I'll fax it to

;byoa today. Please see Exhibit Seven. They are my

only incoming calls,

JUDGE JONES:

We will mark Complainant Exhibit Number
Seven for identification purposes. It consists of a
cover page tor identification and a --- looks like

Cingular bill, account number --- covering August 2nd

through September 1lst and there are some markings on

the page. Mr. Falcone?

(Complainant's Exhibit Number Seven

argent s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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marked for identification.)}

A, Yes. The markings --- should I go over the

markings, Your Honor, or are we okay?

JUDGE JONES:

You need to’present to me what you want
me to see from thisg exhibit.
A. Okay. The markings, the first one 1s reference

number 05 dated 8/02, time is 3:51. It's one of my

|two only inceming calls, and it's nine minules long.

I ¢can --- can I present --- vou know what? I'll come
back to this. 0Okay.

Bugust 2nd, 20CS5, 4:20 p.m., I was interrupted

| from eating before 1 headed out the door to go to
L lwark. On my way, I was going to bring the death
lcertificate to the UPS store, fax it and be done.
Latrechiano called and said to me, hey, Jules, we're

going to be best friends after this, you know what,

just fax me everything you have. For the record, I

have mourtains of records of my own and the previous

tenant's, which I explained to Latrechiano in tLhe
previous nine-minute conversation. I have explained

it tes Agua in the summer of 20C4, when this whole

3l thing started - let me sec. Okay. 1 explained all

this, which is why she said I could just send the

death certificate to end this. It is net my

Sargent ‘s Court Reportzng Service, inc.
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responsibility to prove that the bill is not mine. T

refuse Lo put any more energy into this situation. I

knew Aqua had no right to give me someone else's bill,
and had no reason to believe they would not continue
to be dishounest and attempt to stall and manipulate

the system in every way they can. So I decided 1

would deal with them only when necessary.

Okay. Back to the exhibit, that would be
reference nunmber 06, 8/02, time is 4:20 p.m. It was,

iet's gay, a two-minute call. It was probably more

|1ike one minute and a little bit because it rounds ug.

And that was that call. So would you admit that inte

' the record, please?

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. BAre you finished referencing

Complainant Exhibit Seven?

¥ 1'm not, but --- pkay. I'll jump to that now.

Thank you, Your Honor. August 23rd, 20C5. ‘Spoke to

 Aqua for eight minutes. Aqua told me to --- oh, okay.

Gkay. Sorry. I reed to reference Exhibit Eigat
rLefore I can go back to --- okay. I got a shut-off
neotrice, which 1'11 get to.

JUDSE JONES:

Okay. Mr. Falcone, 1 am sorry. I see

from your nntes that ycu want Lo represent te me

Sargent ‘s Court Repoerting Serv:ice, Inc.
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Exhibit Eight. My guestion was only in response to
whether I was going tc admit Complainant Exhibit

Seven.

1A Okay.

JUDGE JONES:

Aand I wanted toc make sure that you had

glicited everything you wanted from Complainant

Exhibic Sever before I asked Mr. Niegen if he was

going to object to you admitting it.

A . I don't want to admit it at this time, then.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. Do you wént me to ---7?
A. August 18Lh, 2€05, receivedktenaday shut-off
notice from Agua because they cannot read my meter.
Please see Exhibit E:ght.

SUDGE JONES:

We will reference, for identif:cation

purposes, Complainant Exhibit Eight as Complainant

 Exhibit Eight which 1s one page for identification, a

gecond page in bold, ten-day shut-off nctice dated

&/18/0%. It looks like it's from Agua Pennsylvania.

Another page in bold, ten-day shut-off notice dated

8/25/05 with writings on it, and it looks like itt'e an
Aqua Pennsylvania notice. And the exhibit contains

those three pages. Mr. Falcone?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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(Complainant s Exhibit Number Eight
marked for identification.)
A. Okavy. Thank‘you;'?our Honor. Okay. After I
received that on August 18th, on August 23rd,
2005 -~~~

JUDGE JONES:

Wait a minute, My. Falcone. That meaning |

Complainant Exhibit Eight?

A Part of it. The shut-off notice for August 18th,

2005.

JUDGE JONES :

Ckay. All right.

A, “hank you, Your Honor. On August 23rd, 2005, I
'spoke to Aqua for eight minuces. Agua told me to

disregard the shut of notice, it's a mistake. Then,

if you can look again at Exhibit Seven --- let me see
here., Okay. Llz's marked off, it's reference number
092, August 23rd --- ckay. Is that good, Your Honor?

- JUDGE JONES:

You're pointing to August 23rd, €0%2, a
call, 4:58 p.m.?
A, Yes, Your Honor.

CUDGE JONES:

Okavy .

A. Okay. August 25th, 2005 =~-- in cther words, I

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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thought it was handled at this point. I thought that
they said it was a mistake, so we're done. So anywdy,

two days later, Auguast 25th, 2005, received ten-day

shut-off notices because they can't read my meter, and

now if we can again see Exhibit Bzght, it's the one

dated August 25th, 2005.

JUDGE JONES:

Yes, I see 2t, Mr. Falcone.

A. oray. I called Aqua back. So Septembér ist,

2005, spoke to someone in customer service at Agqua for
nine minutes and was told to disregard them, they are
mistakes. I explained that I keep getting them and it

needs to stop because I'm going away and I don't want

to miss a warning, not call because I'm away and when

I get pack, my water's turned off through no fault of

my own. I asked the rep for her name. She asked, why
do you want my name. I stated, for my records. She
gaid, 1T*11 transfer vou Lo my supérvisor. I sat on

held. Eventually, Shuante picked up, informed me

she's not a supervisor, just dnother customer service

person. And after I explained how this has been going

on fer months and it needs to be rectified, she
assured me she would and put me back on hold. Shuante
was nice, but after waiting a little longer on hold, I

emaldn't wait anymore and hung up. If you would

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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please, again, look at Exhibit Seven. That would be
the phone reccrd, reference numbexr 0130¢, September
ist, 12:%2 p.m., nine minutes.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. I see another reference to Exhibit

'Seven, so I'm gorry, go ahead, Mr. Falcone.

A September 28th, ~--~ I'm going to skip that. We

talked about that already in the informal talk the

other day. Okay. Octloker 3rd, 20C5, received a

letter trom Orth of Agua. That's Exhibit Nine. I'm

going to talk about Exhibit Nine now. Aqua is still

denying that I have contacted them. I have here, see

| Exnhibit Seven, I've already proved I have. Okay.

Again, on my phone conversations.

Ard Agua asserts T have not provided plumbing
expénaes. See Exhibit Five, fax confirwmation. Ckay.
It's Agua's position that the entire preblem was
rectified in one day. It's common knowledge that the

water is shocked with chlorine after such extensive

work is done. Aqua pretending not to netice is a slap

1n the face to these proceedings and is turther

evidence that they do not take the privilege they are
granted to be able to provide suitable water
sericusly. Agua 1is asserting thatc Latrechiano and I

only spoke once. We spoke twice, see Exhibit Seven.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908




10|

11
12
13

14}

15

22
23
24
25

11131 show relevance later.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. Mr. Falcone, do you wish Exhibit

 Numbers Sever and Eight to be admitted in:io the

' record, sir?

A. Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Niesen?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Your Honor, Seven is the phone list?

JUDGE JONES :

Correct.

ATTORENEY NIESEN:

And Eight is the ---7?

JUDGE JONES:

Two shut-off notices.
ATTORNEY NIESEN:
We have nc objection to them.

CUDGE JONES:

Okay. They are admitted. Mr. Falcone,

Exhibit Kumber Nine is where ycu're talking about the

letter received from Agqua and refuting some of their

claims, I assume, ---

P&, Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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--» with Exhibits that we’'ve already
admitted; correct?
A. IT'm sorry. T didn't hear the last thing you said,
Your Honcr. | |

JUDGE JONES:

You're refuting their claims with
exhibits that we have already admitted; is that

correct, sir?

AL I'm going to try to answer you this way. I don't
believe I admitted it yetz. I don't know what they've

admitted because ---.

JUDGE_JONES :

Mr. Falcone?

A Yeah.

JUDGE JONES :

You referenced Exhibit Seven, which we'lve

admitted into the record, Exhibit Five, which are

farts, which we've admitted intc che record. That's

what I'm saying, sir. You're refuting their claims

with exhibits that we've already admitted into the

| record today.

A. Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay.

A, Ckay.

Cargent’s Court Reporting Service, lInc.
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JUDGE JONES :

All right. Go ahead, sir.

A Thank you. October 3rd, 2005. Received a letter

from Orth of Agqua, see Exhibit Nine. ©h, I think I

read that. Okay. Yeah, I did read that. Ckay.

Okay. So in other words --- can we look at

 FExhaibit Nine now, Your Honor?

JUDGE JONES :

Yes, we may, sir.
A. Thank you. It is from Aqua Pennsvlwvania, dated
October 3rd. It has here, Dear Mr. Falcone, this

correspondence serves as my response %o a phone

message you left on my voicemail ---.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. Wait a minute, Mr. Falcone. All

of ug can read, so we don't need fcr you to read the

 letter into the record, sir. Are you going to

highlight a certain portion of the letter that you
wish to draw my attention to?

A, Yes, Your Honor. It would be the first paragraph,
gstarts with this correspondence, it ends with your

concern.

JUDGE JONES:
'Gkay. And ydu‘re highlighting that

paragraph because?

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A I’ve mencioned that Agua keeps saying that I try

to avoid them and everything, and I finally have the

proof in writing from them that I've been trying to

--~ they’'re saying that I avoid them. And I believe I

'had alrcady shown on numerous occasions that I have

been contacting them. They have been giving me the

run-around. They continually just lie and say I'm the

one avo:.ding this whole thing and that they're the

enes that try to resolve i1t and I'm the one who's

making a big deal out of nothing, whén I feel they‘re
just trying to grind me down and try Lo just'kind of
push me to the limit and continue to just give me the
run-around. So that's the reason for that part of
Exhikit Nine.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. Anything else on Exhibit Nine?
A. Yes. It would be the next page. It's not
numbered, but it will be the next page. It will be
the first paragraph. Tt begins with new account, and
it ends with phone calls. |

JUDGE JONES:

Yes, 1 have it, sir.

A. Okay. That would be --- I'd admit that for the

gsame reason I just gave. Then we have the next page,

1t's numbered gix.

Sargent’s Courl Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE JONES:

The paragraph is numbered six?

AL Yeah. 1t will be the entire paragraprh --- it'll

be koth paragraphs. all of six.

JUDGE JONES:

All of s.x.

A. Yes. And then --- that is Exhibit Nine.

CUDGE JONES :

okay. We will mark for identification
purpcses Complainant kExhibit Number Nine, consists of
an :dentification page and three pages cf a letter
addressed to Mr. Falcone on the letterhead of Aqué

Pennsylvania. It does not look like it is the entire

letter. Do yecu wish to have this admitted into the

record, sir?
‘Complainant's Exhibit Number Nine marked

feor icenvification.)

¥ Yes, Your Honor.

As well as och, I did Exhibits Seven

and Eight.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Your Honoxr?

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Niesen?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Concerning Exhibit Nine, as you noted, it

is not the entire letter and certainly if it's going

te be part of the reccrd, it should be the entire

letter, and I would note Mediator Bigelow's

involvement in this natter as referenced in the first

paragraph of the lettexr. I think Mediator Bigelow got

a copy of the letter as would have been clear from the

last page of the letter.

My understanding of mediation matters is

that they're not subsequently made part of the record.

But nevertheless, 1if Your Honor wants to make the

letter part of the record, we're not going to object

‘to it, but it should certainly be the entire letter‘

JUDGE JONES :

Understood, Mr. Niesen. And it is my
preterence to have the letter as partkof the record,
simply because Mr. Falcone is trying to wmake a point
wizh the letter and it is the company's letter. I do
agree with you, Mr. Niesen, that it should be the

letter in its entirety. Mr. Falcone?

AL Thank yoa, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Justc a minute, gir. I just wanted to

make sure I had ycur attention.

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A,  Yeah.

.JUDGEMJGNES:‘

wWhat I am planning to dQ'is to amend your
Complainant Exhibit Number Nine to be the full letterx,

sir. I do know that I have it somewhere in my file.
I cannot put my hands on it at this particular time,
but it will be amended to contain all of the pages

that were put forth on the letter Ifrom Ms. Orxrth dated

Oerober de, 2005,

A T understand, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

So that amended Exhibit Number Nine is
admitted into the record.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

1f Your Honor pleases, in that exhibit,

the entire lettey would include thne exhibits attached

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Niesen --- we're off the record.
OFF RECORD DIECUSSBION

JUDGE_JONES :

I have a problem with all of the exhibits
that are attached to it, simply because one of the

exhibits, Exhibit Three, is the company's Answer and

5| New Matter, which I've already stated that I would

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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‘admit; 8¢ T am inclined to disturb the letter and

admit everything except Exhibit Three. So Complainant

' Exhibit Nine will be the four pages of the letter from

Ms. Orth, who works for Acua Pennsylvania, to Mr.
Faiccmé, Exhibit Number One cover sheet; the actual
EXhlbin Kumber One, Exhibit Number Two cover sheet and
the exact, actual Exhibit Number Two.

Exhibit Number One ig referencing, for

My . Falcene's benefit, it loocks like contacts,

customey contacts to Mr. Falcone frxrom the ccmpany.

land Exhibit Number Two, for Mr. Falcone's benefit, is

a letter from Ms. Morris wheo wrote on an Agua

Pennsylvania letterhead, & letter addressed to Mr.

Faleccne dated August 27th, 200E.

We're back off the record.
GFF RECORD DISCUSEION

JUDGE JUNES :

We're back on the record. I have

provided for the record the amendment tc¢ Complainant

Exn.bit Number Five --- I'm sorry, Complainant Exhibit

Number Nine. Mr. Falcone, we're back to you, sir,

1¥msa way continue your testimony.

A. Thank you, Your Honer. Can I ask you --~ T got a

;littls confused. Did I already do October 3xrd, 2005,

Your Honor?

Sargent’s Court Reperting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE JONES:

- Yes, you did, sir.

A. Thank you. I don't believe I did December 13th,

2005, Your Honor?

JUDGE JONES:

Ko, ybu did not, sir.
A. Thank vou, Your H@ncr.' December 13th, 2005.
Received letter from Orth of Aqua. See Exhibit Ten,

Aagua finally produces the bills I sen:t via fax. They

‘also produce an undated letter received in May 2005

from Radnor stating there were twe emergency callouts,

proving Aqua knew the whole situation was not fixed in

cne day. Both t:mes my water was disrupted for

approximately one week because of the amount of

chlorine used. The emergency callouts are directly

related to the shcddy work done by Aqua's independent

contrazter and would not have been necessary 1f Agua's

independent contract did not dc such a poor jeb, thus

cauging me to be without usable water for

appreximately 30 days. And I just mentionec Exhibit

- Ten.

JUDGEkJONESS

- We will mark for :dentification purposes
Complainant Exhibit Ten, which counsists of the

identification page, then another identification page

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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labeled Exhibit D, undated letter received in late May
2005. Then a third page on the letterhead of Radnor
menship, to a Mr. Miller, signed by a Mr. Stauffer,

Director of Public Works, I believe in Radnor

| Township. Then a fourth page cn the letterhead of

Aqua Pennsylvania dated May 27th, 2005, a ietter to

'Mr. Ronca from a Mr. Michael Fili with handwritten
notes on the letter. That is the extent of

Complainant Exhibit Ten. Mr. Falcone?

(Complainant’'s Exhibit Number Ten marked
for identification.)
AL Thank you, Your Honor. Aqua asserts maybe my

bills were included in the money they sent to the

Township. But the Township's bills clearly show the

money does not cover my bills. Okay. Exhibit 11,
dated 8/27/04.

JUDGE JONES:

Wait a minute.
A.  Yeah.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Falcone, do you wish Exhibit Ten to
be admitted into the record?
pLae Yesg, Your Honor,

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Niesen?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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ATTORNEY NIESEN:

If I understood what Mr. Falcone said

that Exhibit Ten inciuded a letter from Ms. Orth,
received letter from Crth of AQua, see Exh:bit Ten.

In any event, Exhibit Ten is three pages and four ---.

JUDGE JONES:

Let me try to clarify the record. It
appears that Mr. Falcone received Exhibit D from Aqua,

from Ms. Orth. Exhibit Ten encompasses the cover page

Exnibit L and then the letter from Radnor Tcownship and

then the letter from Agua. Ms, Orth, 1t appears,

labeled those pages as Exhibit D. Mr. Falcone, then,

for his purposes, labeled the entire packst as

Complainant Exhibit Ten. That may be what is

confusing you, Mr. Niesen.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:
So Exhib:t Ten is a previously
distributed Agqua exhibit labeled D?

CUDGE JONES:

Correct. Doecs that help you, Mr., Niesen?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Yes. And 1 have nc objection to 1it.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. Exhibit Ten is admitted into the

record. You may continue, Mr., Falcone.

Sargent ‘s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A, Thank you, Your Honor. Exhibit 11, dated 8/27/04,
the company specifically states its position that they

want procf of ownership or control of the estate

before they will establish service in my name. Then I

hung up. Then they agreed toc put the account in my

name, but transferred the balance to me. Here's what

'realiy happened.

-

I explained to the company on atyleast three

oeccasions 1n August of 2004, there was a big lawsuit

going on. Everything involving the estate, will,

|property, deeds, et cetera, is tied up and being
contested. I just want a new account set up in wy
|name, pay my bill, have water, and get ocn with my
jlife,‘ I made the same call to PECO, the energy

company, who set up a new account for me immediately.

Agua contirually lost my paperwork and I had to
keep calling back and refax them, and wken they
finally set up an account, they transferred the

vevious tenant's balance to me. Once again, Aqua
P ,

lesaid it's just an honest mistake.

I have shown that a great many times Agua has not

) | been honest. They've manipulated the syStem every way

they could, they tried to stick me with the previous

tenant's bil., then after a year of collecting on the

' fee agreement, they acted like they were doing me &

~Sargent’s Court Reporting Serv:ice, Inc‘
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favor py crediting my account.
The reality is, there's no real legal, ethicalyar
moral justification for transferring another person’'s

account Lo me, Almost every heliday T got a ten-day

shut -off notice and had to call the PUC in fear that

when the holiday was over,‘i'dfwake up one day without

water. They tried to intimidate me and strong-arm me

every step of the way and only stopped because their

excension on this proceeding ran out. They made the

whole thing appear to take place 1in one conversation.

It was many conversations. After repeating myself

many times, I eventually hung up.
Now, 1f you look at Exhibit 11, please?

JUDGE JONES:

Yes, sir. I have it, sir.

'A.  And sowme of the things --- 1 didn't know you

aren't supposed to repeat stulf in exhibits. So I do

' have some things duplicated from previous exhibits.

Ckay. There's the cover --- the first page is Exhibit
11. The second paye says investigation after BCS

contact; okay? This I finally obtained from Agqua, and

2| T bring it up because it shows that we spoxe once;

okay? And I'm saying that it's not as simple as we

spoke once and I hung up on them. We spoke on

numerous occcasions and after they just kept not

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-89C8 '




Fti

b
< o

B 22
e ¥

25 |

52
ligﬁening to me, I eventually hung up on them. And
‘dgain, thig 1s for 8/27/04, and now we're in, you
‘know, March of 2006. So they've been deing this to me
for a long time. That's why I bring this up.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. We will mark for identification

purpoges Complainant Exhibit 11, consists of a cover

page identifying the exhibit and another page --- the

bottom of the page is dated August 19th, 2005. The

top of the page in bold, Investigation After BCS

Contact . That is the extent of Exhibit ---

Complainant Exhibit 11. Do you wish to have this

exhibit admitted) sirx?

| (Complainant Exhibit Number 11 marked for
identification.)

A Yes, Your Honor.

CULGE JONES:

Mr. Niesen?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Again, Your Honor, if it is one page of a

°SGveral-page document, and we don't ob-ect to it going

' linro the record, but we would like the entire documernt

to be admitted into the record.

JUDGE JONES:

Very well. Mr. Falcone, what I am

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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inclined to do is the company has the entire document.

This 1s actually a PUC document. And I am inclined to

" have the entire dcoccument into the record, soc we will
not be admitting into the rechd Coﬁplainant Exhibit
11. We will adm:it into -he record a campany exhibit,
'which is the ent:re document. That poses a problem
telephonically, however, because T am not sure you
have the entire decument with you. Let's go off the
record for a mouent.

OFF RECORD DISCUSSION

JUDGE JONES:

We're back on the record. After some
disbussion, the ccompany was able to provide both the
7C9mplainant and the ALJ with Agua Exhibait Number One,
which is the entirety of the BCS Decision dated
7/19/2005. The Complainant has no objection to Agua

Exhibit One being admitted intce the rececrd. It is,

i therefore, admitted.

{Aqua Exhibit Number One marked for
identification.}

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. You may continue, Mr. Falcone.
A, Thank you, Your Honcr. I am completely aware that
this case 1s not about me being compensated for my

out-cf-pocket expenses. I bring up those points to

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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show a pattern of behavior. Agua has said whatever

|has best seyved its interests frowm Lhe beginning of
' thig case which started in August of 2004. It has

repeatedly distorted the facts to appear everything's

above board. They extol on their website the huge

profits they've made in the past few years. I have

 thoroughly shown how they've overcharged, saved money

by using shoddy independent contractors, have poor

customer service. ©Of course they're making huge

Iprofits, they have a monopoly, and they're taking

advantage of that.
Agua knows they don't have to follow the rules
besause most people don't have the time to defend

themgelves or can't afford a lawyer, so they step on

the public that they are privileged to provide with

water. This woulid have cost me a fortune to bring a

lawyer in for me to get justice. Agua knows most

Ipeople can's afford it, so they know they can get away

with squeezing the public.

"The bottom line is, I didr’'t have usable water for

approeximately 30 days.' I don't have a videotape of

the workers outside every day, or of me carrying wmy

bottles of water to my ne:ghbors, or going to the

store to get water, or of the green smelly water that

wag coming out, or the sewage that backed up ontec my

Largent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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basement. 1 was told by the werkers it would be done

and I went about my life. A< the end of the day, my

warer gtill came out green.

Just itike everybody e¢lse Agua serves, I pay ny

tb1ll and when I turn on the tap, I just want water, I

want usable water., I'm not looking to ke involved

with Aqua, but in all the paperwork they presented,

' the only time they admit to possibly being at fault is

when they have absolutely no ground to stand on

anymore. They still waliced a year, held my money the

entire time, then I put in guotes, as a token of good

31 Laith, credited me.

Every cother aspect of this proceeding, they simply
blame me, stating I'm the one who's unresponsive or

they plead ignorance. The paperwork Aqua has

presented alone should be enough to renounce their

charter. They are totally ignorant regarding the ins

and outs of supplying the public with water or maybe
they're all too aware of the ins and outs of supplying

the public with water and how get around it, how to

get away with it, how to, you know, take advantage.

Yes. Thank you, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Thank you, Mr. Falcone. Mr. Niesen?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc,
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ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Your Honor, I would just note for the

'record that the last presentation wasg read from the

document that we have an outstanding on-the-record

objection to.

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. Mr. Falcone?
A Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Does that end your presentation, sir?

A, 7 didntt hear whatr he said. T don't really

understand what ycu just asked me.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. Do you have anything else vou wish
to bring before me to present your case and your

digspute today?

A. No, I don't, Your Honor.

JUDGE JOHNES :

Okay. Mr. Niesen simply stated that you

were reading from the docurent that we identified for
s1dentification purposes as Complainant Exhibit Number

113, which he has an obijection to. I am not inclined

to admit Complainant Exhibit Number 13, as tha:t was

|Mr. Falcone's testimony. Mr. Falcone, I am concerned,

sir, because this hearing is going to taks a good

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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hour, hour-and-a-half, and I want to make sure that we
are able to continue on your end, sir?

A, Yeah, I'm glad you asked. I had no idea it was

Jgeing to take this lorg. 1 have doctors' appointments

all afternoon. Sc I'm glad you asked me that. I had

no idea it would take this long.

JUDGE JONES:
Okay. Mr. Falcone, when do you need to

leave, sir?

LA, I have an4appointment that's five minutes away ac
: Y

12:00 today.

JUDGE JONES :

Mr. Niesen, this presents a problem, sir.
it is apparent to me that we will not be finished in
time for Mr. Falcone making his appointment. It is

-

also apparent to me that I did not provide him timely

'with notice that this proceeding could possibly take

this long.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Your Konoxr, I don't know what to suggest

in that regard. It's already 11:20 and we have

substantial Crosgs Examination for Mr. Falcone, and

 then we have - -- one, two, three, four, Agua witresses

L land two witnesses that we've subpoenaed who are here

today in respconge to the subpoenas‘ Sc I just don't

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Serv:ice, Inc.
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know what we can possibly suggest.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Falcone?

A. Yes, Your Honox?

CUDGE JONES:

These doctor appointments are in stone,

'nhey are not flexible, sir?

AL No. 1 mean, they're not E£lexible, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. 1 am inclined teo --- we have

subpcenaed witnesses that are here due to the

jurisdiction of this Commission. 1 would like to hear

‘them. I do not want to waste their time. The company

has Cross for Mr. Falcone. I am inclined to delay

that. That can be dealt with at another time. Also,

the company's witresses can be dealt with at another

time. However, I do want to hear the subpoenaed

' witnesses. I know that presents a problem as far as

the company presenting its case. Mr. Niesen, I'm

willing to hear you, sir,

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Your Hoenor, it does present a problem.

The subpoenaed witnesses were not intended to be the

first persons testifying in our case. We had a

careful order of witnesses. I'm frankly reluctant to

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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put these subpoenaed witnesses on the stand in the
absernice of the schedule that we cawe up with, frankly.

JUDGE JONES:

In the absence of the sgschedule ---,

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Well, we have --- the schedule of my
witnesses, mykpreferred order ofkwitnesses. And 1T
think to take them out of order potehtiaily does
somewhat of an i1njustice to ocur full presentation.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. 1 understand’that,‘Mr; Niesen. We
;ar& in vernacular dealt this hand and we are now
trying to play it. I am inclined to make suke that
these witnessés that you have subpoenaed, sir, for
this date and time, sir, have not wasted their time
cut of their livelihoods to be here. So I am inclined
to, if yocu have no further suggestions, sir, hear
these witnessés, have Mr. ?aléone cross examine then
and then we will be done for the day to reschedule a

hearing subsequently to take this matcer further. Do

. |you have any other suggestion than that, Mr. Niesen?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

I do not, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Very well. Mr. Falcone?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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AL Yeas, Your Honor?

JUDGE JONES:

i am sorry, s8ir. I am going to apologize
up front, but I amr inclined 2o hear these witnesses.

1f it should maxe you late for your appointment, sir,

I suggest that you take matters into your hands now to

lalert whcemever you have to alert. If you should

choose net to cross examine these witnesses, I will

tell you that you do that at your'peril, sir, because

that is part of ycur case. We will not be rehearing
“lthem. Do you understand that, Mr. Falcone?

A Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. Let's proceed promptly. Mr.

Niggen?

A. Judge, can I ask a guestion?

CUDGE JONES:

Yes, Mr. Falcone?
A. Yes. I thecught I was going to -~-- can I get a
kcmuple of minutes to make a phone call or something?

CUDGE JONES:

You need to make a phone call to delay

your doctor’s appointment?

A . For example, if I'm asking improper qgquestiouns,
prog q

just tell me. Do we have any idea how long this next

Sargent*s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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part is going to take?

JUDGE JONES :

Mr. Niesen?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

It might take 15 minutes for each

witness. It might take more than that.

A. I didn't hear what he said.

JUDGE JONES:

He said we might be able to allot a

half-an-hour for the witnesses. Lt may take more.

Tt 's somewhat dependent on you, sir, as to what you

would want Lo cross examine. It's somewhat dependent

on what the witnesses say about what occurred on the
'dates in guestion. I believe these witnesses are here

for the plumbing that was done at your residence, sir.

A. Are you going to take a lunch break anyway at a

tecertain time?

cUDGE JONES:

I am not inclined to do that, sir,

because we have already established that we are going

'to have to have another hearing, sir. So I want to
try to get as much done with these witnesses now as

|promptly as possible so that we can adjourn for the

day, sirv. I am trying to accomrmodate you having an

appointment today, sir.

Sargent's Court Repurting'SezVLce,,Inc‘
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A, I wag just trying to figure it all out. You know

{what, let’s just proceed then. Thank you, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:
You're wélcome, 8ir. Mr. Niesen?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

If Your Hcnor pleases, we would call Mr.
Scott Horn to the witness stand.

SJUDGE JONES:

Very well. Mr. Horn? Please raise your
right hand, sir.

S A AR e ek M W M G M b e ok e e i N e e e e AN ek e et R e e SR Xe de ma ek A R e e S e e R e Ae e AR R R e e e

21S8COTT HORN, HAVING FIRST BEEN CULY SWORN, TESTIFIED AS

FOLLOWS :

WM e e S e e e e e el AR m A w e A A AL el Ge fn i e o Kk G ae e A e S de e M g e o e e e R AR e e e e e e s s e e e

JUDGE JONES:

Thank you, you may be seated. Sir,

please state your full name, spelling your last name

' for the record?

A. Scott, middle initial I.., Horn, H-0-R-N.

CUDGE JONES:

And you are self-employed, sir?

A, Yesg.

CUDGE JONES:

And yocur business, sir?

A. Horn Plumbing and Heating, Inc.

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE JONES:

Very well. Mr. Niesen, you may continue

~wich‘this witness.
DIRECT EXAMINATION

'BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Q. Mr. Horn, what 1s your business address?

A. It's 304 National Road, Exton, PA 19341.

Q. And what 18 your job title with Horn Plumbing?
B President and master plumber of the business.

. Are you the owner of Horn Plumbing?
Ore of the ocwners, yes.
Aard how lonrg have you been working for Horn

Plumbing and been & master plumber?

LA I've been a master plumber for 27 years, and I've

owned and operated my own business for 25 years.

JUDGE JONES:
Just a minute, Mr. Palcone, I heard a
buzz. Are you still there, sir?

MR. FALCONE:

Yeg, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Are you able te hear, sar?

MR. FALCONE:

Yes, Your Hornor.

JUDGE_JONES :

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Thank you. Go ahead, Mr. Niesen.

BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Q. Now, Mr. Horn, you understand that you're

testifying today pursuant to a subpoena?

:A' Yes.

Q. And can you ;ell‘us when you first became involved
with Horn Plumbing and the property at 257 Highland
Avenue in Wayne, Pennsylvania?

A. 1 was called by Bill Farley, the sewer
superintendent of Radnor Township, that there had been
a probliem with Mr. Falcone's sewer at that property.

Q. Dc you recall the date that you received the

|telephone c¢all from Mxr. Farley?

-~

A. Yes, hold on. The phone call that I received I
would believe was 4/5 of 105,
Q. Ard did you go to the property at 257 Highland

Avenue on that day?

I a. Yesg, we did,.

Q. What did you find when you got to the property?

A, We had found theaet the'Tcwnship was working on Mr,
Falcone's sewer and had pulled.apart the water service
going into Mr. Falcone's home.

JUDGE JONES:

Excuse me, Mr. Horn. Let me make sure I

understand. You found that the Townsh:p pulled apart

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc,
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Mr. Falcone's sewer?

1A Yeg. Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Thank vou. You wmay proceed, Mr. Niesen.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Yes, Your Honor.

BY ATTORNEY NIESEN: ;

Q. Now, prior to that Apf:l‘datel had you been to the
property to snake the line? |

A. Yes, we had. The other division in our company

had been there, ves.

Q0. Do you remecmber the date that the snaking was
done? |
A. Yes;

MR. FALCONE:

Your Honor, are you there?

JUDGE JONES:

Yes, I am.

MR. FALCOKE:

He just cut out. The last ihing I heard
was he said do you remember the date.

CUDGE JONES:

And he's looking for his document.

MR. FALCONE:

Oh, my fault.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE JONES:

That's okay. You cannot see, Mr.
Falcone, and I told you tc let us know if you don't
hear anything. So you're doing your job, sir.

MR. FALCONE:

Thanks, Your Honor.
A. A1l right. Your Honor, 4/25 of '05.

BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Q. Let's look at that dace. The date of that invoice
ig what?
B, 3/28 of t05.

Q. And i1s the date of 4/2% --- is that the correct

date or is that a March 25 date that the snaking was?

A. The snaking ~--- the date was prior to the Township
having to come out and take the responsibility of
taxing a look at the sewer line.

Q0. So it's prior to the April 7th date?

A. Yes, it is.

Q. 8¢ that date on the invoice should be, probably,

iMarch 25th of '05, whenkyou snaked it?

A. That's right.

n. Did you do anything at the property between March

the 25th and the April date when you were brought back

to the property?

A Ne, sixr.

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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0. What did yecu find when you snakxed the property?

A, We found out that when we had ran the sewer cable

down the vent pipe, that seven, eight feet outside of

the gewer line we could not open up the plumbing pipe,

lthe sewer.

Q. Did you contact the Township after finding those
results?

A, Yes, we did.

Q. And then let's go now to the April date. Tell me

again, what date was it in April that vou were at the

property?

A. The first time, to snake?

Q. No, the second time.

'A. The second time would have been 4/5 of '05.

Q. ‘Ard on that date, what did you find and what did
you do?

A. Like I had said, we received a phone call from
Radncr Township, Bill Farley, asking the assistance.
from Horn Pilumbing to come out and repair the sewer

line that had been temporarily shut off by Radnor

Township.

Q. So in what way were you then involved with

repairing the sewage?

'A. Radnor Township had asked us to install, from

ins:de the basement to Agua's curb stop, a brand new

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
‘ (814) 536-8908



68
1{three-gquarter inch copper water service to accommodate
2|Mr. Falcone's waterlire.

3]0, That's a waterline, not a sewer line?

4 1A, Thatt's a watefliné, yés.

5/Q. Earlier you spoke about being brought there to

6| repair the sewer line. But you were brought there to

7irepair the waterline; is that correct?

8lA. That's ¢orrect.

9| MR. FALCONE:

10} | Your Henor, I didn't hear that guestion.
12 o JUDGE JONES:

12} Okay. Mr. Niesen, do you wish to repeat

i3jthe guestion or do you wish to have the court reporter
14 | read back the guestion and answer?

15 | | ATTORNEY NIESEN:

16 1 would like the ccurt reporter to read

17l that back.

18 | JUDGE JONES :

19: ' | My . Palcone, the court reporter is
20 10wking for the appropriate place to read the exchange
21 |back, sir.

22 | | MR. FALCONE:

23 I just migsed the last guestion and

24 b arswer.

25| | SUDGE JONES:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Understood.
COURT REPORTER READS BACK ?REVIOUS QUESTIDN‘AND ANSWER
JUDGE JONES:
My . Falcone, did you hear that. from the

court reportexr?

MR. FALCONE:

Yes. Thank you, Your Honor.

JUDGE Jomzs}

You're welcome. Mr. Niesen, you may
proceed.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Thank you, Your Honor.

BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:

. S¢ the answer to that guestacon, Mr. Horn, you were

brought there to repair the waterline, not the sewer

line?
A. ves.
Q. Let me show you --- this is an invoice that's

' {already in the record in one of Mr. Falcone's

exhibits. It has Horn Plumbing and Heating at the

top, then an invoice number M~%25 ~--.

CUDGE JONES:

Mr. Niesen, can we reference the
identification number of the exhibit, six?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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It's Exhibit Four. .

JUDGE JONES:

Ckay. Mr. Falcone, for your purposes,

N

sir, the exhibit that is being shown to the witness is

'Complainanh Exhibit Number Four. Your third page,

sir. It's an inveoice entitled Horn Plumbing and
Heating. The April 7th, 2005 to Radnor Township. Do
you have that, sir?

MR. FALCOKE:

I'm looking. Exhibit Four. What page in
Exhibit Four?

JUDGE JONES:

The third page, sir, counting the first
page as your Exhikit Four identification.

MR. FALCONE:

Okay. I'm totally confused. Because I

only have one page for Exhibit Four. 1Is 1t dated

August 26th, 20052

JUDGE JONES:

This is ycur exhibit, sir.
ME. FALCONE:

Oh, my exhibit?

JUDGE JONES:

Yes.

=

MR. FALCONE:

Sargent‘'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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% My exhib:t. OCkay. He wants to reference
‘2 -~~~ what is it, the Hornm bill? Ig that what he's

3ltalking about?

4 CUDGE JONES:

5 Yes. |

6 MR. FALCONE:

7 I'm sorry.

8 CUDGE JONES:

9 That 's okay, sir.

10 MR. FALCONE:

1: Okay. You know what? Let's proceed,

12 |please. ; '

13 JUDGE JONES:

14 Okay. Go ahead, Mr. Niesenx'

15| BY ATTORNEY NIESEN: | |

161 Q. Right. Mr. Horn, do you have this --- you're
17{looking at this invoice. This is your invoice; is it
18 | not?
19|A. Yes, it is.

2010. And the invoice lists work that you did at the
21 property at 257 Highland Avenue; 1s tnat correct?

Z2 1A, That's correct.

2310. Arnd does -t describe the work that you did and
24 tthat you earlier described for the record concerning
25 replacing the waterline from the house tokthe Agqua

Sargent''s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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curb stop?

A That's correct.

Q. And all this work was performed on April the 6th?

A. Yes.

Q. As it's stated on the invoice. And vou used a

fthree-inch hedgehog tool to shoot a new line

underground ---.

MR. FALCONE:

Your Honor, the last thing I heard was,
was everything done on April 6&th.

JUDGE JONES:

My. Niesen.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

I'm sorry.

BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Q. vou used a three-inch hedgehog tcol to shoot a new
line underground without digging up the customer's
lawn; is that g~rt of what you did?

A That's correct.

Q. Ard on that day, did you see the Agua crew working

there that day on the part of the line from the curb

stop to the Aqua maiy?

A. No, I did not.

Q. You didn't see, okay.

MR. FALCOKE:

*
s

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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I'm sorry, what was that last guestion
and answer?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

1 asked :f Mr. Horn saw the Agua crew
'working cn the part of the service line from the curb
stop to the Aqua main while he was at the property.

JUDGE JONES:

On April 6th, 2005.

MR. FALCOKE:

Thank you, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

And the answer was no, he did not.

MR. FALCONE:

Thank you.

BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Q. Now, having completed this work on April 6th,
2005, was water gervice reestablished to Mr. Falcone's
property at 257 Highland Avenue?

A, Yog, 1t was.

MR. FALCONE:

" I'm sorry, Your Honor. I dadn't get the
question.

JUDGE JONES:

My . Niesen asked the witness, after

completing the work on April éth, 2005, was water

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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service established to your property on April sth,

200%, And the answer from the witness was yes, it
wWas.

MR. FALCONE:

Thank'you, Your Honor.

BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:
. Mr. Horn, did you do any chlorinating of the pipe
or of the water when you were at the property

repairing the service line?

A. Ne, gir.
Q. Now, there was testimony about a conrection of a
garden hose. Could you expla:in for the Judge,

‘describe for the Judge whal happened in that

circumgtance? How did that work?

A. Wken we arrived on the scene, Mr. Falcone had not

' had any water. The Township, I believe, shut it off

at the curb stop, and we have several hundred-foot

lengths of special hose. It's not a garden --- it

looks just like a garden hose, but it's for pure

water, period. So what we wound up doing for Mr.

Falcone is we ran a temporary waterline, which

consists of the hose from a neighbor's property so

that he would have water for the evening until we got
there first thing at 7:00 a.m. the following morning

to install the new line.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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0. &And 2t's that kind of hose that you used to make
Lhe temporary connection for Mr. Falcone's propexrty?

1A, That's correct.

JUDGE JONES:

I'm going to stop you.
OFF RECORD DISCUSSION

JUDGE JONES:

We're on the reéecord, Mr. Horn, let me

understand your testimony, sir. The previous day,

which would be April Eth, 2005, that was when you

‘hooked up this what looked like a garden hose forxr

water service for Mr. PFPalcone; is that correct?
AL That's correct, Your Honor.
CUDGE JONES:

hnd then the following day,'which would

| have been April 6th, 2005, you came back to the site

and the garden hose was still in operation; is that

correct, Sir?

A. That's correct.

JUDGE JONES:

And then when you left on April 6th,
2008, you restored water service and disconnected
what appeared to be a garden hose for water service;
ig that correct, sir?

A. That 1s correct.

75 |
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CUDGE JONES:

Mr. Niesen, you may continue.

BY ATTORNEY WIESEN:

Q. A1l right. Mr. Horn, still looking at that

invoice, that invcice is to Radnor Township; correct?

A. That 1ig correct.

Q. Not an invcice to Mr. Falcone; right?

A, Ng, sir.

Q. Ard I see tLhat down at the bottom of the’invoice,
it aindicates that you, Aﬁ Horn Plumblng, guarantee
your work? |

A. That is correct.

Q. After doing the work and since that time, did you

have any call about the work guesticning service or

-~=« did you have a reason to go back to the property?

A No, sir.

CUDGE JONES:

Mr. Niesen, are you finished with your

witness?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

I'm not sure.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Falcone, Mr. Niesen 1is looking
through documents trying to make sure that he has

elicited all the testaimony from Mr. Horn.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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MR. FALCONE:

Thank you, Your Honor.

BY ATTORKEY NIESEN:

Q. Mr. Horn, maybe one more guestion. Did you ever
contact the water company, Agua, about any difficulty

or problems concerning the work that you did at the

 property?
AL kMa, Sir.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

If Your Honor pleases, that compleces our
examination of Mr. Horn. |

CUDGE JONES:

Very well. Thank you, Mr. Niesen. As we

do nect have the luxury of a lot of time, Mr. Falcone,

do yeu have any guestions concerning the guestions
that Mr. Niesen posed to Mr. Horn?

MR. FALCONE:

I do, Your Honor.

' JUDGE JONES:

You may present those guestions now, sir.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. FALCONE:

Q. My. Horn, were you at my --- were you one of the

workers at my house the Eirst time Horn Plumbing came

out?

Sargent’s Courxt Reporting Service, Inc.
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A No, I was not.

Q. Okay. Were you --- how many times was Horn

Plumbing at my houss?

L. T had been there twice.

1Q. So Horn Piliumbing --~- do you know how many times

Horn Plumbing was there?

'A. Yes. The first time we were there to clear the
sewey. The second time we were there was to run the

temperary garden hogse and the third time 1 was there

was when I installed the new water service at your

i home .

Q, The first time you were there to clear the sewer,
did you clear the sewer?

A. No, we did not. BAnd I was not there.

. Okay. Well, you're there representing your
company, s6 you need to answer for your company.
That's why I asked the guestion. Were you in my

baserent?

A, Yes, sgir, I was.

Q. You were there to f£ix a --- was the pipe on the

ground when you came to my basement?

,_A. No, 1t was not .

0 Okay. Do you know who Bill Farley is?
B Yeg, I do.
Q

. Okay. If I can direct the witness to my Exhibit

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE JONES

Just a minute, Mr. Falcone. We are

trying to make sure that the witness has possession of

your Exhibit Five. Mr. Falcone, Mr. Horn has

possession of your Complainant Exhibit Number Five.

BY MR. FALCONE:

£, QOkay. There's a handwritten letter from Bill

Parley to me. Do you have that?

CUDGE JONES:

Mr. Falcone, I believe you're in error,
sir, that would be Complainant Exhibic Fourx.

' MR. FALCONE:

I'm scrry, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

The witness doeg have the exhlbit in

front of him, sir.

|BY MR. FALCONE:

Q. You <estified that it was not a garden hose; is

) that correct, sir?

A. Yes, 1t 18 a type of garden hose, but it ---.

Q. That's not my guestion. My guestion is, did you

' testify that it 1s not a garden hose?

A. That's right.

 0‘; Okay. So when you just said it's a type of garden

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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hese, which is it?
A. It is a garden hose that you may use to hook up

and run pure water from junction to junction, yes.

Q. Okay. You sa:id earlier under éxamination that
it*s not a garden hose, You'xe changing your answer.,
:E. Yes, it is a garden hose. |

Q. Okay. When you came back the second day, okay, -

was the sewer and the waterline fixed?

A No. Mo, it wasn't, Mr. Falcone.

0 Okay. Was the sewer fixed?

A. No, it wasn't, Mr. Falcone.

0] By the time you left, was the sewer fixed?

A. I don't pelieve that it was. I believe that was

the second gtep of the project,
Q. D¢ you know when the sewer line was fixed?
A, Immediately --- I can't tell you exactly. I would

believe that the Township was in there fixing the

 sewer as soon as I restored the water back to service.
Q. When you left vyour second day, did I have water
service?

AL Yeg, you did.

0. Did you come into my house and test the water?
A, No, 1 did not.
Q. Did you test the water in any capacity?

A. - HNo, I did not.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Q. Ckay. So it's your testimony that there is no

chalky substance inside this garden hose or type of

lgarden hose that would come out in the water?

A. That 1s correct.
Q. Okay. Is i1t common not to test the water before

you leave?

A. Very common. That's not my job. T know that the

water that's coming from Aqua after we flush the line

‘ig pure to hook back into the meter.

0.  But how do you know itct'’s a flushed line if you

didn't test it?

A. I did test the line. I test the waterlines for
ieaks, I did not test the wateriina for chlorination
or for pctable water. |

Q. Okay. Are you saying :1t's not common for the work
you did to put any kind of chlerine into the watér?

AL Positively not.

1Q. Okay. Tf wmy water came nut green, is there any

explanation for that in all your years cf plumbing?

A, No, sir. 1I'd have to see it. The oﬁly thing I

can tell you is with the new waterline that had been

|restored, with the amount of pressure and fiow that

had come through the new line, your old --- the piping
that exists in the house, you might have had to flush

thogse lines out in order to maybe get scme of that,

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, lnc.
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twhat I would call, green scale that had been in the

|piping for how many years.

'Q.‘ Green scale, 18 that chlorine?
'A. No, 1t isn’t,kit's’frcm -
Q. Well, then my guestion was - --7?

JUDGE JONES:

Wait a minute. Mr. Falcone, you have to
‘allow the witness to answer -he guestion.

| MR. FALCONE:
Okay.
JUDGE JONES:
; We can't have several people talking at
3| the same time. |

MR. FALCONE:

Thank you, Your Honor.

JﬁDGE JONES :

Mr. Horn, I believe you were trying to
explain? |
A. Yes, Your Honor. That green substance wouid have
come from the ex:isting plumbing in the house, not from
the water wain or not ﬁrom'the service.
BY MR. FALCONE: |
0. Okay. Does this green substance smell like
chlorine? |

A. No, it doesn'‘t.,

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Q. Then if it looks like chlorine, it's green, it

| smells like chlorine, is your answer still that it's

prgbably this subsgtance you're talking about, or could
it possikbly be chlorine? |

A. I don't understand the questioh,

Q. Okay. I'11 say it again. Tf my water isvcoming

out and it looks like it's green, it looks like

chlorine, and it has that smell of chlcrine, do you

still want to gay your answer 1is that it's the green
supstance from the pipes?

A, First of all, the green substance has nothing to
do with chlorine at all. The green substance is the
scaling that has been over the years inside your own

plumbing system. And the smell of chlorine is maybe

what Agua purifies the water with. It has nothing to

do with anything chat‘had been done with the service

at your home.

Q. Okay. So you agree that it isn‘'t necessarily this

green substance you're talking about?

A. Sc in other words, you're asking me is the green
substance chlorine? No, it is noct.

Q. Okay. Thank you. The green substance that I was
tinding in my water, it is not necessarily the green
substancekydu're trying to say is that were in ny

pipes oxr could have been in my pipes; .8 that correct?

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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AL 1 don't understand that guesticn, either,.
Q. what was that?
A I don't understand that gquestion, either.
e. Okay. Can vou --- do you have any way of knowing
or proving that the green substance that was coming
out of my water comass from my pipes? |
A. Mast definitely. It most definitely is from your
piping system. |
‘Q. Okay. So the fact that you already’sald it does
not smell Like chlorine and I'm saying this stuff
smelled like echlorine, you're disregarding that?
A M &on't understand whaﬁ he's getting ah, Your
Honor. |

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Your Honor, I think he's just arguing
‘with Mr. Horn at this point. Mr., Horn ig here under
subpcena.

CUDGE JONES:

Mr. Niesen, I would agree. Mr. Falcone,

i1t just appears that there's a difference of upinion.

.| You believe that it's chlorine, Mr. Horn believes that

it's a gréen substance from the existing piping in the

3l house. I believe you've made your point. Mr., Horn is

sticking with his point. 1 don't think you're going

to get anywhere as far as arguing with the witness,

fargent’s Court Reporting Servace, lnc.
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gir.

MR. FALCONE:

Thank you, Your Honor. I'm done.

JUDGE JONES :

I have a couple guestions for you, Mr.
Horn. I'm not clear. I believe that your company wés

at the residence of Mr. Falcone three times; is that
correct, sir?
A That 1s correct.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. And the first time, you were no:

there personally, but your company was there; is that

correct, siry?

|A. “That is correct.

CUDGE JONES:

And that first time date would be?
A, That first time date was 4/25 of '05.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. Now, that date is the date that

'Mr. Niesen pointed out to you that poussibly could have

been a typographical error and possibly could have
been March 25th as opposed to Epril 25th; is that
correct, sir?

A. That's exactly right.

JUDGE JOHNES:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, lnc.
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Ckay. All right. Mr. Niesen, do yocu
have any questions pased on the guestions I asked of

the witness?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

No, Your Honor, we have no further

| questions.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Falcone, do you have any guestions?

MR. FALCONE:

No, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES :

Mr. Horn, vou are excused, sir.

A. Thank you.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Niesen, your next witness, sir?

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

If Your Honor pleases, we would call

Steve Amarant to the stand.

JUDGE JONES :

Please raise your right hand, sir.

STEVEN AMARANT, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN,
TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

B v T T e T T Tl T S R

JUDGE JONES:

86
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Thank you, you may be seated. Please
State your full name, spelling your last name for the
record,

A. Steven Amarant, A-M-A-R-A-N-~T.

JUDGE JONES :

And by whom are you enployed, sir?
A. Radnor Township Sewer Department.

CUDGE jomzs:

Mr. Niesen, you may proceed with your
witnegs, sir.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Thank you, Your Honor.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Q. Mr. Amarant, what is your business address,
please?
A 3C1 Iven Avenue, Wayne, PA 15087.

. and what is your job title with the sewer

autheority?

P

-, Sewer technician.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Niesen, may I ask you to move closer

to the phone, sir, so Mr. Falcone can hear your

questions’?

BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Sarygent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8948




13

14
15

16
171

16

19
20

21

22

88

Q. And Mr. Amarant, how long have you worked for the

seweyry authority?

A. Seven-and-a-half years.

Q. ind what are vour current responsib:ilities?

A Taking care of sewer stoppages and maintaining the

' lines and the pumping stations.
Q. Now, were you involved in work at 257 Highland

Avenue in your capacity as an employee of the sewer

aucthority?

A, Yes, I was.
Q. Can you describe for the Judge what your

involvement --- what you did and the dates that you

did it?

‘A. I'm not sure of the exact date we got the first

call, but we got a call that there was a sewage
stoppage sometime at the end of March.

CUDGE JONES:

0f what year, sir?
A. 2005. So we got there and saw sewage coming out
of the stack, so we tried to resolve the problem.

BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Q. And what did ---7?

MR. FALCONE:

Your Honoxr, can they both talk louder for

re, please?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Ine.
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JUDGE JONES :

Thank you, Mr. Falcone. You're doing

your job, six. I appreciate that. Gentlemen, you've

hecard the reguest.

BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Q. And what did yocu do to try to resolve the problem?
A, First we tried plunging off the stdppage, and that
didn't work, so we used our plumber's snake to try to

clear ~he lire.

C. And then what happened?

A, We couldn't get our plumber'é snake through the
tnap part of the plumbing.

Q. And did repaix: occﬁr after that?

A. Mr. Falcone was informed that since we couldn'c
access the plumbing line through his trap, that he

needed tc call a plumber.

Q. And do you know, did he call a plumber?

A. Yes, he called Horn Plumwbing.

Q. And 1is that when Horn Plumbing came cut and snaked
the property?

A, Yes,’it is.

. and then were you involved --- was the sewer
authority involved after the snak:ing?

A, Yes, it was.

Q. And could you describe for the Judge in what way

Sargent's Court Reposrting Service, Inc.
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the sewer authority became involved?
A. Scott Horn informed us that he was able to access
|the line through the trap and got into the line, seven
or eight feet. So we went back with our snake and
finally got through a broken trap into the line.
Q; And then did repairs subséqu&ntly engue after
that?
A. Yes, they did.
Q. And tell me, did the sewer authority arfange the
 repa1rs?
A. Yes, they dig.
Q. And What repasrs did the sewer authority arrange?
AL To &ig up the sewer line from the trap to the main
in the street,
Q. And the zrap, what's a trap?
A. A trap is a --- it's called a running trap. It's
basically ﬁhe same thing as a Lrap underneath your
kitchen gink. It holds sewer gas and prevents the
sewer gas from backinag into somebody's hoﬁse., It also
fpravides‘access to your sewer line into the sewer
L imain.
|©. And what firm did the sewer authority engage to do
the digging and the repair?
AL Originally, Radnor Township.

#

G. And subsequently, then,‘was'a ply-Mar Construction

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Company émplayed?
B Yes, they were.
0. And can you tell me what Ply-Mar did?

A. Ply-Mar replaced the sewer trap, the line leaving

|the sewer trap, the lateral, out to the sewer main.

Q. What date did they do that?
A. I believe April 6th or 7th, somewhere around
there.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Your Honor, I1'd like te show the witness

| the Ply-NMar invoice, number 2039.

CUDGE_JONES :

Okay. Mr. Niesen, I believe that is part

of the Ccmplainant exhibits.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:
It is. |

JUDGE JONES :

So let's try to nhelp ourselves in
referencing exhibits that are already admitted.

ATTORNEY NIESEN;:

We think it may be part of Number Four.

JUDGE JONES:

It is the last page o9f Complainant

| Exhibit Number Foux. Mr. Falcone?

MR, FALCONE:

Sargent‘s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
: ‘ (814) 536-8908
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Yes.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Amarant is being given your

' Complainant Exhibit Number Four referencing your last

page, sar.

BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Q. Do you have that in front of you, Mr. Amarant?

MR, FALCONE:

Is that Ply-Mar at the top?'
CUDGE JONES:
Yes.

MR. FALCONE:

Okay. Thank you, Your Honor.

BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Q. Do you have that invoice in front of you? It's
Y

number 20397

A, Yes.

0. All right. &And the invcice shows a --- well, why
dcn;n you describe what the invoice indicates?

A. A tepair crew being out onsite on April 7th for 12

hours. And then cn April 8th, & temporary paving

¢jpa&mh being done, sidewalk replacement cn April 15th

and a permanent paving repair to the street on 5/5.

Q. Was the hole for the lateral repair opened and

closed the same day?

Sargent‘s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{B14) 536-8B9G8
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. Yes, it was.

On April 7th?

Yes, 1 do believe so.

And then it 1ndicates that the‘aemparary‘paving

patch occurred on April 18th fsic)}, obviously after

lthe hole was closed?

A, April 18tch?
Q. Oh, I'm sorry, April 8th; righ:c?

A, Yes.

0. And as the invoice ind:cates, this wofk was done

for Radner Township for the Radnor Township Sewer

{Authority?
A. Yes, it was.

10. Were you involved at all with contacting Agua

about repairs to the water service?

A. Not personally, no.

Q. Was the water service Line damaged during the

Ply-Mar repair effort?
AL Yes, it was,

MR. FALCONE:

Actually, Your Honcr, there's a lot of
crackling going on.

JUDGE JONES:

I'm sorry. That's me, Mr. Falcone. I

'was putting back some papers as far as your Exhibit

Sargent'’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 5326-8908
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Four. I am sorry, sir. I will try to be more
careful. |

MR. FALCONE:

Thank you.

JUDGE JONES:

You may continue, Mr. Niesen.
BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Q. Hcw did Ply-Mar damage~the'Waterline'when it was

working at the property?

A It accidentally hit the waterline with the

backhoe,

Q. And you heard Mr. Horn testify;kdzﬁ'ycu not?
3|A.  Yes, 1 did. |

. And Mr. Horn, at the request of the Township crx

 the Authority, repaired the waterline from the Aqua

curb stop to Mr. Falcone's basement property?

A. Yes.

MR. FALCONE:

Youyr Honor?

CUDGE JONES:

Yeg, Mr. Falcone?

MR. FALCONE:

The last one, I didn't really hear. T
didn't hear the question or answer.

JUDGE JONES:

94

Sargent s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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My. Niesen asked the witness if he heard
Mr. Horn's testimony, and his response was yes. And
then Mr. Niesen asked if the witness recalled that Mr.
Horn testified that he repaired the waterline on the
date that he was out there, and Mr. Amarant replied,
yes. Is that sufficient, Mr. Falccne?

MR. FALCONE:

Yes, thank you, Your Hcnor,
BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:
Q. Now, looking at the invoice again, this is to
Radnor Township. Did Radnor Township pay‘this invoice
to Ply-Mar Constructicn?
A Yes, they did.
Q. Anﬁ then was Radnor Township reimbursed fér its
payment to Ply-Mar; to your knowlédge? |
A Yes, they were.

0. And who reimbursed Radncr Township for the Ply-Mar

invoice?
FLER Aqua‘
0. Was sewer service reestablished as of April 7th,
20052 |

| MR. FALCONE:

I'm sorry, Your Honor, I didn't hear the

guestion.
'BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:

Sargént's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
' (814) 536-85G8
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Q. Was sewer scrvice reecstablished to Mr. Falcone's
propercy on April 7th, 20C%7

4. Yes, it was.

;Q. Diad the Township or the Authority receive any

complaint from Mr. Falcone subseguent to April 7th

about a lack of water or a lack of sewer capab:ility?

A Not that I'm aware of.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Falcone, Mr. Niesen is conferring to

'make sure that he has completed all of his guestions

for this witness.
| | ATTORNEY NIESEN:
Your Honor, may I just have one brief
mﬁment?
JUDGE JONES:
"We don't have the luxury of time, Mr.
'Niesen, please make it brief.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

T will.

BY ATTORNEY NIESEN:

[ Q. Mr. Amarant, when did you first contact Agua about

a problem at Mr. Falcone's property; if you remember?

A. It would be the day that we realized that the
' snake only went seven feet into the line that we had a
problem.

Sargent’'s Court EReporting Servaice, Inc.
(814) 536-8508
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Q. The day that Mr. Horn was out deoing the snaxe?

A, VYesg, that's what I would say. I'm nct sure of the

exact date, but right around there.

ATTORNEY NIESEN:

I1f Your Honor pleases, that completes our
examination of Mr. Amarant.

JUDGE JONES:

Thank vyou, Mr. Niesen. Mr. Falcone?

MR. FALCONE:

Yes, Your Honor?

JUDGE JONES:

Do you have any guest:ions for Mr,

Amaxrant?

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. FALCONE:

Q. Mr. Amarant, have youbever been to my property?

A. Yes, I have.

. Have we met?

A.  No.

 Q. I can't hear you, have we met?

A. No. Nd, we have not met.

Q. Ckay. You mentioned somebédy hit sométhinq with a
backhoe. Do you know what day that was? | |

A. April 7th.

G. April 7th. What were they working on that they'd

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8%808
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{have a backhoe there and they would hit something with

IR

A VI

A. Digging up your sewer line so we could repair your

sewer 1line,

1Q. Okay. 8o on April 7th, was the sewer - did I
have sewer service and/or water service on April 7th?

VAL You always had sewer service.

MR. FALCONE:
Your Honor, I can't understand that.
A. You always had sewer service.
'BY MR. FALCONE:
kQ; Just so I understand, on April 7th I did not have
water gervice, like drinking water?
»A, Yes, you did.
Q. Okavy.
|  JUDGE JONES:

Wait a minute, wait a minute. Please do
not help the witness. This is the witnesé’s testimony
land it's from the witress’'s memory. - Mr. Falcone, you
may proceed.

MR, FALCONE:

Okay.
|BY MR. FALCONE:

0. Oﬁ April 7th, did I have sewer service?
AL Yes.

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-83¢C8
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Q. On April 7th, did I have water service?

1AL Yes.

G. Okay. So why did a backhoe hit my line on April

' 7th if everything was working?

1A, The backhoe hit your waterline the day that we dug

your sewer line. Within three or four hours, your
water service was again up and running through a
temporary hose.

MR. FALCONE:

Your Honor? 1'm Just having a hard time
understanding what he's saying.

JUDGE JONES :

Okay. Mr. Falcone, I believe that this

witness may have & little discrepancy in dates based

on the previous witness's testimony. But his

testimony is what it is. You may have a dispute as to

7l the correctness of his dates, and you're free to

dispute that in closing argument --- well, actually in

' briefing. I'm sure that we're not going to gef to

that stage today. But his answers are his answers.

MR. FALCONE:

Your Honor, 1it's not that I disagree with
~-~ I zan't make cut certain words he's saying.

CUDGE JONES:

I see. Mr. Amarant is getting closer to

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908 :
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lthe phone so that you can make out the words that he's

saying.

MR, FALCONE:

Ckay. I'11 ask the guestion.

BY MR. FALCONE:

Q. rf my sewer was working and my water was working,
can vou explain to me why a backhoe, then, was out

there and would hit something and weould disrupt my

 sewer and/or watex?

A. Your sewer was working, but it wasn't working

properly. So we came out with the backhoe to dig up
'yaur sewer lateral, in the process, hit your

'waterline. The same day, within probably three or

four hours, you had a cemparary water gervice hooked
up. So you were never without water service for more
than a couple of houfsA And your sewer service
continued to run intov the hole that we had in the

grournd. So ycu always had sewer service running.

Q. Wete you at my property on April 7th, 2005?
A. Yes, 1 was.

Q. Okay. Was there water shooting up out of the
‘ground?

A. Yeah, for abour five minutes until we turned it

off with a c¢urbkey at the curb stop of the water

company.

Sargent’'s Courti Reporting Sexvice, Inc.
{8.4) 536-8908
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Q. Okay. Did you guys ever --- did Radnor ever use

lany chlorine?

A, No.

MR. FALCONE:

No further guestions, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Thank you, Mr. Falcone. Mr. Amarant, I

g lwant to make sure tnat I have the right dates in my

mind. You were present for the testimony of Mr. Horn,

you have already stated that; correct, sir?

A. Yes.

JUDGE_JONES:

Mr. Horn hooked up what was and has‘been
freﬁerred to as a garden hase'forbtemporary service on
April &th of 2005, I believe that wag hig test:imony.

I'm sorry, on April S5th df 2305.> I believe that was
‘his testamony. I believe also his testimony was on
April 6th, 2005, they were complsted and :took out or
disengaged what has been referred to as a garden'hose.
Now, critical in your testimony 18 when the backhoe
incident occurred to damage the water service, when

' did that occur, sir?

A. I'm not sure of the exact date. It would have
been the day that the temporary water service was

,hcoked up .

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, I1lnc.
{814) 536-8908 _
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JUDGE JONES:

QCkay. All right.

AL Whatever date that is.

JUDGE JONES:

I undersgstand, okay.

MR. FALCONE:

Your Honor, ¢an I ask one guestion?

CUDGE JONES:

You have to wait, Mr. Falcone. I am in
the midst of asking guestions, and l'm sure you do not
want me to have to wait on you.

MR. FALCONE:

- Thank you, Your Honor,

CUDGE JONES:

Mr. Amarant, okay, so based on your
memory, the backhoe incident occurred the same day
that Mr. Horn came out to hook up the temporary water
service; correct?

A, Yes. That’s correct.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. Now, your testimony also was there

was never any non-sewage sgervice; ccrrect?
14. It always ran. Maybe not prcperly, but i1t always

T ELT .

JUDGE_JONES :

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Serv.ce, Inc.
(814) =36-89508
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Okay. &And your testimony also was the

water service was disrupted; however, il was only

disrupted between the timeframe of the incident with
the backhoe and the temporary garden hose service; is
that correct, sizx? |
A. Yes, it 1is.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. That is the extent of my

questions. Mr. Falcone, I belleve you wanted to ask

some questions, sir?

MR. FALCONE:

Thank you, Your Honor.

RECROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. FALCONE:

0. T"he Ply-Mar Construction bill, the date for the

'sidewalk replacement was 4/15. Then for the permanent
ipaving repair was 5/5, Why was it --- you know, a
’week apart and a week apart?

AL That's just the way it worked out with their

| sc¢chedule, They were doing emergency work for us and

lthat's the soonest they conld get back.

MR. FALCONE:

Thank you,. I'm done.

CUDGE JONES:

Mr. Niesen?

Sargent‘'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8208
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ATTORNEY NIESEN:

No further guestions.
JUDGE_JONES:

- Very well., Mr. Amarant, you are excused,
sir, thank you. Mr. Falcone, we have tried to work
vwithin yeur time constraihts, sir. I apologize that
we are over the timefréme‘ In light 6f‘that, I will
not proleng my comments. I will just say that we are
going to continue th:is proceeding, We will no longer
be hearing fZrom the subpoenaed witnesses of the
company. However, we will be hearing from further
witriesses of the cowmpany, as well as Cross Examination
of you, Mr. Falcone, and your testimbny, Do you
understand that, six?

MR. PFALCONE:

Yes, thank youw, Your Honor.

CUDGE JONES:

We will be sending you documentation from
the PUC to‘provide you with the ability to appear in
person or over the phone, sir.

MR. FALCONE:

Thank you, Yourvxonor.

JUDGE JONES:

You're welcome. We are adiourned for the

day .

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(B14) 536-8508 ‘
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relawat to his water service account which s the subject of dispute in Docket Z-G1761777, but
demes that he had contact with the Company related to the alleged damages for which he seeks

reimbursement.

8. No response is required.

NEW MATTER

9. Complainant’s bills have been estimated since June 20, 2005 as shown in the
Account Sta‘tcxnentA attached hereto as Exhibit F.

j 10."  The Company has _checked the remote device o the outside of the Property and
determined that the remote tested properly.

11, Therefore, the Company needs to gaiﬁ access to the inside of the Property to
investigate why the remiote is not transmitting the reads me the meter.

12, Complainant has not reéponded 10 Aqﬁa“s vartous rcdues{s for access (as reflected
in the Company’s Answer with New Matter filed at Docketl ~Z—0_l?617’77 attached hereto as
Exhibit G and incorporated herein). |

13, Complainant hus informed Mediator Bruce Bigelow that Compiainam will not
discuss any of the 1ssues arising in Dockets Z-01761777 axtd C-20055300 witﬁ the Company, but
rather desz’fes to be heard by an administranve law judge. | |

14 C 0mblar’nunt continues to refuse to allow the Company access to the Property in
violation of the Comﬁany"s Tariff Rule 55. See Exhibit E.

15, Unul Complainant agrees to schedule a meter visit, his bills 'wiu continue to be
{:sslimatcfd\

16. Tne Company requests this Court order the Complainanl 10 a%ldw the Coﬁjpény té

aceess the Property 1o mantain and/or repair its equipment.
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May 17 05 12:05p Horn Plumbing ahd Heating 610-363-83080 p.2
HORN PLUMBING & HEATING iNC.
304 NATIONAL ROAD, SUITE 100 EXTON, PA 193&1
{610) 363-4200 FAX{610) 363-9080
Invoi %ﬁ%
DATE INVOICE #
372872005 25388
'\SEND TO JOB LOCATION:
Mr. Jules raicone
257 Highland Ave.
‘Wayne, PA 19087
PO# TERMS
o o 01494 Duc on re...
!TEM DESCRIPT!ON TECH AMOUNT
: Piumbmg, Service |04/25/2005 - Ran a total of 45" hit a broak in linc at | Frank 245.00.

Township will correct problem. No guarantee on
sewer work. Also needs vent cap installed.

14", Pulled back rocks break is in the streel.

‘Totai

$245.00
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HORN PLUMBING & HEATING. INC.

.
Fee== 0 304 NATIONAL ROAD, SUITE 190 EXTON, PA 1954 ]
— (610) 363-4200 FAX (€101 363-9080
b
April 7, 2005 Invoice# M-925

Radnor Towuship
301 Iven Ave.

St. Davids, PA 19087
Attn: Mr. Bill Facley
610-721-2118

Job Location: 257 Highland Ave,

Wayne, PA

INVOICE

4/6/2005 - Installed new 3/4” “K» copper water service from inside the basement

foundation wall to Aqua Pennsylvania curb stop valve. -

Used the 3” holehog tool to shoot a new Line underground without
digging up customer’s lawn,

Installed new piping and re- piped the meter and domestic water lige
as per township code.

Pressure tested all new mstallations and left the ditch open tor the
township to repair the sewer line,

All plumbing work performed by Horn Plumbing & Heating, Inc. is
guaranteed.

Labor: $2,200.00

Material: $ 150.00

~ Holehog Tool: $ 30000

$2,650.00

 TOTALAMOUNT DUE: $2,650.00




JOR’S HANDYMAN
985 FAIRVIEW AVENUE
WAYNE, PA 19087

TO: Jules Falcon

INVOICE # 001

DATE Descriptions ~ AMOUNT
04/27/05 Toilet Repair | $75.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE | 75.00

AMOUNT PAID BY CUSTOMER -75.00

BALANCE 0.00




PLY - MAR CONSTRUCTION CO,,

965 PLYMOUTH ROAD
PLYMOUTH MEETING, PA 19462

TO

INC.

INVOIC

z

-
w

E
9

Phone: (610) 275-7473 o ,
- . May 6, 2005
Radnor Township ) am—
361 L ns Avenusz
Wayne BA . ‘ -
3 ! Highland Road 3Sewer
Lateral Repair
. /
B R R Sl
" s & RS * A R o, L RUETE G-y
477 Repair Crew (12 hours) ; ; § 3,892.00
3 : Teaporary Paving Patch 330.00
4715 Sidewalk Replacenent 190,00
5 FPermanent Paving Repair 1,522.00

Ly
kL
o
e
<
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Low )
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The UPS Store . ‘
303 W. Lancaster Ave.
Wayne, PA 19087
610.975.0860 Tel
610.975.0864 Fax
store1152@theupsstore.com

Fax Cover . The UPS Store J
| | f’g“%‘;’é‘

To: 12;// mille~ ,’ 'Fax# Clo Tr<Stsz

/2
Date: 6-/ ?/ il # of Pages (Including cover sheet): ?‘

- From: (/v’/é’/ /C/‘ﬁ‘”’@ } __Phone #: 770¢ “{//f*ﬁ‘“@??’f

257 A (/o At Tobn Joadlt —Redn  JSeX Sl Keoif

- Subject: Aoy /,@ [ 10P7 - | [y o gy

/‘r/q xaKf

{t you are not the intended recipient, do not disclose, ¢o

py. distribute ot use this infoimation. If you teceived this ttansrussion in ertor, please call immediately to
drrange ielym of the dgcumenls ot no cost ta you



TRANSMISSION VERIFICATION RIPORT

TIME

- TEL
SER. #

05/23/2085 22:40
61837568864
1 BBYBSIA86914

i re v R

DATE, TIME
FAX NO. /NAME
DURATION
PAGE(S)
RESULY

MODE

B5/23 22:39
16103284865
8g:8B: 59
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'rn Plusbing snd Heating n‘fauu v

PAGE  B2/84

* HORN PLUMBING & HEATING, INC.

B A )
(9N :j‘ 304 NATIONAL ROAD, SUITE 100 EXTON, PA 19341
i_( {610) 363-4200 FAX {510} 463 8080 |
DATE INvVOICE #
3/28/2005 | 2538
|sEND TO: JOB LOCATION: ’
Mr. Jules Falcone '
257 Highland Ave.
Wayne, PA 19087
PO TERMS
i ; (11494 Duc On ..
o ITEM DESCRIPTION TECH AVOUNT
Plumbing Serviec | 04/25/2005 - Ran 4 total o1'45" hit a break in fine ut | Fronk 245,00
‘ 14%, Pulled back rocks break is in the street. i
Fownship will correct problem. No guaruntee on
gewer work  Also needs vent cap installed,
Tatal $245,00




/ﬁﬂi‘é wacfmv\ﬂm-}.
F0- Lox ¢ |
Wayne, (6 1909~

Propogal @ttt

Proposal Subtmited To. , ‘ Jab Name ' » Job #

»\/UOfJ “éa wm&

CAddess J on
P A5 thallend fe [

‘s_/\)‘*" VAL )y.ﬂc HO% Date - ' Date of ézans

Phona & Fax # Architect

- . RSN, P . et i,

MR i S e W

ﬂj:”wﬁ% : ! ; :?'Z?..*Mfﬁfi_,v [ + }’Le fl «:( 8. ?‘J&‘ﬂ‘.l&ﬁ
et A L@y 1St 4 e d o .

S R .

R s e kot Cabaclnea s

e s i ok

- e | et L it mn ik vmivtiee i i ek

Tu-rwgwgo,s"f‘*Q zfﬂa. . C___’Z aclodes [aboyv +pleatey,ofs )

\/

\f. propose hereby lo fumrsh material and tabor — coraplete it accordance with the above specifications for the sum of
c.t_;;

F R “r¢ o

with payments t(‘: be made as follows: ...

{f - Any ettarston o1 dovation Tom above spiilicalgng involeng exita costs will beg Hespectfu][y
L ReLuor only Lt walter 9fiee ard wih becums au exra chargg over and subm;tte
antve M gshimale Al agreamuris eordegert upon stikes acadents, of delays

Boyond gur zontroy Note — this prcposal may be w:mdra felsl] accepled within

. . i g

. Dollars

et days

@tttpmntc of iBmpos‘al

Fhe above pnces. specdientions and conditions are satslactory and are

We hereby submit specitications and estimates for* ‘ :

.
]
: o . e e et
b
g
t
RIS - ;
i — S s i
| e s S
b Aottt i S R U
B S
ko . e e s ot i i v
- U S
. v e i - . - - B

& NG mase wusa

4 o Signature
betaby aceepted. YA e nthanizen 1o do o work s specifiod
Pawrerrs witl be made ns gutlner above
Daie O ALCEpIaNCe . .. - , Signature . — ;



TO: Jules Falcon

JOE’S HANDYMAN
985 FAIRVIEW AVENUE
WAYNE, PA 19087

BALANCE

INVOICE # 001

DATE - Descriptions AMOUNT
04/27105 Toilet Repair $75.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 75.00
AMOUNT PAID BY CUSTOMER -75.00

- 0.00
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3Iy Shut Off N otl'ce

DATE NOTICE ISSUED: _ o (/)/ 29

Neme, F@M@m \3

seniiss 2SS v H\ G H}mm ) ez

Serial Na . o , : Account No, _)()’A)Z(‘,L/X‘L/() ZO(,/EXKZ}

For Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. to continue supplying water service, we need your assistance. If the information marked beiow is not
provided within the next 3 days we will shut off the water service at the above address on or aﬁer 8:00 a.m. on 7 S

) -msnmou WILL BE TAKEN roa THE muowmc REASON:

0:)
1. Your an For $ §Q is Overdue. Call 1 «800- 711 4779 {press optmn 23,

2 Need to App y for Water Service or Gwe Meter Access to:
Read Maeter D Instal’ Meter

m Call 1-800-711-4779 {press option 5.
nspect or Repalr Meter Eqmpment Cj Exchange Meter :

3 Need to Meet Reqmred Specrflcatmns for Metet instauatmn

D No Heat E:] No Pressure Reducing Vaive
' 1610-328-9510.
C] incorrect of No Meter Space D No Phone Jack Coll 610-326-9510
4 Other , : . Call I 800 711 4779 (preSS opt on 3)

TO STOP THE SHU'I OFF YOU MUST DO THE FOLLOW!NG AT ONCE

¢ B‘ining: Pay the total amount due or call 1-800-711-4779 (press option 2) to: request @ payment arrangement; let us know that you
made the payment, or dispute the overdue bill. If we shut off your water, you may have to pay the fellowing charges to have your
water turned back en. Overdue Amount $ ___ ; Turn-on Charge § S { 2 s Security Deposit § ; Total
Amount Due $ - Payments nts will not be accepted by our representative, it must be paid at an authonzed
payment location (can us for the nearest payment location’s address).

« To Give Meter Access or Apply for Water Service: Call 1-800-711 4779 (press option 5} to apply for service or make an
appomtment 30 our representative can gain access to the water meter,

+ To Meet Required Meter Installation Specifications: Call the builder or plumbier and have them correct the prablers. Then
call our Sentor Administrative Clerk at 610-328-9510 to schedule an inspection appointment.

¢ Calt 1:800-711.4779 (press option 2) if you or somecne in your nome has & serious tiness or a medical condition, Read the
Medical Emergency Hotice shown {on the back).

¢ If you need water to heat your praperty, piease contact the company immediately at 1.800-711-4779 {press option 2} so we ¢an
arrange a service visit to venfy that need. The company will act in accorcance with public utility law with respect to water service
shut cfis:

if you have any questions or need more information, please call us. If you are not satishied after you taik to us, you may file
a tomplaint with the Public Utility Commission by calling 1-800-692-7380 toll free, or by wuting to P.C. Box 3265, Hatrisburg, PA
17105-3265. The Public Utility Commission will delay the shut off if you file & complaint befare the shut off date.

AQUA

Pennsylvania.

162 W, Lancastet Avenue ’
Bryn Maw, PA 19910-3489 . Foren B-264 Rev. 6804
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DATE NOTICE ISSUED: %5 /7% / 0 |

szme

Service Address S 7 \\s(‘g\/‘.\awcj ROV, . . _
SeriatNo. o , - Account No. @ng&

For Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. to continue supplying water service, we need your assistance, if the information marked elow i 7nogro
vided within the next 10 days, we will shut off the water service at the above address on or after 8:00 a.m. on

THIS ACTION WILL BE TAKEN FOR THE FOLLOWING REASON: -

1. Your Bill For $ s Overdue Call 1-800-711-4779 (press option 2).

2 Need to Apply for Water Serv:ce or Give Meter Access to:
, :l Read Meter : D install Meter
X,ns;}ect ar Repair Meter Equ pment D Exchange Meter

3 Néed to Meet Reqmred Specsﬁcatxons for Meter Installation:

M——"__‘A_———v
{1 1-800-711-4779 (press optio

D No Heat D No Pressure Reducing Valve o o
D tncorrect or No Meter Space C] No Phone Jack £all 610-328-3510.
4. Other o Call 1-800- 711 4779 (press option 3).

TO STOP THE SHUT OFF, YOU MUST DO THE FOLLOWING A’T ONCE—

s Billing ~ Pay the total amcunt due or call 1.(800) 711-4779 {press option 2} to: request a payment arrangement; let us know tat
you mad the payment, or dispute the overdue bill, If we shut off your water, you may have to pay the following charges 10 have
your water turned back on, Overdue Amount $ , ; Turn-on Charge § 52; J . Security Deposit § ;Total
AmountDue § . Payments will not be accepted by our representative, it must be paid at an authorized
payment location, {Call us for the nearest payment location’s address.)

« To Give Meter Access or Apply for Water Service — Call 1-{800) 711-4779 {press option 5; to apply for service ot make an
appointment 53 our representative (an gain acess to the water meter,

« To Meet Required Meter Installation Specifications — Call the buidder or plumber and have them correct the problem. Then
call our Semor Admunstrative Clerk st (610) 328-8510 to schedule an inspection appointment.

« Cali 1:(300) 711:4779 {press option 2} f you or someone m your home has a8 serius il riess or a medical condition. Read
the Medical Emergency Notice shown {on the back).

If you have any questions or need wote information, please call us. if you are nat satishied after you talk to us, you may file
3 complant with the Public Utihity Commuission by calling 1-(800) 692-7280 tell free, or by writing to £.0, Jox 3265, Harrishurg, PA
17105-3265 The Publie Ut ty Commission will de!ay the shut off * you file a complaint befare the shut off date.
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DATE NOTICE ISSUED: & -2 - o .5
Name akccv\e,,‘ J .
Service Address XS ] “Hhighlanwd ove .
Seial Mo, R o _ Aconte, Qo4 4o

For Aqua Pennsylvania, in¢. to continue supplying water service, we need your assistanice. If the information marked below is not pro-
vided withiny the vext 10 days, we will shut off the water service at the abovp address on or after 800 a.m. on T = 4-ax

' THIS ACTION WILL BE TAKEN FOR THE FOLLOWING REASON:

1,. Your Bili ForS — rs Overdue, Caﬂ 1-800-711-4778 (press option 2).

2 Need to Apply for Water Service or Give Meter Access to:

&ead Meter D install Meter Call 1-800-711-4779 (press option 5).
. 3 s

inspect or Repair Meter Equipment D Exchange Meter

3. Need to Mest Required Speufucat:ons for Meter Installation:

:3 No Heat D No Pressute Reducing Valve ,
L.] mcorfect or No Meter Space D No Phonie Jack Call 610:328-3510,
4, Other:___ V e ‘ Call 1-800-711-4779 (press option 3).

TO STOP THE SHUT OFF, YOU MUST DO THE.FOLLOWING AT ONCE:

-« Billing - Pay the total amcunt due or call 1+(800] 711:4779 {press option 2} to: request a payment arrangement; let us know that
you made the payment; or dispute the overdue bill if we shut off your water, you may have to pay the following charges ta have
your water turmed back on. Overdue Amount § __ ; Turn-on Charge § ; Security Deposit § ; Total
AmountDue § __ . Payments will not be accepted by our representatwe, it must be paid at an authorized

“payment location, (Call us for the nearest payment location’s address.}

. Sy ° To Give Meter Access or Apply for Water Service — Call 1-(800) 711 4779 {press option S} to apply for service or make an

aprointment so our representative can gain access to the water meter

+ To Meet Required Meter Instatlation Specifications‘-'—— Call the builder or plumber and have them correct the problem, Then
call our Semor Administrative Clerk at (610) 328-9510 to schedule an inspection appointment.

« Call 1-(800) 711-4779 {press opticn 2} «f you or someone in your heme has a serious illness or a medical condition. Read
the Medical Emergency Notice shown {on the back).

if you have atiy questions or need more information, p!ease call us. If you are not satisfied after you talk to us, you may file
a complant with the Public Utdity Commussion by ca'ling 1-(800)692-7380 toll free, or by writing t¢ P.0. Box 3265, Harrisburg, PA

17105-3265. The Public Utility Commission will delay the shut off if you file a complaint before the shut off date
533-— J.-o\/}/;"”
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Pen nsy‘\/an el : Aqua Pennsy!\}ania, Inc. Frances P. Orth, Esquire
762 W. Lancaster Avenue Assistant General Counsel

m Bryn Mawr, PA 19010
T 6105451426
\ F 6105209127

tpourth@agquaamaerca.com
. www aquapennsylvania.com
Qctober 3, 2005

Jrg

Wayne, PA 19087 3
Re:  PUC Docket No. Z-01761777

PUC Docket No. C-20055300

Jules Falcone v. Aqua Pennsylvania, Fric.

Dear Mr. Faicone:

Tlns correspondence serves as my response to the phonc message you left on my ‘ /

voicematil on September 28, 2005, at 10:48 p.m., well after normal business hours. While
[ appreciate you finally ccntactmg Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. (“Aqua”), I am disappointed
that you chose to call late in the evening and did not leave a telephone number where I
could reach you to discuss your issues. As you are aware, Bruce Bigelow of the Office of
Administrative Law Judge at the Pennsylvania Pubhe Utlity Commission (“PUC”)
contacted both of us in an attempt to mediate your concerns. Mr. Bigelow reported to me
that you were reluctant to contact Aqua since your prior phone calls to Aqua were not
returned. [ was surprised to learn that information since our records reflect a good deal of
actual contact during the past months with representatives of Aqua, as well as Aqua’s
attempts to contact you. Nonetheless, Aqua will continue to act in good faith with the
mtention of resolving your concerns.

Sinee you have not provided me with the opportunity to discuss this matter, I will
- provide you herew with the facts 1 have been able to piece together, Hopefully, you will
fill in the gaps at a later date.

1. Upon reviewing the records of Aqua, [ am unable to determine any time
when you phoned Aqua and such a call was not retumed, as further described hereinafier.

2. In Fact, Aqua’s records reflect that Ms. Bernie Latrechiano, 4 customer
service representative, spoke to you directly on August 2, 2005 regarding the outstanding
halance of your late geandfather’s account. As I understand the issue, you have indicated

that you have the sume name as your grandfather, and that when you moved into 257
Highland Avenue, Wayne, Pennsylvania, 19087 (the “Property””) and became responsible
for payment of the water bills, Aqua did not close your grandfather’s account and open a

An Agua America Company
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~ new account in your name for service to you. Al the time of your conversation with Ms.

Latrechiano, you agreed to fax to her some documentation reflecting the date of your
move-in to the Property. Qur records show that your conversation with Ms, Latrechian

was the last time you contacted Aqua prior to filing your civil lawsuit against Aqua and
Radnor Township. [ have attached hereto as Exhibit 1 the note screen for your account
which reflects that Ms. Latrechiano called you on August 3 and left a message for you,

since she had not received the requested documentation. She also called and left

messages on August 4 (two calls), August 5, August 11, August 12 and August 15, 2005 k
Our records reflect that you never returned Ms. Latrechlano s phone calls.

Those messages were followed up by a letter from Ms. Margaret A.
Morris, Esquire, noting, “it was imperative that you contact Aqua immediately”. A copy
- of the letter is attached as Exhibit 2. To date, Ms. Morris has not received a response to
her letter. (Note that the letter is incorrectly dated August 27, 2005, as Aqua has
acknowledged in its filings to the PUC.)

: 3. In addition to the civil complaint, you have also filed two Fom]al

Complaints with the PUC. T have enclosed a copy of Aqua’s Answer filed with the PUC
on August 29, 2005, regarding the first Formal PUC Complaint. (See Exhibit3.) The
Answer sets forth the background and origin of the confusion regarding billings for water
service 1o the Property arising from the fact that both you and your grandfather are named
Jules Falcone. As staled on pages 2 and 3 (see highlighted portion), Aqua has been
unsuccessful in its attempts to contact you, and you have not respondcd to contact from
Aqua attempting to resolve your complaints.

4, While the message you left on my voicemail at 10:48 p.m. stated that Mr.
Bigelow conveyed (o you that Aqua had *made an offer or compensation” to you, and
~ that it must have been “lost in the mail”, T have not had any of the paperwork sent to your
Property address returned to me. You also requested that T resend the “offer or
compensuation” and you would “let Bruce know and if you get nothing, you will let Bruce
know that™

Your characterization of Aqua’s action of an “offer or compensation” is
curiots, but [ assume you are referring to the establishment of the water account in your
name and the decision of Aqua not to charge you the full amount for the time period you
have stated you have been living at the Property. In essence, having not heard from you,
Aqua attempted to address your billing concerns, and without your assistance corrected
the accounts as per my letter to you dated August 26, 2005, regarding your initial bill.
(See Exhibit 4.) As that letter states, since you did not provide documentation as to when
you moved into the Property, Aqua opened an account in your name effective J uly 1,
2004. However, you were not charged for water consumed at the Property until August
20, 2004, The result is your water consumption from July 1 until August 20, 2005 was
not billed to you. Furthermore, all payments you made that were applied to your
grandfuther’s account have now been removed from his account and applied 1o your new
account.




‘ ' | ‘

5. Qur records also reflect, as stated in Exhibit 4, that you have been
receiving estimated bills. Aqua must gain access to service its equipment in order to
determine why the remote transmitter is not conveying remote readings. I must stress {0
you that PUC Regulations allow Aqua to terminate water service if you do not permit
Aqua access to its equipment. [ have delayed issuing termination notices because |
wanted to speak with you about this issue. Since you have not provided me that
opportunity and did not respond to my letter, 1 would ask you now to contact Ms.
Latrechiano at 610-645-4280 to schedule that appointment. If we are unable to access the
equipntent, you will leave me no alternative but to begin the process for terminating your
water service. In an effort to bring this to closure, please call Ms. Latrechiano.

i 6. Because you have never provided specific information to me concerning

} the issue of damages (i.e., plumbing expenses) or unusable water service at the Property,

1 am not entirely sure what you are now claiming as damages from Aqua. By way of

§ background, the first notice Aqua received about potential damage to your sanitary lateral
- line occurred when Aqua received a letter from Radnor Township dated May 27, 2005,

‘attached hereto as Exhibit 5. From what I can piece together, when Aqua’s contractor
was installing a new water main on Highland Avenue in July 2004, the contractor hit and
damaged the Township’s sanitary main, but was unaware that your sanitary lateral line

~ had been disconnected from that sanitary “trunk line” main. The sanitary main was

repaired and sewer service was restored 1o the trunk line. Since the contractor was

§ unaware that your sanitary lateral line was disconnected, however, no reconnection was

§ made. The ditch was backfilled with 2A modified stones which then acted as a French

2 drain, thus apparently allowing your samtary lateral line to discharge undetected into the
b trench.

I gather you eventually contacted Radnor Township conceming the
damage to the sunitary lateral line, and that ultimately the Township paid for the repair
work. In tum the Township requested reimbursement from Aqua, and Aqua’s contractor
reimbursed the Township as requested. Sec Exhibit 5 which contains a copy of our
§ contractor, Ronca’s, canceiled check to Radnor Township for the requested
} rcimbursement. I'have attempted to contact you to ascertain, among other things, what
E bills. 1f any, you are claiming were not reimbursed. If you have outstanding bills re}ahug

1o Aqua or its contractor’s role w this incident at the Property, please provide copies to
| ‘me for review,

7. [ have also Jearned that during the repair of your sanitary lateral line,
Aqua’s water main and your water service lateral were damaged by a plumbing
contractor. Ayquit repaired both vur water main and your water service line that same day,
thus reconnecting water service to your Property. I cannot locate any record of a report
from you, your plurmber, Radnor Township or anyone else that you were without water
for “approximately 30 days™. I would appreciate you providing me with that information,
so that | can mvestigate that issue. 1 am puzzled by your claim since our records reflect
your service was promptly repaired.
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Mr. Jules Falcone
257 Haghland Ave
Wayne, PA 19087

Re:  PUC Docket No. 2-01361777
PUC Docket No. C-20055300

Jules Falcone v. Aqua Pennsplvania, Inc.

Dear Mr Falcone:

This correspondence serves as my response (o the phone message you left on my
voicernail on September 28, 2005, at 10:48 p.m, well after normal business hours, While
I appreciate you finally contacting Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. (“Aqua™y, 1 am disappointed
that you chose to call late mn the evening and did not leave a telephone number where |
could reach you to discuss your issues  As you are aware, Bruce Bigelow of the Office of
Administrative Law Judge at the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission {"PUC™)
contacted both of us in an attempt to mediate your concerns  Mr. Bigelow reported to me
that you were reluctant (o contact Aqua since your prior phone calls to Aqua were not
returned. I was surprised to leamn (hat information since cur records reflect a good deal uf
actual contact during the past months with representatives of Aqua, as well as Aqua’s
attempts to contact you  Nonetheless, Aqua will continue to act in good faith with the
wmitenton of resolving your concerns.

Since you have not provided me with the opportunity to discuss this matter, [ will
provide you herein with the facts 1 have been able 1o piece together. Hopetully, vou will
fill m the gups ot a later date. '

1 Upon reviewing the records of Aqua, [ am unable to determine any time
-when you phoned Aqua and such a call was not returned, as further described hereinafier,

2. In fact, Aqua’s records reflect that Ms Bernie Latrechiano, a custamer
service representative, spoke to you directly on August 2. 2005 regarding the outstanding
balance of your late grandfuther’s account. As 1 undsrstand the issue, you have indicated
that you have the same name as your grandfather, and that when you moved into 257
Fhghland Avenue, Wayne, Pennsylvania, 19087 (the “Property”) and becume responsible
for paymient of the water bills, Aqua did not close your grandfather’s account and open a

An Agus America Company
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new aceount in your name for service to you. At the time of your conversation with Ms.
Latrechiano, you agreed to fax to her some documentation reflecting the date of your
meve-in (o the Property. Our records show that your conversation with Ms Latrechiano
was the last lime you contacted Aqua prior to filing your civil lawsuit against Aqua and
Ratnor Township. 1have attached hereto as Exhibit 1 the note screen tor your account
which reficets that Ms. Latrechiano called you on August 3 and left a message for you,
since she had not received the requested documentation. She also calied and lefi
messages on August 4 (two calls), August 5, August 11, August 12 and August 15, 2005.
Our records reflect that you never returned Ms. Latrechiano’s phone calls.

: Those messages were followed up by a letter from Ms. Margaret A.
Morrts, Esquire, noting, “it was imperative that you contact Aqua immediately” A copy
of the letter is attached as Exhibit 2 To date, Ms. Morris has not received a response to
her letter. (Note that the letter is incorrectly dated August 27, 2005, us Aqua has
acknowledged in its filings to the PUC.)

3. In addition to the civil complaint, you have also filed two Formal
Complaints with the PUC. [ have enclosed a copy of Aqua’s Answer filed with the PUC
ot August 29, 2005, regarding the first Formal PUC Complaint. (See Exhibit 3.) The
Answer sets forth the background and origin of the confusion regarding billings for water
service to the Property atising from the fact that both you and your grandfather are named
Jules Falcone. As stated on pages 2 and 3 (see highlighted portion), Aqua has been

- unsuccessful in its attempts to contact you, and you have not responded to contact from

Aqua atlempting to resolve your complaints.

4, While the message you left on my voicemail at 10:48 p.m. stated that My,
Bigelow conveyed to you that Aqua had “made an offer or compensation” to you, and
that it must have been “lost in the mail”, 1 have not had any of the paperwork sent to your
Property address returned to me. You also requested that | resend the “offer or
cotpensation” and you would “Jet Bruce know and if you get nothing, you will let Bruce
know that™. ‘ o

Your characternization of Aqua’s action of an “offer or compensation™ 15
curtous, but I assume you are referring to the establishment of the water account in your
name and the decision of Aqua not to charge you the full amount for the time period you
huve stated you have been living at the Property. In essence, having not heard from you,
Aqua attempted 1o address your billing concems, and without your assistance corrected
the accounts as per my letter to you dated August 26, 2005, regarding your initia] bill.
{See Exhibit 4.} As that letter states, since you did not provide documentation as to when
you moved into the Property, Aqua opened un account 1 your name effective July 1,
2004. However, you were not charged for water consumed at the Property until August
20,2004, The result 1s your water consumption from J uly 1 until August 20, 2005 was
not billed to you. Furthermore, all paymenits you made that were applied to your
grandfather’s uccount have now been removed from his account and applied to your new
account. '




5. Qur records also reflect, as stated in Exhibit 4, that you have been
recerving estimated bills. Aqua must gain access to service its equiptment in order to
determine why the remote transmitter is not conveying remote readings. I must stress to

you that PUC Regulations allow Aqua to terminate water service if you do not permil
Aqua access to 1ts equipment. | have delayed issuing termination notices because |
wanted to speak with you about this issue. Since you have not provided me that
opportunity und did not respond to my leiter, I would zsk you pow to contact Ms.
Latrechiano at 610-043-4.280 to schedule that appointment. 1f we are unable to access the
equipment, you will leave me no alternative but to begin the process for terminating your
water service.  In ancffort to bring this to closure, please call Ms Latrechiano.

6. Because you have never provided specific information 10 me concerning
the 1ssue of damages (i.¢., plumbing expenses) or unusable water service at the Property,
I'am not entirely sure what you are now claiming as damages from Aqua. By way of
background, the first notice Aqua received about potential damage to your sanitary lateral
hine oceurred when Aqua received a letter from Radnor Township dated May 27, 2005,
attached hereto as Exhibit 5. From what | can piece together, when Aqua’s contractor
was installing a new water main on Highland Avenue in July 2004, the contractor hit and
dumaged the Township's sanitary main, but was unaware that your sanitary lateral line
had been disconnected from that sanitary “trunk fine” main. The sanitary main was
repatred and sewer secvice was restored to the trunk line. Since the contractor was
unaware that your sanitary lateral line was disconnected, however, no reconnection was
made. The ditch was backfilled with 2A modified stones which then acted as a French
drain, thus apparently allowing your samtary lateral line to discharge undetected into the
trench.

t gather you eventually contacted Radnor Township concerning the
dumage to the sanitary lateral hing, and that ultimately the Township paid for the repair
work, b tun the Township requested reimbursement from Aqua, and Aqua’s contractor
tembursed the Township as requested. See Exhibit § which contains a copy of our
contractor, Ronea’s, cancelled check to Radnor Township for the requested
reimburseinent. | have atiempted to contact you to ascertain, among other things, what
bills, 1l any, you are claiming were not reimbursed. If you have outstanding bills relating
(o Aqua or its contractor’s role in this incident at the Property, please provide copies to
me for review.

7. Thave also learned that during the repair of your sanitary lateral line,
Aqua’s water man and your water service lateral were damaged by a plumbing
contractor. Aqua repatred both our water main and your water service line that same day,
thus reconnecting water service o your Property. 1 cannot locate any record of a report
from you, your plumber, Radnor Township or anyone else that you were without water -
tor “approximately 30 days”. | would appreciate you providing me with that information,
so that | caninvestigate that 1ssue. [ am puzzled by your claim since our records reflect
your service was promptly repaired.




In closing, 1 am unclear as to what outstanding issues still exist. If you really
want to resolve your concerns, 1 suggest we talk, and 1 welcome Mr. Bigelow’s
participation 1f you feel Mr. Bigelow will bning this matter to closure.  Please contact me
so that we cun schedule u convenient time to discuss your concems, and I can thereafter
transfer you to Ms. Latrechiano to schedule an appointment for service of your
equiptient.

[ ook torward to heanng from you, and am typically in the office between 8:00
an - S:00 p.m. :

Enclosures

cL Bruce Bigclow with enclosures
‘ Bernie Latrechiano



EXHIBIT 1

NOTE SCREEN FOR ACCOUNT OF

JULES FALCONE
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EXHIBIT 2

LETTER FROM MARGARET A, MORRIS
TO JULES FALCONE
INCORRECTLY DATED AUGUST 27, 2005
REQUESTING DOCUMENTATION
OF MOVE-IN DATE AND METER INVESTIGATION
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Pen N SYIVa ni d. Agua Peansylvania, In¢. www aquapennsylvania.com
762 W. Lancaster Avenue
Bryis Mawr, PA 19040

Direct Dial
610-645-1058

August 27, 2005

Mr. Jules Falcone
257 Highland Ave.
Wayne, PA 19087

Re:  Complaint Docket No. Z-01761777 ;
Jules Falcone v. Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc.

Dear Mr. Falcone:

Ms. Bernie Latrechiano, a representative of Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc., has
attempted to reach you regarding the documentation that you indicated on August 2, 2005
that you would fax to her. Ms. Latrechiano left messages at your home on August 3%, 4™
5" 11™and 12™. You have not returned any phone message nor have you faxed the
requested docurnents. It is imperative that you contact Aqua immediately so that an
appointment can be scheduled to remove and to test the meter in an effort to resolve your
concerns. Please call me at 610-645-1058 as soon as practicable.

I thank you for your consideration.

-

_sincerely,

A Aqua America Company



EXHIBIT 4

LETTER FROM FRANCES P, ORTH
TO JULES FALCONE
DATED AUGUST 26, 2005
SENDING INITIAL BILL AND
REQUESTING SITE VISIT
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‘ ~ Peﬁ nsylvan a. Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. Frances P Onth, Esquire
762 W. Lancaster Avenug Assistant General Counsel
Bryp Mawr, PA 18010
; ' T.610.645.1126
L F. 6105208127
August 26, 2005 fporth@aquaamerics.com
' wwaaquapennsylvania.com

Mr. Jules Faicone.
257 Highland Ave.
‘Wayne, PA 19087-4763

RE:  Account Number 000521315 0204840
Dear Mr. Falcone:

As you requested, Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc., has opened a new account for your
water service to property located at 257 Highland Avenue, Wayne, Pennsylvania,
effective July 1, 2004. The July 1 date was selected since you have not responded to the
contacts from our representative, Bernie Latrechiano, concerning the specific date that
you became responsible for paying for water service to the property. However, since our
first meter reading after you moved into the property is August 20, you will not be
chatged for water service prior to that date. -

, Accordingly, I am enclosing your revised bill which eflects charges for water
service as stated above in paragraph 1. After applying payments you have made in the
amount of $337.09, you now have a credit in the amount of $123.76.

Finally, Aqua still needs access to your property to service its equipment in order
to determine why the remote transmitter is not conveying readings for your current usage
which is resulting in estimated bills. That situation cannot continue. Accordingly, 1 would
ask you to contact Ms. Latrechiano at 610- 645-4280 to schedule an appointment for
service. , ’

Please contact me if you have any questions,

Siricerely, o
Lfas @ 05
Frances P.Orth

Enclosure
© ¢c: Bernie Latrechiano

an Aqua America Company
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| 0257 HIGHLAND AVE &%gggg‘ 315 0204840
Pennsylvania WAYNE, PA 18087-4763 FOIVLSION
Aqua Pennsylvania, Lne. Tel, 800.711.4779 Questions about your water service? .. Contact us before the due date,
- 7B2W Lancaster Avenus Fax: 610.645.1160 Bili Date Credit Batance ' -
Bryn Mawr, PA 19016-348Y & Mai: custserv@aquaamerica.com August 25, 2005 ($ 123.76)
: 4€€€l‘ Data bhetsr Size v Billng Peniod Days FRead Type Meter Readings Usage Unig
B 5144813 &3 07/2005 386  Estmated 62600 14800 Gallons
i R M4 Achl 47800 o -
Average Dady Usage = 38 Gallons ' Tolai Days: 386 TofalUsage: 14,800 Galions
liling Detail - Water Usage History

- mount Owed From Last Bill . ... .. ... $5573

el Payments Received. . ..o o 0.00

~ dlance . sraeareiis 52513 s 9 g

FUSIMENNS .o o i e 5%673Credt 4, =

inimum Chargo AtOld Rate...... ... .. . . 6g2 32w -
- 304 gallons @ $0.005271 pergallon. .. .. . 687 gg " _
-~ aterChargesat OldRale ... . ... ... 4679 $ N ; e 5
 himum Charge At Cument Ratte.... ... ... ... 117.34 = ol 7
- 3496 gallons @ $0.005271 pergallon.... ... ... 7110 T v ¥ s
~ atar Chargas at Curent Rale. . ... ... . ... secrvncmmencr, 188,44
 tal Water Charges. ... ... ... RO ) < Read Types: B acval [ estimated [ customer
CHCCRANGS . it e e o 840 ,
- yment Reversal.......ovis e 337.00 Credit , ] K
- nount Due 09/16/05............... ssnaisesnsarsinpas Veaseresn . $123.76 Credit REV,SED B”—L
- essage Center

- iHective July 1, 2005 the allowable DSIC charge is 3.95 % This reflects
Juiy 2004. These impravements includs the replacemant of aging water

ha watet hat we serve. ;

- e pay by phene, simply call our toll fres number at (800) 285-8325. :

- {ew secunity standards have made it necessary for Aqua PA to discontinue walk-in service to customers a

~B00-711-4779, a representative wilk address your concens and schedule an appaintment if necessary.

$78.1 million in system mprovements made by the company sinca
pipes and other infrastructure as well as improvements to the quality of

tour Bryn Mawr offics, Pleass call

AQUA

i Water Bill

JULES FALCONE
0257 HIGHLAND AVE
Pennsylvania WAYNE, PA 100874763 Account Rumber ,
Bryn Ma: PA i:z@mf? Credit Balanca
Address Service Requested ‘ e m
SH50 228090 APAP P.LSN : | » ($ 123.76)
E MK Inpcodal

*ASINGLE-PIECE € 1 P 3 : , DO NOt Pay ‘
JULES FALCONE :
257 HIGHLAND AVE ~

WAYIE PA 190874753 You have a credit balance on your account,

!ltt“[lli?”i“‘ﬂ MmHn”mﬂ”un”'_n:{zhfuc!u”r'
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EXHIBIT 5

COPY OF CANCELED CHECK TO RADNOR TOWNSHIP
| AND £
LETTER TO RADNOR TOWNSHIP
| AND |
LETTER TO AQ’UA’S CONTRACTOR
REGARDING INCIDENT AT

257 HIGHLAND AVENUE
WAYNE, PA.
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May 27, 2005

Michael F. Rorca and Sons, tne,
Mr. David Ronca

179 Mikron Road

Bethlehem, PA 18020

Re: 287 Highland Avenue
Radnor {ownship, Delaware County, PA :
Extension No. 7077-W, Summary Mo. 15900220743
Damaged Sanitary Lateral '

Mr. Ronca:

The main trunk line of the sewer main in Radnor Township was danmaged during
the nstallat on of the water main on Highland Avenue. The sewer was repaired,
but the lateral to the above address was missed and rot re-connected The
attached information includes all work involved in the re-connection of the lateral
The Township of Radnor has paid for all work completed and is seekirg '
reimbursement of $8,554.00. 1 believe Bil Miller contacted you about this 1ssue
sormrelime at the end of March.

It ycu have any questions, Bill Miller can be reached at 610.541.4163. He will be
o vacaticn the week of May 30, 2005 and will return on Monday, June 8"

Sincerely, W

Michael J Fili
Superintendent of Southern and Weslern Construction
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JAMES 81 PIERCE, BESG. ‘
President
HAREY ¢ MALGONEY, £5i;
Vice-Presudent
ANFMICHELE 5 HIGOGING 15

DAVIDA BATHORE

Franmship Moy or <

CONCETTA K CLAYTON, CMe
Secrerary

DAVID G BLAKE, ESQ

WILLIAM A SPINGLER RAD NOR TOWNSHIP Solicitor
 ENRIQUE B HERVADA 301 IVEN AVENUE C WILLIAM T GLEASON, IR
LISA PAOLING-ADANS WAYNE, PENNSYLVANLA 19 1875297 Treasurer

DAVID CANKAN
Phone (610) 688-5600
Fax (610) 971-0450
www.radnor.com

Dear Mr. Miller:

Please remit the following amount $8.554.00 to Radnor T ownship for the connection of
the sewer lateral at 257 Hignland Avenue, Wayne, Pa. The Township will assume the costs for
two emergency call outs of our crew plus lawn & shrubbery restorations.

Thanks for your help i this matter.

g“' Vg

\Jolin E. Stauffer,
Divector of Public Warks

JES/t
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DOCKET NO. C-20055300

JULES FALCONE
V. | |
AQUA PENNSYLVANIA, INC.

UNDATED LETTER
; RECEIVED IN LATE MAY 2005
FROM JOHN E. STAUFFER AT RADNOR TOWNSHIP
TO WILLIAM MILLER AT AQUA PENNSYLVANIA




IAMEE M. PILECE, ES0)
. Fresidem
HARRY G MAHONEY, £50
Vice- Fresdent
ANNMICHELE G HIGGING, BSQ.
WILUIAM A SPINCLER
ENRIGUE R HERVALA

DAVID A BASHORE -
. ownsitp Manager

: XY
CONCETTA R CLAYTON, CMC

Secretory
DAVID C BLAKE, ESQ.

RADN OR T OWN SHIP u ' Sobcirgr

LISA PADLING. ADAMS 301 IVEN AVENUE | MLUM;"L e
oA FAULING-ADAM! WAYNE, PENNSYLVANIA 19087-5297 ; feaser
DAVID CANKAN

Phone (610) 688-5600
Fax (610) 971-0450
wywwyradnor.com

Licar Mr. Miller.

' Pieaseoremituthe»(bll0wim,~:mmuntﬁﬁ,ﬁ%;ﬁ(}’to Rudnor-Township-for the connection of
the sewer lateral at 257 Highland Avenue, Wayne, Pa. The Fownship will assume the costs for
two emergency call outs of our crew plus lawn & shrubbery restorations.

Thanks for your help in this matter.
Sincerely, ‘

,{9 n E. Stauffer,
Directur of Public Works

JES/H
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May 27, 2005

Michael F. Ronca and Sans, Inc.
Mr David Ronca

1749 Mikron Road

Bethlehem, PA 182020

Re 257 Hightand Avenue
Radnor Townstip, Delaware County, PA
Extenston Ho. 7077-W, Summary No. 16600220743
Damaged Samtary Lateral

Mr. Ronca:

The main trunk live of the sewer main in Radnor Township was damaged during
the installation of the water main on Highland Avenue. The sewer was repaiced,
but the lateral tu the above address was missed and not re-connested. The
altached information indludes all work involved in the re-connection of the laterai.
The Township of Radnor has paid for all work completed and is seeking
reimbursement of $8,554.00 1 believe Bill Miller contacted you about this issue
semetime at the end of March,

if you have any questions, Bill Miller can be reached at 610 541.4163. He will be
on vacation the week of May 30, 2005 and will return on Monday, June 6"

Sincerely,

Michael J. Fili , ,
Superintendent of Southera and Western Construction
Co: William B. Mller
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Misc

Date
Opened
Reason for
Contact
Business
Namo
Prablem

Company
Position

‘ Investigation After ‘

BCS Contact

Comipany Teli

Customer

Company Final
Position To BCS

Attachements k

¥i27/2004

ON - PAR NEEDED (#
6ty

0872772004 AQUA PA
WANT PROOF OF THE
DEED, BEFORE THEY
CAN PUT THE SERVICE
IN HIS HAME. GO
INFORMED THE CU
THAT SERVICE WILL
BE TERM SOON

DENIAL OF SERVICE/

ONCU STATED THAT

CHE GAVE THE CO

Related
Information.

httpifbeyinmawr L Sicemsweblpreview aspx?ease=1701777

EVERYTHING THEY
WANTED TO HAVE
FIHE SERVICE
SWITCHED INTO HIS
NAME,BUT THEY WILL
NOT ASST HIM.. CU
GRANDEATHER HAS
PASSED AWAY AND
THE GRANDSON HAS
BEEN TRYING TO
HAVE SERVICE PUT
INTO 1S NAME FOR

R27/04, grandson (Fales Falcone)
faxed copy of 1D and death
certficate of grandfathey (Jules
Falcone). Company asked for

- preof of ewnership o1 control of

estate. Grandson hung up. Last
customer contact regarding this
spectiic matter, pror to the PUC
filing. '
Since grandfather (Jules Faicong)
cd net discontinue service inhig
narie because he 15 deceased, the
Company will accept the

grandson {Jule Falcone) as the
new ratepayer of record as ol the

date of lus grandfather’s death.

912005
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AP " ' sipdetiitrsitonitly ' VIV P s Aoud dd WP LND
\QUA | 0257 HIGHLAND: AVE " MAINDIVISION
, ' WAYNE, PA 19087-4763 , N

Pennsylvania
\qua Pennsylvania, Inc. ~ Tel: 800.711,4779 Questions about your water service? ... Contact us before the
52 W. Lancaster Avenue Fax. 610.645.1160 Bill Date Credit Ba'ance

Iryn Mawr, RA 19010-3489 e Mail: custserv@aquaamerica.com  September 28, 2005 ($ 87.19)

leter Data O Metes tre BilrgPenod Lavs  FeadTyoe  Meter Readngs ‘ - Usage
’ 61448124 /8 00726105 66  Estmated 65100 SN 2,500
i s ) 0722105 Actual 62600 ’ 7 |
Average Daily Usage = 37 Galiuns Total Days 56 ‘ Total Usage: 2500
illing Detail o Water Usage History
nount Owed From Last Bit .. .. ... . o $21333
ot Paymenis Recatved, . o, oL 337.09 :
AANCE. s rnscsssssinsssamsssssim o 123,76 Credit “ oy e paee
ity ] mCha'ga : i aniim s 2200 £ L S , .,.M{- o
506 galions @"f’O‘ ’:p ergalon, . ... 13.18 EERE . L
jtal Water Chargas. e e . 35,18 w2, j :
SIC Chargs e 139 g . o r
rount Due 10124105 . R, wrossesssseimens $ 87,19 Credit . Cod

T T }
W05 Sep@s

Read Types: B actuar [ Estimated [ oo

essage Center

Effestve July 1, 2005 the allowable DSIC charge is 3 95 %. This reflects $78 1 million in system improvements made by the company since
July 2004 Thasa improvernents welude the replacement of aging waler pipes and other infrastrusture as well as nmpmvements to tha auafit
the water that we serve.

Thig biil 18 based on an estimated reading. Your actual usage could be higher Please refer to the back for astimated billing procedure.

T pay by phone, simply ¢all our toli free number at 1800) 285-8325.

New setunty standards have made il necessary for Aqua PA to discontinue walk-in service to customers at our Bryn Mawr office. Pleass call
+.600-711-4779, a representative will address your concems and schedule an appointment if necessary

IMPORTANT NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OTHER INFORMATION

JULES FALCONE

AQUA 0257 HIGHLARD AVE o
. WAYNE, PA 19087-4763 Account Number
Pennsylvarua ' D i
762 W, Lanitaster Avenue 000521315 0204840
Bryn Mawr, PA 190103489 ' Credit Balance
Address Service Raquested , ( $ 87.19)

S 014 132733 ARV B L5k ~
¥ ABAR R alat X
Do Not Pay
#3SINGLE-PIFCL £ 3 P 3 You have a credit balance on your ac
JULES FALCONE ,
267 HIGHLAKD AVE
WAYRE PA 16087.4763
I,i(l”‘i!"‘"}"!‘lllll’ﬂ‘l{iIlt’ld‘ll(’li[llf[iiltlil(il!h!

00052131,502044400000000087199
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want to take responcibility for. Aqua was aware of this according : oI
to there reccrds on this day not June 20, 2005 as is there - (-
position. See exhibit 2. O Ty

T g_:‘m:
Apx. March 25, 2005 - A representative of the township stopped by % Te
when T was workong on eof my three jobs and told a neighbor that 3 g
the sewer backing up onto my lawn was a health code violation, and =

o e 'ID ‘I' | } <
| | | Mon, Jan 23, 2006 1:58 PM/Eb

From: Jules g@Rme@comcast.net> SR
TO- <Aqua> , ﬂxit@dphiﬁ |
Date: Monday, January 23, 2006 1:58 PM DOCUMENT

FOLDER
Statement prepared by Jules Falcone Japuary 23, 2005, | RECEiVED
re: ¢-20055300, z-01761777 ~ X |
e’ ¢ ) Z DOGKEIED APR 11 2006

Jules Falcone v Aqua Pennsylvania in SEP 29 2006 PUBLIC UT!L!TYCOMM!SSgON

‘SECRETARY'S B
August 26, 2004 - Faxed info. Agua requested to establish account UREAY

in my name. See exhibit 1.

March 22, 2005 - I was unaware that the meter in my house stopped
tmrkmg due to my sewer backing up, because Aqua hired an
independent contractor who did a shoddy job, which Aqua does not

that T needed to get a plumber or I'd be written up.

March 28, 2005 - Horn Plumbing came by and determined that the

problem was not on my property rather under the street thus not ny

accept responcibility for. Eventually Bill Farley left me a hand

responcibility. And advised me not to use the toilet or it will
back up into the house. Thus the start date for unusable water. See
ezhibit 3.

april 6, 2005 untill May 5, 2005 - pifferent crews were ontside and
inside my house repairing the shoddy work that Agua‘'s independent
contractor did, that Agua continues there pattern of refusing to

aditicd.

written note letting me know they weren't done yet. It got to the

NN
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point that I had been outside with the crew everday that I just
left my door open, allowing them to do what ever they needed to do
to get my house livable again and so I could go to work.

pipes in my basement were wrenched loose causing a small £lood.
rictures don't do it justice but if you‘d like to inspect for
yourself you’ll see the pipes are new.

Bill Parley of Radnor township wrote me a handwritten undated
letter, informing me that they need to come back and that it's
hooked up temporarily with a garden hose. The garden hose was new.
and was would be satisfactory for watering the garden but the
chalky substance on the inside of the hose made it unsafe to drink.

Also, During this time the crews shocked the water with enough
chorine to make the water green and smell for approximately three
weeks. Making it unfit to drink or wash with. I bought water at the
store durinyg this period and went to the neighbors to fill my water
bottles, and bathed at a gym I belong to.

april 27, 2005 - There was so much work being done that rocks ended
up backing up and clogging my toilet hence the bill from Joe's
handyman. ‘ ' '

See exhibit 4.

May 23, 2005 ~ Spoke to Bill Miller of Agua, and faxed him my
bills. As it has ‘the confirmation report that Rgua did indeed
receive the fax. Relevant because it's been Agua's position that
1‘m the one aveiding them when in reality they have been stalling,
beiny deceptive and not taking responcibility. See exhibit 5.

June 29, 2005 - I received a 3 day sut off notice. I did not
receive a 10 day shut off notice. I got my wail the Friday before
the Fourth of July weekend. I quickly called the PUC, and was told
to disregard the notice. See exhibit 6. |

Augﬁst 2, 2005, 3:51 PM - Latrechiano called from Aqua. We spoke

for 9 minutes. At which time we agreed that the previous tenant's
bi1ll would be removed and I'd be credited my overcharges, if I

Page’ 2 of 6
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simply faxed the death certificate of the previous tenant.
Latrechiano said: "Can you fax it to me tommorow?" T said: *I'll
fax it to you today."” See exhibit 7. They are my only incoming
calls

dugust 2, 2005 4:20 PM - I was interrupted from eating before I
‘head out the door to go to work. Om my way I was going to bring the
death certificate to the UPS store fax it and be done. Latrechiano
said to me: "Hey Jules, we're going to be best friends after this.
Ya' know what, just fax me everything you have." Por the record. I
have mountains of records of my own and the previous tenants, which
I explained in the previous nine minute conversation with
Lectriano, which is why she said I could just send the death
certificate to end this. It is not my IESpDnClblllty to prove that
that bill is not mine. I refused to put any more energy into this
situation. I knew Aqua had ne right to give me someone else's bill
and had no reason to believe they would not continue to be
dishonest and attempt stall and manipulate the system in every way
they can so I decided that I would deal with them only wben
necesary. See exhibit 7

August 18, 2005 - Recelved 10 day shut off notice, because they
can t read my meter. See exhibit 8

Augnst 23, 2005 -~ Spoke to BAqua for eight minntes. Aqua told me to
disregard it, it's a mistake. See exhibit 7. ‘

August 25, 2005 Received 10 day shut off notices, because they
can’t read my meter. See exhibit 8.

September 1, 2005 ~ Spoke to someone incustomer service, Agqua for
nine minutes, and was told to disregard them they are mistakes. I
explained that T Keep getting them and it needs to stop becaunse I'm
going away and I don't want to miss a warning not call becanse I'm
away and when I get back my water's turned off through no fault ot
my own. I asked the rep for her name, she asked "Why do you want my
name?® I stated: "For my records." She said:" I'll transfer you to
my supervisor.® I sat on hold. Shuante' picked up, informed me
she's not a supervisor, just another customer service person, and
after T explained how thig has been going on for months and it

Page 3 of 6
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needs to be rectified she assured me she would and put me back on

nold. Shuante' was nice but after waiting a little longer on hold I

couldn't wait any more and hung up. See exhibit 7.

September 28, 2005 - Bill dated same. Minimum charge is §$22.00.
It's supposed to be $10.00. Overcharge of 120%. See exhibit 12.

october 3, 2005 - Received a letter from Orth of Aqua. See exhibit
g. Aqua is still denying that I‘'ve contacted them. See exhibit 7
again of my phone conversations and Aqua asserts I have not
provided "plumbing expenses". See exhibit §, £fax confirmations.
It's Aqua's position that the entire problem was rectified in one
day. It's common knowledge that the water is shocked with chlorine
after such extensive work is done. Aqua pretending not to know this
is a slap in the face to these proceedings, and is further evidence
that they do not take the priveledge they are granted to be able to
provide suitable water seriously.

Aqua is asserting that Lectirano and I only spoke once. We spoke
twice, see exhibit 7. I'll show relevance later.

December 13, 2005 - Received letter from Orth of Agua. See exhibit
10. aqua finally produces the bills I sent via fax. They also
produced an undated letter received in May 2005 from Radnor stating
there were two emergency call outs. (Proving Aqua knew the whole
situation was not fixed in one day), Both times my water was
disrupted for approximately one week becaunse of the amount of
chlorine used. The emergency callouts are directly related to the
shoddy work done by Aqua's independent contractor and would not
have been necesary if Aqua's independent contractor did not do such
a poor job thus causing me to be without usable water for
approximately 30 days.

una,aséexﬁs maybe my bills were included in the morey they sent to
the township. but the townships bills clearly show the noney does
not cover my bills. ~

oxhibit 11. Dated 8/27/04 -~ The company specifically states it's
position that they want proof of ownership or control of the estate
before they will establish service in my name. Then I hung up. Then
they agreed to put the account in my name. But transferred the

Page 4 of 6
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balance to me.

Here's what really happened. I explained to the company on atleast
three occasions in August 2004, there was a big lawsuit going on;
Everything invoving the estate, will, property, deed etc. is tied
up and being contested. I just want a new account set up in my
name, pay my bill, have water and get on with my life. I made the
same call to Peco who set up a new account for me immediately. Agqua
continually lost wmy paper work and I had to keep calling back and
refax them and when they finally set up an account they transferred
the previous tenants balance. Once again Aqua said it's just an

~ honest mistake. I have shown that a great many times that Agua has
not been honest. They have manipulated the system every way the
could. They tried to stick me with the previous tepants bill, then
after a year of collecting on the fee agreement, they acted like
they were doing me a favor by crediting my account. The reality is
there is no legal, ethcial or moral justification for transfering
another person's account to me. Almost every holiday I got a 10 day
shutoff notice and had to call the PUC in fear that when the
holiday was over I'd wake up one day without water. They tried to
 initimidate me and strong arm me every step of the way. And only
stopped because there extensions on this preceding ran out. They
made the whole thing appear to take place in one conversation. It
was many conversations. After repeating myself many times I ‘
eventually hung up. ‘

I am completely aware that this case is not about me being
compensated for my out of pocket expenses. I bring up those points
to show a pattern of behavior. Aqua has said whatever has best
served it’s interests from the beginning of this case in August
2004, It has repeatedly distorted the facts to appear everytbings’
above board. They extoll on their website the huge profts they've
made in the past few years. I have thoroughly shown how they’ve
overcharged, saved money by using shoddy independent contractors,
have poor customer service. Of course theyr'e making huge profits
they have a monopoly and they're taking advantage of that.

agqua knows they don‘t have to follow the rules because most people

den't have the time to defend themselves., or can't afford a
lawyer. So they step on the public that they are priveledged to

Page S of 6
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serve. This would've cost me a fortune to bring to a lawyer for me
to get justice. Aqua knows most people can't afford it so they know
they can get away with squeezing the public. The bottom line is I
didn't have usable water for approximately 30 days. I don't have a
videotape of the workers outside everyday or of me carrying my |
water bottles to my neighbors or of the green smelly water that was
coming out of my pipes, or of the sewage that backed up onto my
iawn, or of the pipes that were shaken loose in my basement. I wsa
told by the workers it would be done and I went about my life and
at the end of the day my water still came out green. Just like
everybody else Aqua serves I pay my bill and when I turn the tap I
' just want usable water to come out. I'm not looking to be involved
with Agua but in all the paper work they've presented the only time
the admit to possibly being at fault is when they have absolutely
no ground to stand on, they still waited a year, held my money the
entire time then "as a token of good faith" credited me. Every
other aspect of this proceeding they simply blame me stating I'm
the one who's unresponcive, or they plead ignorance. The paper work
Agua has presneted alone should be enough to renounce their charter
they are totally ignorant regarding the in's and out's of supplying
the public with water. Or maybe they're all to aware of the in's
and out's of supplying the public with water.

In‘ﬁomplying with the order Aqua may come to my house to check the
meter on Jan. 30, 2006 between 8 am and 10 am Jan. 31 between 8 am
and 10 am or Feb.l, between 8 am and 1C am. ‘

Jules Falcone

Page 6 of 6
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ANSWER AND NEW MATTER ﬁ"’{ LIRS

NOW COMES the Respondent, Aqua Permsylvania, Inc. (the "Company” or “Aqua™), by
is attorney, and hereby files its response to the Complaint of Jules Falcone (“Complainam”).'

iR Admitied upon information supplied by Complainant.

2. Admutted that the Respondﬁent‘s name is Aquzﬁ Pénnsy}van:a, Lm,

3 Admitted.

4 Admitted in part and denied in part. By way of backgrbund, Complainant tnitiatly
fijed ’a Formal Cormplaint before the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission {the
“Commission”) at Docket Number Z-01761777 »?-hich is attached hereto as Exhibit A.
Thereafler, the Complainant filed a second Complaint which is the Complaint before this Court
at Uéckct C-20055300 (“Subject Complaint™), attached hereto as Exhibit B. On September 23,
2005, the Corapany filed the attached Motion to Consohdate both Complaints which is attached
heteto and incorporated herein as Exhibit C. The Company has nof yet received a,k ruling on that

 Motion.

C-20055300/2-01761777

PHILA, 03-27-06 ﬁ ’




A The Company denies that “there 1s a reliability, safety or quality problem
with the Complainant’s utility service” about which the Company is aware. The Company
admits that the Cumpany issued shut-off notices to Complainant when he réi‘used 1 permx{ the
Company access to its meter as herewnafler set forth in the New Matter. |

B. The Company admits that the first notice Aqua received about potential
damage to Compiainant’s sanitary lateral line occurred when Aqua rcceivéd an undated letter

from Radnor Township in May 2005. Based upon information and behef, Aqua avers that when

Agqua’s contractor, Michael F. Ronca and Sons, Inc. (“Ronca”), was wnstalling a new water main-

on Highland Avenue in July 2004, Ro‘nca apparently damaged Radnor Township's sanitary trunk
ine. Pursuant to the Subject Complaint, someone other than Agua and its contractor repaired the
trunk line and restored sewer service to the trunk line, but apparently failed to reconnect
Camp!aixiam‘é sewer lateral to the truck line resulting in the lateral discharging undetected

underground. Aqua further avers, upon information and belief, that Ronca was unaware that.

- Complainant’s sanitary lateral line had been disconnected from that trunk line. Agua further

#dmits that Ronca reimbursed the Township ikn the amount of 38,554.0{}, which was the amount
requested by the Township, for the work the Township and/or its contractors perf‘o:ﬁmed at the
Praperty. See Exhibit D, attached hereto and incorporated herein, which contains (1) a capy of
the undated letter from Radnor Township; (2) a letter from Aqua to its contractor, Ronea,
notifving Ronca of ihc alleged damagc; and (3) a copy of Ronca's cancelled check to Radnor
Township for the requested amount of the reimbursement. Aqua believes, and therefore avers,
that some of the bills contained in Exhibit D, which comprise the $8,554 00 amount paid by
Ronea, are bills for repairs for which the Complainant now seeks reimbursement. The Company

further adimnts that Company representatives have attempted by telephone, correspondence and




through Medrator Bruce Bigelow (o obtam back-up documentation for Complainant’s daﬁ:age
demvand, but Complainant has refused to provide same to date. By way of further response, Aqua
admits that while someone other than Aqua and Aqua’s contractor was repairing Complainant’s
sanitary lateral line, Aqua’s wéler main and Camplaimtx\t’é water service lateral were damaged.

| Aqua repaired both its water main and Complainant’s water service lateral line that same day,
thus reconnecting watet scwi'ce to Complainmmt*s Pmpf:hvy Aqua denies that Complainant was
wiihout water for “approximately 30 days” and strict proof thereof is demanded at time of
hearing  After reasonable investigation, the Company 1s without sufficient information or
knowledge 50 as io form a beltet as to the truth or falsity of the remaming allegations of
Complainant -canééming the back-up of sewage at the Property, communications with Radnor
Township, turing of plumbers ¢r their findings, damagé to other utihines, and damage to internal
pi‘unibing at the ?mpe:xty, and as such, denies same, stnct proof of same is required at ime of
héaring The remaining averments are derii&d as conclusions of law to which no further response
15 requured. / -

5. The relief requested should be denied' First, the Company’s records reflect that
water service to the Property was restored within 24 hours, ’and such restoration is both timely
and adequate. Second, Complainant’s refusat to permit the Compuny to access its meter'is both a
vibiaﬁén of the Company’s 'I‘ziri ff Rule 55 (attached hereto and mcorpqratcd herein as Exhibit E)
and 52 Pa. Code § 56.81. Third, inasmuch as the Commission does not kave jurisdiction to
awird the monetary damages Compl:zmam seeks, th& demnﬁd for reimbursement of expenses
should be disnussed with prejudice.

6. Unknown to the Company. No response is required.

7 Admutted that Complamant has had contuct with the Compuny about the billings



related to his water service account which 1s the subject of dispute in Docket Z-01761777, but

deres that he had contact with the Company related to the alleged damages for which he seeks

reimbursement.
8. Nu response is required,
NEW MATTER
Y. | Complanant’s bills have been est;mated since June 20, 2005 as shown in the

Account Statement atiached hereto as Exhibit F.

10, The Company has checked the remote device on the outsiée of the Pro@eny and
determined that the remote tested properly.

I1.  Therefore, the Company needs to gain access to the inside of the ‘Preperty 10
investigate why the remote is not transmittng the reads from the meter.

2 Complainant has not responded to Aqua’s various requests for access {és reflected
1 the Company’s Answer with New Matter filed at Docket Z-01761777 attached hereto as
Exkibit G and incorporated herein).

13, Complainant has informed Mediator Bruce Bigelow that Complainan; wii} not
discuss any of the issues ansing in Dockets 2-01761777 and C-20055300 with the Company, but
rather desires Lo be heard by an admimistrative law judge.

14, Complainant continues 1o refuse to allow the Cofnpany access to the Property in
violation of the Company’s Tariff Rule 55 See Exhibit E.

| 15, Until Complaiant agrees to schedule a meter vistt, his bills will continue 10 be
estimated.

16.  The C‘ompany requests this Court order the Complainant to allow the Company to

aceess the Property to maintain and/or repair its equipment.



i7.  The Cém‘mission‘ does not have jurisdiction over the awarding of monetary
d&magea The Ccmmissidn‘s authonty is fimited to that suthority set forth in the Pablic Utility
Code, 66 Pa. (':AS.A Section 501 ef sey.
18, Inhiz Complaint, the Complainant seeks, among other thingé, reimbursement for
“out of packet plumbing and property damage expenses, et Compensation for being without
water for a month” |
19, Inasmuch as C‘omp‘lainam’s requested relief for monetary damages is outside fhe
authonty of ihe‘Commissidn to grant, that part of the subject Complaint should be dismissed,
with prejudic:e
WHEREFORE, for the foregoing reasons, Aqua Peansylvani a Inc. requests’that the part
of the Complaint of)ulﬁs Falcone relating to the awarding and/or reimbursement of damages be
dismissed with prejudice, and the Complainant be ordered to allow the Company to access the
Property to repair and/or maintain its equipment within thirty {30) days of the date of this Court’s |
Crder. ’
Respectfully submitted,
Doreows @ D0
Frances P Orth B
Counsel for Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc.
762 Lancaster Avenue

Bryn Mawr, PA 19010
(610) 645-1126

DATED. December J;?ZOO&




COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

- COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY

AFFIDAVIT

Heather S. Harrisson, being duly sworn according to law, deposes ard says that she is the

Paralegal for Compliance at Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc.; that she is authorized to and does make

this Affidavit for u; and that the facts set forth above are true and correct 1o the best of her

knowledge, imformatien and beliet, and she expects the said Aqua Pennsylvana, Ine. to be able

to prove the same at any heanng hercof.

Sworn and subscribed before
me s /3 24 day of December 2005

Ly f Mo

Notary Public

i Notaral Sear

H Era M Miler Notary Public
L Msnon Ty, Montpornery County
by o o3nssion Expures Nowv. 12, 2006

[SEAL]

et C’«*&s{mﬁ Assooabon Of hotanes. .

Heather S. Harrisson




Re: Jules Falcone
PUC Dacket No. C-20055300

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that | have this day served a true copy of the foregaing document, Aqua

Permsylvani:i, Inc.’s Answer and New Matter, upon the person and in the manner set forth below:

FIRST C1LASS MAIL:

Jules Falcone
257 Highland Avenue
Wayne, PA 19087

Dpamass (P U0,
Frances P. Orth ’
Counsel for Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc.
762 Lancaster Avenue

Bryn Mawr, PA 19010
(610) 645-1126

Dated: December ﬂz, 2005




EXHIBIT A
DOCKET NO. C-20055300

JULES FALCONE
\%
AQUA PENNSYLVANIA, INC.

INTIAL COMPLAINT
DOCKET NO. Z-01761777




COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA B! g’" U
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
P O BOX 3265, HARRISBURG PA 17105-3203

DATE SERVED: JULY 15,2605

ZDVT61TTT

AQUA PENNSYLVAMIAINC
NICHOLAS DEBENEDICTIS CHAIRMAN
762 LANCASTER AVE

BRYNMAWR PA 19010

Dear Su/Madain:

‘A complaint has been filed against you before the Pennsylvama Public Unlity Commussion
by JULES FALCONE  To defend yourselt against the claims stated 1 the following pages, you
must act within twenty (20) days by filing m writing with the Commussion, either personally or
through your attomey, your defenses or objections o the claims stated aganst you. Or, you may
satisfy the complaint by settling the matter with the Complainant and submitting proof of settlement
to the Cormnission within twenty (20) days. :

IF YOU FAIL TO RESPOND WITHIN TWENTY (20) DAYS, THE CASE MAY GO

FORWARD [N YOUR ABSENCE AND A JUDGEMENT MAY BE ENTERED AGAINST
YOU BY THE COMMISSION WITHOUT FURTHER NUTICE.

CUSTOMER OF A UTILITY

A payment schedule may be prescribed or a termination of utility services may be
authorized. You may lose money or property or other rights important to you.

COMPANY/UTILITY

An Administeative Law Judge may revoke or suspend any certificate or permit held
by you, or impose a fine, or any other appropriate penalty or remedy authorized by the
Public Utility Code. You may lose money or property or other rights importaat to you,




| ‘ ‘ JULY 15 2005

Detaled mstructions on how o proceed are conmaned :n the attached pages. You are
adwised to read them carefully

Unless you are a corporation or other ergamzation, you may proceed without a lawyer.
However, if you want o lawyer aad do not have one or canrot afford one, the office hsted below can
tell you where you can get legal help’ :

Penrsylvana Lawyer Referral Service
Peansylvama Bar Associaion

PO Box 186

Hamsburg, PA 17108

(800) 692.7375

Very truly you%s,

James J. McNulty
Secretary
ddi




BEFORE THE PP SYLVANIA PUBLIC UTLLITY C‘(‘)IQI’SSION

DATE SERVED: JULY 15, 2005

JULLS FALCONE
Complamnant
VS, ;
Complaint Docket
AQUA PENNSYLVYANIA, INC. No, 7-01761777
Respondent

FURMAL COMPLAINT NOTICE T RESPONDENT TO ANSWER OR SATISFY

TO: AQUA PENNSYLVANIA, INC
TAKE NOTICE:

That a complaint in the above entitled marter, of which the attached is 4 true and
correct copy, has been presented and filed of record with the Pennsylvania Public Utility
Commussion,  Section 702 of the Public Uulity Code, 66 Pa. C.S Section 702, requires the
Commission to serve un each party named ina complaint a copy of the cornpluint and notice calling
upun cach panty to satisfy the complaint, or to answer the same in wrtting, within a specified time:
THEREFORE, '

L. You have twenty (205 days from the date on which tus complunt 1s served to
aither satisfy this complamt or to file with the Secretary of the Pennsylvania Public Utility
Commission, P. O. Box 3265, Harrisburg, PA 171053265, an answer (onginal and three
copies), i witing, under oath, which, as required by Scenon § 61 of the Commissions Rules of
Praciee and Proczdure, 52 Pa. Code Section 561, ather affinms o specifically denies the
alizgations in this complaint. You must alse serve a copy of the answer upon the cumplatnant, The
date vl service 1s the maling date as mdicated by the date at the top of tins Notice. Seetion 1.56(a)
of the Conumission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 52 Pa Code Sectior | 56(a)

: 2. 1 you fail to either satisfv this complaint or to file answer or other responsive
pleading within twenty (29) deys, you will be deemed to hiave admitted all the altegations in this
compluint i accordance with Section 561 of the Commission's Rules of Adwministrative Practice
and Procedure, 52 Pa Code Section 5.61. In that event, the Commission mdty, without hearing,
enter an order which cithier revokes or suspends any certificate or permit held by you or which
umposes a fine or any other appropnate penalty or remedy avthonized by the Pubhc Unlity Code, 66
Pa .5 Section 101, et seq , and, 1f you are a eustomer of a utihty, an order may be entered which
preseribes a payment schedule or which authorizes termination of utikity services  The Comsission
18 not hmted to the relief sought by the complainant in paragraph 4 of the attached complaint.




3. M you elec. w sausfy this complaint you must file, within wwventy (203 days from
the dete on which dus complumt is served, affidavits executed by each complamant it this
complaint has been satisfied. Such affidavits must describe the basis on whnch this complamt was
sausfied, any settlement agreement between the parties must be reduced te writiig and attached to
the affidavit. Such atfidavits are to be filed with the Secretary of the Commission at the address set
forth 18 paragraph 1. Upon receipt of affidavits of satsfaction from ull complainants, this
complaint may be disnussed by the Commussion in accordance with Section /U3(a) of the Public
Uty Code. 66 Pa. C.S. Section 703(a), unless the Commission detenmines that such dismissal
would be contrary to the public interest, in which event the Commission may direct that heanngs be
held upon the complaint.

4 1f you file an answer which admits the allegations in this comphint, or which
fails to specifically deny the allegations in this complaint, the Comunission may, without hearing,
enter an order which exther revokes or suspends any certificate held by you or which imposes a fine
or any other appropriate penalty or remedy authorized by the Public Utihity Code, 66 Pa. C S
Scction 101, et seq,; and, if you are a customer of a utility, an order may be entered which
presenbes a payment schedule or which authorizes termination of utility services. ‘The Commission
1s not limited to the rebef sought by the complanant in paragraph 4 of the attached complaint.

5. I you file a timely answer which specifically dentes the allegations in ths
complaint, or which raises matenal questions of Jaw or fact, this matter shall be referred to the
Office of Admunistrative Law Judge for hearing and decision 1, after hearing on the issues raised
by that answer, you are found 10 have committed any of the viclations alleged in the complaint, the
Admnistrative Law Judpe may render a degision which either revokes or suspends any centtficate
or perrmt held by you or which imposes a fine or any other appropriate penalty or remedy
authorized by the Public Utility Code, 66 Pa. C. S Section 101, et seq ; and, if you are a customer
of a utibity, an order may be entered which preseribes a payment schedule or which authorizes
ternupation of utility services. I the imposition of @ penalty afier a heaning the Administrative Law
Judge 15 not bound by the relief sought by the complainant in paragraph 4 of the attached complaint.

Jumes J. McNulty
Secretary

(SEAL)

Ccttxj ied Marl
Retum Receapt Requested




' - ‘ ST 1761777
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PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 5/9/0&

Formal Comp!aim Form R&G:i\g”g&\

4}5

Rlease print or type, /{?/ 7//?/777 ‘ 3 x § 7005

CUSTOMER NAME (COMPLAINANT) PA SUBH e Y T IMMISSion
' gCuCine & CUREAU
Your name, malling address, ccunty, te'ephone number, ulility account number and

service address:
MName lw} */)C.f/ Fﬁ( /C 072 e/ '

, s - 7o
Street/P 0. Box "26 7 ; /7L 77//’”1/( ‘t%pt#

Gy /1/”7/6/ | _Séte j//ff“ 20 9037

Si5828

CArea Code/MWORK Phone

Ao 7
County __ /J€ [ahrse, ;
Area CodetHOME Phone £ S ¢ T 7 2 -5l

Wiility Account Murnber OC/ ¢ ,2— % YJ %;} 5’,4; 2 k‘z’ _@?’a

tFrom your bill)

If your comptaint involves utility service provided to a different address than your
mailing address, please list this information below.

Name

Slreet/”. (. Box

City _ State Zip

UTILITY NAME (RESPONDENT)

S / /
: . , s i ﬂ{{‘,}; [ LA
Name of ity company your complaint concerns: /) & {/ /p( i "? Z’W’}? b

TYPE OF UTILITY (check one)

) ELECTRIC [0 STEAMHEAT
0O oAs [ WASTE WATER
07 WATER 0 MOTOR CARRIER

(taxi, maving company, firﬁmzsine)
0 TELEPHONE ’

lowal, wong chstarce
4

; ; 4 ;
Ree s 2055 '&2 :/z



@ @
4. COMPLAINT (sheck ong)
A.  Ingeneral, what is ycur complaint?
' twantio Gppose the company's proposed rate mcrease.
[ There are incorrect charges on my biki.
3  Thereisa celizbility, safety or quality probiem with fny utility service.,
{2 treceived a notice that my Jtity service 1s being terminated. |

L1 twould ike a payment agreement

- oer. Ty trmrdof i /r,/&f@»,&v»%@hgy* 49/

{explain)., i
O ACC T

B. State the facts f your complaint.

Include any specific dates, times or places that are ‘imporiant, i the cornplaint is about a
bll, tell us about any charges that you believe are not corcect. Use additional paper if you
need more space. Provide copies of all relevant documents you befieve will support your

Ot T A o L A Npk Tl e
[a) & ) eny 4, 11 PO e

5. RELIEF
What do vou ﬁ'ant the Public Utility Commission to do about your complaint?  Use
addilionat paper if you need more space.
o _ AW/ R S ey
A arn st %7;2?% /p:,;/&”/ﬁ@//”'?/ 2/
, = ) , Fas
Lan 1207 preye- o p )l Fon et 2 Juid de,
SE5R28

5

ey don 2005




Lokl

PROTECTION FROM ABUSE
Answer the followmng question if your complaint s against a natural gas distribution
company. an elecine distnbution company or a water cornpany AND your cemplaint is

about a biling problem, an application for seruice problem, s lermination of service
problem or a request for a payment agreement. ‘

Has & court granted a ‘Protection from Abuse” order for your personal safety?

Yyes [
NO @
PRIOR UTILITY CONTACT

Answer the following question only if you are a residential customer and your complaint is

aganst an electric distribution utility, natural gas distribution utilty or a water distribution
utility.

~ Have you spoken to a utility company representative about this complaint?

YES ,
(includes appeals of BCS determinations)

NO e

If you tried to, but could rot speak to a utility company representative abaout your
complaint, please explain why. , , ‘

VERIFICATION AND SIGNATURE

You must print or type your name below on the line provided for the verification
paragraph, and you must sign and date (in ink) this form on the hines provided.
Verificatzonzﬂ/%z/‘ Jore) il

I / LT e ; ., hereby state that the
facts abo\;g/f"sé/ﬁoﬂh are true and correct (or are true and correct to the best of my

knowledge information and belief) and that | expect to be able to prove the same
at a hearing held in this matter. | understand that the statements herein are made

- subject to the penalties of 18 Pa. C.S. § 4904 (relating to unsworn falsification to

authorities).

5/S /o

i

(% e

{Dat;?) /

oy Jan 2005
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9. LEGAL REPRESENTATION (IF ANY])

if you are represented by 8 lawyer in this malter you must provide your iawyer's name.

adrhress ard lelephone number.

Lawyers hame |

Sireel

City e State

Area CodePhone Number

10.  FILING

Please return the completed form to one of the addresses listed below:

f using U.S_Poslal Service:

If using pvernight delivery service:

- Secretary
Pennsylvama Public Utility Commission
.0 Box 3265
Hatrisburg, PA 17105

Secretary :
Pennsylvania Public Ulility Commissicn

400 MNorth Street

Commonwealth Keystone Building, 2™ Fleor
Harnsburg, Peansyivanpia 17120

Facsimiles and/or electronic filings of the complaint form will not be accepted.

If you have any questions about filling out this form, please contact the Secretary’s

Bureau at 717-772-7777.

Keep a copy of your complaint for your records.

LI
Hey, dor, 2005 -




EXHIBIT B
DOCKET NO. C-20055300

JULES FALCONE
A%
AQUA PENNSYLVANIA, INC.

SUBJECT COMPLAINT
DOCKET NO. C-20055300




‘ ’ ; ‘ rfée.‘ve‘of

. - - 0
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA ' q 2}
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

PO BOX 3265, HARRISBURG PA 17105-3265

DATE SERVED: Septentber 19, 2605

C-20055300

AQUA PENNSYLVANIA INC

NICHOLAS DEBENEDICTIS CHAIRMAN
762 LANCASTEKR AVE

BRYN MAWR PA 19010

Dear erfMadzim;

: A complaint has been filed against you betore the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
by JULES FALCONE. To defend yourself against the clums stated in the following pages, you
must aet within twenty (20) days by filing m writing with the Commission, ether personally or
through your attorney, your defenses or objections to the clams stated against you. Or, you may
sm;s:y the complamt by setthng the matter with the Complainant and submitting proof of settlement
1o the Commusston within twenty (20} days.

[F YOU FAIL TO RESPOND WITHIN TWENTY (20) DAYS, THE CASE MAY GO

FORWARD IN YOUR ABSENCE AND A JUDGEMENT MAY BE ENTERED AGAINST
YOU BY THE COMMISSION WITHOUT FURTHER NOTICE.

CUSTOMER OF A UTILITY

A payment schedule may be prescribed or a termination of utility services may be
authorized. You may lose money or property or other rights important to you.

COMPANY/UTILIEY

Ap Administrative Law Judge may revoke or suspend any certificate or permit held
by you, or impose 4 fine, or any other apprepriate penalty or remedy authorized by the
Public Utility Code. You may lose money or property or other rights important to you.




September 19, 2005

Detsiled instrucuons on how to proceed ae contamed in the atteched pages You are
advised to read them carefully,

Unless you are a corporation or other organization, you tmay procced without a lawyer,
However, 1f you want a lawyer and do not have one or cannot afford one, the office listed below can
tell you whert you can get legat help:

Pennsylvania Lawyer Referral Service
Pennsylvama Bar Association

P.O. Box 186

Harrisburg, PA 17108

(800) 692-7375

Very truly yours, '

James I. MeNulty
, Secretary




BEFORE THE PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

DATE SERVED: September 19, 2005

JULES FALCONE
Comiplainant
VS.
Complaint Docket
AQUA PENNSYLVANIA, INC. No» C-20055300
Respondent

FORMAL COMPLAINT NOTICE TO RESPONDENT TO ANSWER OR SATISFY

TO: AQUA PENNSYLVANIA, INC
“I'AKE NOTICE:

That a complaint in the above entitled marer, of which the attached is a true and
correct copy, has been piesented and filed of record with the Pennsylvamia Public Uulity
Comgussion.  Section /02 of the Public Utility Code, 66 Pa. CS. Section 702, requires the
Commission 1o serve an each party named in a complaint a copy of the complaint and notice cailing
upor eich party o satisfy the complaint, or to answer the same in writing withia a specified ume;
THEREFORE,

I You have twenty (20) days from the date on which this complaint 1s served to
erther sausfy this complamt or to file with the Secretary of the Pennsylvania Public Uulity
Commission, P. O. Box 3265, Harrisburg, PA 171053265, un answer (onginal and three
copies), i writing, under oath, which, as required by Section 561 of the Commission's Rules of
Practice and Procedure, 52 Pa Code Section 5.61, either affinns or specifically denies the
allegaions 1o this complaint. You must also serve a copy of the answer upon the complainant. The
date of service 1s the mailing date as indicuted by the date at the top of this Notice. Sectian 1.56(a)
of the Commissions Rules of Practice and Procedure, 52 Pa, Code Section 1.56(a}.

2. W yon fail o either sansfy tus complant or to file answer or other responsive
pleading within twenty (20) days, you will be deemed to have adnutted al! the alfegations in this
complunt in accordance with Section 561 of the Commussien's Rules of Admimstrative Practice
and Procedure, 52 Pa. Code Section 5.61. In that event, the Comunission may, without hearing,
encer an order which either revokes or suspends any certificate or permit held by you or which
siposes a fine or any other appropnate penalty or remedy authenized by the Pablic Uulity Code, 66
Pa €5 Section 101, et seq.. and, 1f you are a customer of a utility. an order may be entered which
prescribes a payment schedule or which anthorizes termination of vtility services. The Commuission
is nat limted to the relief sought by the compiainant in paragiaph 4 of the atached complaint.




&

If you elect to satsfy this complaint you raust file, withm twenty (20) days from
the date on whzch this wmphmt is served, affidavits executed by each cumplamant that ths
complamt has beers satisfied Such affidavits must describe the basis oa wluch this complaint was
satisfied; any settlement agreement between the parties miust be reduced 1o wnting and atiached to
the affidavit. Such atfidavits are to be filed with the Secretary of the Commission at the address set
forth i paragraph 1. Upon receipt of affidavits of satisfaction from all complainants, this
complaint may be dismissed by the Commission 1n accordance with Section 703(a) of the Public
Utihty Code, 60 Pa. C.8. Section 703(a), unless the Commussion determines that such disnussal
would be contrary to the public interest, in which evcnt the Comumission may. direct that heanngs be

held upon the complaint.

4 If you file an answer which admits the allegations i this complaint, or which
fals 1o specifically deny the allegations in this complaint, the Commission may, without hearing,
enter an order which either revokes or suspends any certificate held by you or which imposes a fine

~or any other appropriate penalty or remedy authonzed by the Pubhc Utitey Code, 66 Pa. C. S.

Section 101, et seq. und, 1f you are a customer of a uuhty, ap order may be entered which
preseribes o payment schedule or which authorizes termination of utility services. The Commission
15 not huted (o the relief sought by the complainant i paragraph 4 of the attached complaint.

5. If you filc a timely answer which specifically denies the allegations in this
complaint, or which raises material questions of law or fact, this matter shall be referred to the
Office of Adminmstrative Law Judge for hearing and decision. 1f, after beanng on the issues raised
by that answer, you are found to have commtted any of the violations alleged in the complaint, the
Admimstrative Law Judge may render a decision which either revokes or suspends any certificate
or permit held by you or which imposes a fine or any other appropriate penalty or remedy
authorized by the Public Uulity Code, 66 Pa. C: 8. Section 101, et seq., and, if you are a customer
of a wility, an order may be entered which prescribes a payment schedule or which authorizes
terrmnation of utiiity services. In the imposition of a penalty after a hearing the Administrative Law
Judge is not bound by the rehiel sought by the complainant in paragraph 4 of the attached complaint.

ﬁ?%wnmb’%; ey

Jumes J. McNulty
Secretary

(SEAL)

Certified Mail
Return Receipt Requestzd
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?Y PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSIQN

HECEIVED
0SSEP 14 AM 8:36

Formal Compilaint Form

Please print or tvpé
" (- 20005200 gronehidiiauneny
1. CUSTOMER NAM COMPLA!NANT} ,
Your name. maling address, counly. telephone number, uthity account number and
service address. , '
Name Jb//Z;f [ A [cont
Street/P O. Box _* L5 /"L )// A A"""‘ AptE
City ﬁ/’"fﬂf/ ‘ /ﬁ Z1p /{J}Y
County b@/‘f /Vt‘-'e/
 Area CedefHOME Phene (/3% @ 5& S ff
Area Cede/WORK Phone o
Uliily Accouit Numbe: 0002 OY ‘?? 00‘20 ?Sﬁ’ﬁ
{trom ycsur bt}
if your complaint involves utility service provided to a different address than your
martmg address, please list this information below.
Name
StreetP O Box
City T __State ___ - dip
2. UTILITY NAME (RESPONDENT)
Nan g of utlity company your compiaint GONCEINS: A Qdig
3. TYPE OF UTILITY (check one)
(3 ELECTRIC (3 STEAWHEAT
1 cas | 0 WASTE WATER
[ waTeR | )  MOTOR CARRIER
: ' (taxt, moving comparny, imeusing)
1 TELERHONE
{local, long dislance)
514528 4
Hev Jan 200%
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4 COMPLAINT {check one)
{n general, what is your complaint?
{ want tu oppose the company's proposed rate increase

There are incorrect charges o my bill

A.
(3
g
zf.ﬁ There 15 a rehability. safely or quality problem wilh my utility service. ;
| ,&Xf | réceived a notice thal my ulilily service is being termmnated. |

3 1kw0utd hke a payment agieement.

1 Qwer
fexplaing

B. Stafe the facts of your complaint.
include any specific dates, times or places that are important. if the complaint is aboul @

bitt, tell us about any charges thal you believe are not correct. Use additional paper if you
aged mose space. Provide copies of gll relevant deccuments you believe wil' support your

Mos—tbtizg i hac oAl 7 ST BAVA LT
o &a*z:r/rzﬁ”‘ /TR T S e B S { S [

LT REJPE T e .
Yoo ey 5\7‘79% [ /7,4/@”>

5. RELIEF

what do yuu wanl the Public Utiity Commission 1o do aboul your complant?  Use
add:ionat paper if you need more space.

W,{ﬂ(j‘ﬁl/ﬁw Jov Can b0~ mocF /;';M?‘@t’ Jo -
TS |

o { m,e}% A PoFES
0~ lriman, o Qi ST 0T ~

Comgre 1 pe 4 77 00" poches Sl b e pmce s
; éé)/&,t?w.fjfw\ ”7‘5‘//-}/*7/'»7?# £ ac | o
i e bt Il (TG ¢ pon TR SeCacte

Cory :
?‘Q&Z/yl/z{,fw hjxa;’/c'o /.

Hov Jan. 2005




G. PROTECTION FROM ABUSE

Answer the following question it your comptlaint 15 against a nalural gas distrihutkionk
company, an glecrc disinbulion company of 2 water company AND your complainl s
about a Lilling problem, an applicaton for service probem. a termunation of sarvice
preplem or a reques! for a payment agreement.
Has a court granted a "Protection from Abuse” order fur your personal safoly?

ves D

NO

7. PRIOR UTILITY CONTACT

Answer the faliowing question oaly if you are a residential customer and your complaintis
against un electric distribution wblity, natural gaz ristribution utility or a water distribution
ublity. ,

Have you spoken o @ ulility company representative about this complaint?

YES w

(includes appeals of BCS determinations)

NO | | £

if you tned to, but could not speak to a ulilly company representative aboul your
sorplaint, please explain why

8.  VERIFICATION AND SIGNATURE

vou must print or lype your name pelow on lhe tne provided for the verdication
patagraph, and you must sign and date (innk} this form on the Ings provided.

Verification: f ? ;
/ L//gf ’(/C:‘“'{—* ., hereby state that the

facts above set forth are true and correct (or are true and correct to the best of my
knowledge, information and beliel) and that I expect to be able to prove the same
at a hearing held in this matter. | understand that the statements herein are made
subject to the penalties of 18 Pa. C.S. § 4904 (relating to unsworn falsification to
authorities). '

&d 7, 4.6

(Date) ’

L ueBlg 6
flo Jan 2005 :



Mor, Sep 12, 2005 §:17 AM

From: joeya <;oeyaice@comcast.net>
pate: Manday, September 12, 2005 9:17 AM

] have been overpaying my Lill to Aqua and have a case with the PUC,
2-01761777, since August of 2004, the following are new matters.

March 19, 2005 - My sewer backed up onto my property and was toid by the
township [ had to hire g plumber and if T did not do so in a timely manner

they would have the health department write me 2 letter. 1 hired a plumber
who discovered that when Aqua was doing work on my street 10 months prior
shey did not hook my sewer line back into the man sewer line, 50 my seweage
~as dumping into the "earth” for 10 months untill it finaly backed up onto

my lawn, A repair crew came out to repair my damaged pipes and hook me into
the sewer line. Because Aqus put the pipes in the street in the "wrong”

place, the crew who had to cut through the street to do the work, cut

thraugh the water main, my gas fine and other pipes. Also pipes inside my
house were shaken loose and rocks started backing up into my toilet, which
forced me to hire another plumber to fix the toilet. I was without water for
“approximately 30 days. About once a week 1 receive shut off notices from
Aqua, when I call they tell e to disregard them and that they wiil make

cyre I don't receive anymore. I still receive them.

5. 1 would like you to do whatever's in your power, but not limited to

Order that Aqua stops harrassing me with shut off notices. Cornpensates me
for my out of pocket plumbing and property damage expenses, efc.
Compensation for being without water for a month because of their wrong
doing. ‘

Page 1 of 1



EXHIBIT €
DOCKET NO. C-20055300
JULES FALCONE

\f
AQUA PENNSYLVANIA, INC.

AQUA PENNSYLVANIA, INC.
MOTION TO CONSOLIDATE
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gy ey
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AQUA &
] . . ’ - . :
Pen nb}/i\/dn»d» Aqua Pennsylvania, tnc. Frances B Octh: Esquire
62 W Lanraster Avenue Assistant Geoeral Coungel
Bryn Fawr, PA 19010
T8I0 645 1128
B0 520.9122
fporth@aquaamentas com
h WWW SQUAPENASYIVARID Com
September 23, 2065
VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS
James J. McMulty, Secretary o :
Pennsylvania Publie Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building , ity
400 North Street

Harrisburg, PA 17120

e
® ..?
K
.
e
“

Re:  Complaint Docket No Z-01761777
Complaint Dacket No €-20055300
Jules Falcone v Aqua Pennsvivanio, Ine.

Dear Mr. McNulty:

Enclosed for filing, please find the original and three copies of the Motion to
Consohdate the Complaints the above-captioned proceedings. '

- A copy of the Motion te Consolidate has been served upon the Complamant, as

evidenced by the enclosed Certificate of Service.

. | Sincerely, | |
D U

Frances P Orth, Esquire
Enclosure

ce: Jules Faleone

- Ao Aqua Amenca Comparny




BEFORE THE
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

JULES FALCONE ‘ . COMPLAINT DOCKETS

| No. 2-01761777
v, : No. (20055300

AQUA PENNSYLYANIA, INC.

BOTION TO CONSOLIDATE DOCKETS

NOW COMES the Respundent, Aqua P(tnnsyiﬁ'ﬁnin, Ine (the "Company™y, by sts
a;mﬂgy, and hereby files its Motion to Consolidate the two Formal Complaints {iled by Jules
Falcoae (M"Complainant™) in the above referenced dockets:

18 Complainant receives water service al 237 Highland Avenue, Wayne,
Permsylvami l‘J(iS?g Property”}.

2. On July 15, 2005, the Complamant filed an untimely appeal of the Dwsnm of the
Burean uf Consumer Sen 1ees (“BCS Decision™), duckctt.d at Z-0176177.in mhxch he dxspmed
water charges for service to the Properiy. The € nmmnv filed s Answer imd New Matter or:
August 29, 2005

2. {n St?ptembef 19,2005, the Complainant filed a second Farma! Complumnt,
docketed at C-20055300 wherein he raised issues related to w ater quality and receiving a notice

fur termination of water service at the Property.




4 Both Complamts raise issues refating te the Company's waler service to the

Property.
5. In the interest of adpumstratve efficiency, the Company hereby requests that both

- Complaints be consohidated into the Z-01761777 docket. -

WHEREFORE, for the foregoing reasons, Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc. rcquests that the
Complaint of Jules Falcone filed at Docket No. C-20055300 be consoliduted with the pending

Complaint filed at Docket No. Z-01761777.

Respectfully submitted,

ﬁﬁﬂ (PO

Frances P. Orth, Esq.

Counsel for Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc.
762 Lancaster Avenue

Bryn Mawr, PA 19010

(610} 645-1126

DATED" September 23, 2005

F AR CCISIon was granted from Augustd. 2005 w September 1, 2005 19 file the Anewer.

e



Re - Jules Falcone
PUC Docker No. Z-01761777
PUC Docket No. C-20055300

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ hereby certify that 1 have this day served a true copy of the foregeing document, Agna

Pennsylvania, Inc s Motion to Consolidate, upon the person and 1n the manner set forth below:

FIRST CLASS MAIL:

- Mr. Jules Falcone
257 Highland Avenue
Wayne, PA 19087

; -
/D/{Awd VAT
Frances P. Orth |
Crunsel for Aqua Pennsylvama, Inc,
762 1.ancaster Avenue

Bryn Mawr, PA 19010
{610) 645-112¢

 Duted: Septernber 23, 2003




EXHIBITD

DOCKET NO. C-20055300

JULES FALCONE
V.
AQUA PENNSYLVANIA, INC.

UNDATED LETTER
RECEIVED IN LATE MAY 2005
FROM JOHN E. STAUFFER AT RADNOR TOWNSHIP
TO WILLIAM MILLER AT AQUA PENNSYLVANIA




FAMES b PIERCL ESQ
Prrsident :

DAVID A BASHOKRE
Township Manager

<24
HAKRRY €0 MAHONEY, ES0). CONCETTAR CLAYTON, CMC
Fiee-Peesstent ' Segretory
ANK-MICHELE G HIGUING, BSD DAVID G. BLAKE, £5¢
WILLIAFE A SPINGLER RADNOR TOWNSHIP ; Soliciiar
ENRIQUE R HERYADA 301 [VEN AVENUE ’ WILLIAM J. GLEASON, JR.
LS PAOLING ADAMS WAXNL, PENNSYLVANLA 190875267 Freasurer
DAVID CANNAN ,
Phone (610) 6885600
Fax (610} 971-0450
www.oradnorcon
Dear Mr. Miller:
EOMEg—— Please-remit-thedolowing amonnt-$8:554:00 to-Radnor Fownstipr for the B8 mieeTioi s e

the sewer lateral at 257 Highland Avenue, Wayne, Pa The Township will assume the costs for

two emergency call outs of our crew plus lawn & shrubbery restorations.

Thanks for your help i this matter.,

JESHt

Sincerely,

1 E. Stauffer

Director of Public Works

- e



A UA

Perinsylvania. ,
_ J AGoa Permsylvema, ing. T 5 32870.3
760U W Sproul Boad £ 510 328 9007
spemgheld, P2 15084 VN BGUBLETINSTIVANIA. Com

May 27, 2005

Michael F Ronca and Sons, lnc
Mr. David Ronca

179 Mkron Road

Bethleham, PA 18020

Re: 257 Highland Avenue
Radnor Township, Delaware County, PA
Exiension No 7077-W, Summary No. 15000220743
Damaged Sanitary Lateral

Mr. Ronca.

The man trunk line of the sewer main in Radnor Township was damaged during
the instaliation of the waler main on Highland Avenue. The sewer was repaired,
but the lateral to the shove address was missed and not re-connected. The
attached inforrmation includes all work involved in the re-connection nf the iateral.
The Township of Radnor has paid for all work completed and is seeking
reimbursement of $8,554 .00 | believe Bill Miller contacied you about this issue
sometime at the end of March.

I you have any queshons, Bill Miller can be reached at 610 541 4163, He will be
o vacation the week of May 30, 2005 and wil return on Monday, June 6%

Sincerely,

Weekar )

Michael J Fili ,
Superintendent of Southem and Weslern Construction

Ce William B Milier

P~ -
é//-f/j{“ ﬁ‘?w wy "f“'@f%‘?{f . %‘&&% ,-fg.., Al ol Ve
/ itz d’ SY¢ , omel dmrl Bpan P on e
P

) ‘;}V\ ’ & Y - %7"% f"f‘v’“r“ w/./lf//.»«.,/

An Agus Amenca Company



&N

w__.omu,dmmmumoa._ﬁ n, 0120 15900 HLEEOD212 0% wabbiCOw

vd vkury Ay QDI Lsz ¥
(R T LA FY Ty U | o
$as.AId5 ssnsrg fews , }

, A | 1 L
N T R i T U A

w ~fies’@ G T SINSIMO] YONIYY  Caaiod
3iv0 ;

Avg
Of ezl D
€ PRl & \ \ a .
N S2H8-00381 vd FARTIHLAE

) ) Oy AyENa B

| | “ONI SNOS 2 YONOY "4 13vHIIW
Y661 , ‘ : i

~ L ~ e w ay e it o
il R 68 s PR TR
d— s R FLLSCRRE
L2 e e el s
S — N hd -
O x!9 CA TR AR
7 fe Y - Ty
> > Thd 1A EeRTS R
= s 2 . R N SR
- ’ PIPRIR 05 PN A e AR by Lo
a0 g LEA PRI B e
T
I :
- o, e €
G ey
Lo %
A -
Ex -
* V.A
W e
s oy = R B
A i - s - Th S s
R Mt tl..w i ™ M ,W.Al I.,...
W e . =
R T

Tax o ad -



"HORN PLUMBING & HEAT NG INC.

304 RATIONAL ROAD, SUITE 100 EXTON, Pa 19241
(0iC) 363-4200 FAX (610] 363.9080

April 7. 2005 ~ Invoice# M-Y23

Radnor Township
301 lven Ave.

St. Davids, PA 19087

Attn: Mr. Bill Farley

610-721-2118

Job Location: 257 Highland Ave.
Wayne, PA

INVOICE

4/6/2005 - Instalted new 3/4” “K* copper water service from inside the basement
foundation wall to Aqua Pennsylvania curb Stop valve.

Used the 3” holehog tool to shoot a new line undcrgrmmd without
digging up custorer’s lawn.

Installed new piping and re-piped the meter and domestic water line
as per wwnsinp code,

Pressure tested all new installations and left the ditch open for the
township to remur the sewer line.

All plumbing work perform.ed by Horu Plumbmg & Heating, Inc. is
guaranteed.

Labor: $2,20000
Material: $ 150.00

Holehog Tool: § 300.00
$ 2,650.00

TOTALAMOUNT DUE: $2,650.00

é}”%/
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s 43l GBS 22039 51997“4

) , , ' ‘ PAGE  84/8d
e e N iatﬂﬁﬁﬁ)&g W Pegss of pages
r ) 4% , N
Pt [amcsenfimg
0 Lox 47
V\)m/m,. dr 190%9
romeen Sumited “i:/; ‘5{; ‘Fw(w VJL JbNaro s Y
' Addra%s | 6?\57 : I'Llf«; K ‘Mé ﬂr\ya | erchocat'xcn i |
- VOJQN{M ?A, l‘:{ o5 Date | Date of Plans
' phona 4 ‘ Fax : Ascrbiect '

FOPE ISR

W herehy submit specifications snd estmates {or:

- j:ﬂ.?m‘{'z’i [ L Drivedt h[fﬁcgc_,{q_ ?lwu-&“’j )

neet Av ,ax"m}‘mc,' Heﬂcl;;_f;,_g,_,,___ﬂ

T COSTT G2 (a0 Q_z_ nclodes labav t #hadessls_]

o A B N

b A, i

Acceptance of Praposal

The auove piees, spesiftcaliong and conditong are salialactory and are

MMQ—:Q gt o -

We propusa hereby to
$ e i L Dollars
with payments to ba made as follows:
Ay niterotion or dadation {rom st spodificadons vpiving oxir costs v/l be Respectfu!‘y P GCQ ;
oxpcuiad only upst wilinh-ordes and W becorpe Bn ol thirge over and submitle M » M

 abuve tho sstmate. Al sgresmonts contingant UpIo #Akas, Aceidan:s, of delayd ’ Lane W - S .
DBeyehy ouf Beniy’ : Hoto - this proposal may be wimdrawalus hol accepied wihin , days.

Vi sosmmrit syt L s - - . . ; . — B A

: , , : Signature
horeby pecspted, You are aumonzed 1w do tho veork ws specifiod
Paytaards vil by mads a3 oullined Ebove.
- Date of Acoeptance , Signature
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JOE'S HANDYMAN |
985 FAIRVIEW AVENUE
WAYNE, PA 19087

TO: Jules Falcon

INVOICE # 001

- DATE Descriptions AMOUNT
04/27/05 Toilet Repair $75.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 75.00
AMOUNT PAID BY CUSTOMER 75.00

BALANCE | 0.0
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v % HORN PLUMBING & HEATING, INC.

¢ .
7 ‘,E..‘ C1 % 3p4 NATIONAL ROAD, SUITE £00  EXTON, PA 19341
< {61C) 3634200 FAX (610} 363-3380

=

OATE INVOICE #
312872005 25384

| SEND TO: - [JosLocaTion:

|Mr. Jules Faleone
257 Highland Ave.
Wayne, PA 19087

PO TERMS
: . ; 7 01494 Ducon 1¢..
~mmEM ~ DESCRIPTION T tech | Awount |
| Plumbing Serviee | 0472572005 - Ran a totaf of 45' hit o breok in linc ot | Frank ; 24500
‘ 14, Tulled back racks break is in the streel ,
“Township will correct problem. No guaruntes on
gewer work - Also needs vent cap installed,

Total 245,00




EXHIBIT .
DOCKET NO. C-20055300
JULES FALCONE

\2 |
AQUA PENNSYLVANIA, INC.

AQUA PENNSYLVANIA, INC.
RULES AND REGULATIONS

RULE NO. 55




Supplement o 44
19
Waar P PUC No

Agun Peansylvawia, Inc. Thard Revised Page Na 39

S R e

By Compans.

e e o Concthimg Forsiand Second Bevised Poge N, 3y

TERMINA TN OF SERVICE

O

55 Service imag be termwiasted {oe sny of the following reasons which shall consutte o violation
of the Ru'es ane Feguianons of the Corpany

{ay
{b}
()

]

(e
0

83
{hy
0

5
¥}

U

Pot the uge of water Jor any other prapery w puipose othes than that deserihed - the

application

For willlul waste of water thupugh 1iproper or urperfect pipes, fvures of othervise,

wcluding fulure we promptly repair o teak on the Custoner servies hae

Faor molestuig any service pipe, meter, ictee sterface vnit, curb stop o seal, or any other

spphanee of the Company

Vor neglecting to make of rensw depesity, o for notrpaznwnt of any charge asenung

under the Company's it ur Rules 2nd Régulatons

For refusal of reasenable access to property for purpuses of mspecting or fot readmg,
camg {6, removing, or aostalling meters, netuding remote and automast tueters and the

wssugsated winny and conreetions to the Tastomes telephane hine

For muasing, or refusmg 10 EYEr, o0y Cross conaschion bervern apipe or alurs camvirg

water fanmshed by the Compauy and apipe o faue ¢ arryingwater or other substances

feotn iy other source

For falivg o comply with the inspection, wstallution, miistenanze o testing

requueernemts of the Company under its backflow prevention aid £ross-connection

conbrod pregram: astituted for the purpuse of protecting tho puhilie water supply.

For vikaney 6f & premises

Far foslure tu ke payments under the Cornpany’s Water Sssiein Connection Loai

Program, s destnbed wi Rule 62,

For viutation of tuy other Rules or Regulations of the Compary

Fur violation of Pennsylvanin law {Couninal Code 15 PA £ S A Sccuion 3926) prolibis

vig uctivation of o pubbe sty service line wothout a medeurng device {water meter)

Fur any other reasons set furth inthe Compnission’s regulatony

Serviee ermunaion will be performed i the monner prescnbed by the Coninussion's regalauors,
{n addibon, serace may be ermmated for noppayment of 2 sewer bill upon proper request of the Sewer
Systensand receaptof 2 333 90 fe¢ per ascoum

Tum-Off Wrthout Atihonty ' ; )

56 The Custorner shall not twm the water on or off at any Corporation step or curk stop, or
disconnett or remrose tie meter, or peemit ity discomwction or regoval, withow the conseit of the

Company.

fssued  Augast §. 2004 o . 02 Effective Augusi 5, 2004




EXHIBIT F
DOCKET NO. C-20055300
JULES FALCONE
v.
 AQUA PENNSYLVANIA, INC,

ACCOUNT STATEMENT
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EXHIBIT G

DOCKET NO. C-20055300

JULES FALCONE
V.
AQUA PENNSYLVANIA, INC.

AQUA PENNSYLVANIA, INC.
ANSWER WITH NEW MATTER
DOCKET NO. 2-01761777




ACUA

~ Pennsylvania.

Aqua Pennsylvania, nc. Erances P Odh, Elquite
767 W Lancaster AAgnue Asgistant Geaerat Counsel
Bryn Mawr, PA 19310
T 6106451126
£ 6809127 :
fronhBagusamerica com
wwaw aquapennsylvania.com

August 29, 20035

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

James J McNulty, Secretary
 Pennsylvania Public Utility Comisnission

Commonwealth Keystone Building

400 North Street

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Re:  Complaint Docket No Z-01761777
Jules Falcone v Aqua Pennsplvaiia, Inc

Dear Mr. McNulty:

Enclosed for filing, please find the original and theee copies of the Answer and
New Matter in the above-captioned complaint. '

A copy of the document lias been served upon the Complainant’s attomey, as
evidenced by the enclosed Certificate of Service.

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by Jate-stamping ke exira copy of this

Jetter and retuming it to me in the sell-addressed envelope that is enclosed

Sincerely,
e .
[)/U’Lucw & CQ{ ﬂ}
Frances P Ornth

Lrelosure
. Jules Falcone

An Agua Americs Compatty



BEFORF THE
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

JULES FALCONE

COMPLAINT DOCKET
v ' :
AGQUA PENNSYLVANIA, INC A No Z-01761777

ANSWER AND NEW MATTER

NOW COMES the Rcspondcmy, Aqua Pennsylvania, {nt:,,' {ﬂw "Company”), by its
attomey, and hereby files 1ts response to the Complaint of ules Falcone (“Cdmplamam"}:
1. Admitted '
2 Adnuited that the Respondei;t's name 15 Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc.
3 Admiited, |
4 ‘Admnwd m part and demed o part.
 Thus Complaint atises from an appeal of the March 1, 2005 Decision of the Burc;au of
Cunmmczriges‘vi ses ("BCS Decision™) regarding water service (o residential property located at
2§7Hfgh[and Avenue, Wayne, Pennsylvania 19087 ("’Propeﬁy”}. A copy of the BCS Decision is
attached hé;élo as Exhibit A. The BCS Decision d’irccied Complainart to pay;currcm bills plus
$15 00 until the arrearage of $599 45 (as of March L, 2005) was paid in full. Although the

Cemplaimant has made payments porsuant to the BCS Decision, those pavments have not been




tunely teceived by the Company

Upen mformation and belief, the Company avers that the Property was previonsly owned
by Jules Faicone (grandfather of Complainant), x&ho had an account wath the Company (Account
1 204840-204840) A copy of the grandfather’s Account Statement is attached hcrato as Exhnbt
B.

vhen the Complainant initially called the Company o esiablish service m his nanie, a

‘ Qiunp:my‘represcmati've notated the call but a separate account for Complamant was not
estabhshed because a different Company representative who should have completed the task was
unaware that there were two people by the name of Jules Falcone assgcm(ed with the Property:
numely, Jules Falcone (grandfather) and Jules Falcone (Complairnant). Thereafler, on August 2,
2005, the Complamant notified the Gompaxiy that his grandfather was deceased and that
Complainant was not responsible for the grandfather’s outstanding balance for Aécmuﬂ #
204840-204840. The Company requested, and the Complainant agreed to fax to the Company,
the paperwork evidencing the date on which Complamant moved into the Property and became
responstble for payment of water service charges. Huving not received those documets, 2
representative of the Company atteropled to contact the Comp!uinum On Varous 0ccasions
(August 3,4, 5, 11 and 12) as reflected on Exhibit C. The Complanant hus not returned any
phune messages, not has he fuxed the Cocuments.

Nevertheless, inan effort to bring this matter to closure, on August 22, 2005, the
- Company set up an Account # 521315-204240 for Complainant using the move-n date of July 1,
2004, smee Complainant has not prouidcd‘documentatim of the exact daie he moved into the
Pro;’veﬁy Annitial bill was then rendered using the first actual rezﬁ! date available afler

Complainant’s move-in date: namely August 20, 2004 (A5 a customer relatons gesture, Aqua

Pt




® &

has not churged Compiainant for usage between bis nove-in date amd Aupust 20, 2‘(}04,) In
add.tson. $337.09 representing all pavments Complanant has made for zhf:’grand:"mh&r’s usage
were transferred 1o the Complainant’s account (paymenis of September 3, 2004 - August 15,
2005), vlumately resulting i a credit m the amount of $123 740. C,’ounséi for Aqua also sant’a
ietter 1o Complamard, « copy of which 1s attached hereto as Exhibn D, notifying Complainant
abeut the revised billing discussed above A copy of the Complainant’s Account Statement is
attached hereto as Exhibit E, and 2 copy of the Complamant's trutial bill is attached hereto as
Exhibit I,

By way of further information, Complainant’s bill§ have been cstimated since June 20,
2005 ‘I’hé Company has checked the remote device on the cutside of the Property and
determited that the remote s working. Therefore, the Company needs to gaw aceess to the
mnside of the Property to investigate why the remole transmitting device f(‘*f the meter 1s not
operating properly. Complainant has not responded t’o Aqua's various requests for access as also
documented on Exhibits C and D. Until Complainant agrees Lé schedule that visit, his bills will
| continue 1o be estimated

5. The relief requested should be denied.

”’I‘!m 1ssues ratsed i the Complant are moot, inasmuch as the Company has resaived
Complainant’s issues relaling to billihg for service at the Property. The Company hereby files
this Answer with New Matter becavse Complaiimnt has not responded to repe&leﬁ contacts from
the Compuny e resolve this matter. The Corupany has already established separate ncc@nts for
the prior customer {grandfather) and Complainant, even though the Complainant has vet 1o
submit the requested documentation. Additionaily, ail payments made by the Complamant for ,

service rendered to the grandfather’s account have heen transferred to the Complamant's

ek




ateount, tesulung :n a $123 76 credit for the Complaimant.

6 Unknow nklo the Company. No response ig rcqmréd

’Z Admited that Complawnant has contacted the Company concemning his account
but has farled (o send the necessary documentatien to confirm when he began residing at the
Property

8-10  Horesponse 1s required.

NEW BMATTER

1 Upon information and belief, the Campany avers that the Complainant is not the
owner of record of the Property located at 257 Highland Avenue, Wayne, Pc’:nnsyivama’ 19087.

2 Upon information and belief] the Campany avers that Jules Falcone, the deceased
grandfather of the Complainant, was the former customer of record responsible for water service
at the Property.

3 ’Upon infonnation and belief, th{; Company avers that the Complainant mmﬁd wito
the Property i June 2004

4 The Corapany requesied and the Complainant agreed to fax the necessary
decementatton (Le evidence of when he moved into the Property). The Company does not have
a record of that documentation

5 The Company has established an account i‘n the Complainant’s name as of July 1,
2004 even though the £;ouxptmxan1 indicuted tnat he moved o the Property m Jane 2004.

6 The Company, as a customer relations gesture, did not charge Complainant for

wialer service from the e he moved o the Propeny m June 2004 through August 20, 2004




7 The Company has ransferred payients Consplamant pa:d from the grandfather's
account w the Complamant’s account
8 There are no facts in dispute and a heanng 1s not required or necessary

WHEREFORE, for the forcgoing reasons, Aqua Pennsylvania, Tnc. requests that the

Complaint of Jules Falcone be disnussed as moot

Respectfully submitted,

Bl G0,
Frances P Qrth
Counse! for Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc.
762 Lancaster Averue
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010
(610) 645-1126

DATED August 29, 2005




Re. Jules Falcone
PUC Docket Mo Z2-01761777

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Ihereby cert £y that | have this day served a true copy of the foregomg document, Aqua

Pemasylvaun, Ine 's Answer and New Matter, upon the person and i the manner set {orth below:

FIRST CLASS MAIL:

Jules Falcone
257 Highland Avenue
Wayne, PA 19087

-

e
Frances P Qrth ‘
Counsel for Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc.
162 Lancaster Avenue
Bryo Mawr, PA 190.0
(610) 645-1126 ’

Dated: August 29, 2005




COMMONWEALTH OF PENFSYLVANIA

COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY

AFEIDAVIT

Heather S Harnsson, being duly sworn according to faw, deposes and says lhai she is the
Paralegal for Compliance at Aqua Pennsylvania, inc., that she s authcrmd to aud does make
this Afﬁdavit for 1t; and that the facts set forth above are trae and correct to the best of her
knowledge, mformation and belief, and she expects the said Aqua Pennsyivama, Inc. to be able

to prove the same at any heanog hereof

éém‘/f/ 5“ 0 [)/WWQ

H ealhcr S. Harnsson

Sworn and subsmbcd before
me tus iy *hday of August 2005

"::;‘/’"r}.{-\ -g/i; ’: . Pt (Tt v‘L .J’é_,z

Notary Public

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
Notdat Seal }

Lica §. Plofrowsks, Notary Putilic
{ SEAL Leywver Miedon Twp, Monipomedy Counly
Ll ' WMmsb\ Emm Jan 13,2008

Mamber Pronsiver s L o ukens Of Motanes




EXHIBIT A
DOCKET NO. Z-01761777
JULES FALCONE

V.
AQUA PENNSYLVANIA, INC.

BCS DECISION



,' T | ‘

fsenetal ;
Status: CLOSED

Creation.  go0004 1 4644 PM
Dates

PUC I O Box 5265, ;
Address: Harnisburg, PA 17103
Casa CTETT

Number: 1261777

Account 504340204840
Number:

service RESIDENTIAL
Class: :
Company

Company AQUA PA

Name { FORMLERLY PSW)
Compuny o,

Code 88

Company  \yaqgp PRIVATE
Type | |

BPescription

; R

Lﬁ, Print

g

BCS :

BCS Investigotor Name CREGINA ROBINSON
BCS Investigator Telephaone (717)7874498

BCS Intaker Name NICOLA JAMISON
Number of times sent {

Number of times faxed 0

PUC Fax Number (717)7876641

Closed Case
Decision Issue  Yos

Oral Written No
Violation NO
Chapter

Section Rule

Tatal Balance 39945
Date Closed 3142005
Balance Date 312005

Service Restored
Amaunt
Service Continue
Amount

“Service Continue

Date ‘
Terms APRIL 2005
Special Budget

Amount

Regular Budyget

Amount

Arrears Payment
Plus

Final Mounthly
Payment
Current Monthly
Payment

End Monthly .
Payment I3 00, ,

EGW STRAIGHT PAR/CURRENT
BILL + END OF MONTH
PAYMENT

Head Date 351142008

Letter

Bill Date

Cy T £

Bttp /brynmawr L Sfcemsweb/preview aspx7case=17617 71 ‘ 111972005




Customey

Service Address
Cust ‘ er Name JULES

HStom! FALCONE
Customer Home O
Telephone (4844325993
Customer Work
Telephone

L 257 HIGHLAND

Service Address 1 AVE
Service Address 2 -
Service City WAYNE

Service State PA
Survice ZIP Code
Mailing Address

Mait Address 1

Mail Address 2

Mail City

Mail State

Mail ZIP Code

Family Info

Mumber ",f ' ; 0
Residant Adults
Numiber of 0
Residentthildren
Age

Income Source 1
Income Amount 1
Income Source 2
Income Amount 2

hitp #brynmawr ] Sicemsweb/preview aspx?case=1761777

Reconnect

Amount

Payment
Amaunt

BCS Resolution Text

CTHE €O HAS CHAMNGES THE ACCT INTO THE

NAME OF JULE FALCONE SEE CS17 FOR TERMS
OF PAR WAIVE LPC
Response

Created Date

Case Number
Company Code

/2712004 1:46°4a P
1761777

Preparer ‘ Jason Wiley
Preparer Phone (61016354253
Preparer FAX (610)525731?
Prepared Date 1972005

Current Bill Due Date 3/22/2005
Budget Amount
Total Balance 56945
Report Type 1o Send HNFORMAL
Informal Report Information
Case Heating
Account
Rate , RESIDENTIAL
520004, castomer hiled 2
corplamt {BCS&#1669240) with
the PLIC 8/5/04, complaint
{(BCSH1669240) was clused.
Customer was ordered 1o pay
$15.00 each month towards
arrears batance and all current
bulls us rendered begimmng
472004, 8725704, grandson (did
Company rot give name) coniacted the
InvestigationPrior Company and requested service in
to BCS Contact his name because he stated
grandlather (Jules Falcone s
- deceasedy Company requested
that he send copy of 1D to prove
identity and copy of deed or will
executor papers (o prove he is
respons:ble for utihties or the
estate. He stated it s a
compheated matier and could not
provide information.

- True

Company

12005




f @ ®
Investigation After
BCS Contact
§427/04, grondsen (Jules Falcone)
{axed copy of 1D and death
certificate of grandfathier (Jules
Faleone) Company asked for
praol of vwnershap or control of
estate. Grandson hung up. Last
custamer teniact regarding (s
specific reatter pnor to the PUC
filing
Simce grandfsther (Jules Falcong}
dig not dhscontinue service 11 his
ware because he s deceased, the
Company will accept the
geandsun (Jule Falcone) as the
- new ratepayer of record as of the
date of his grandfather’s death

Company Tell
Customer

Company Final
Position To BCS

- Misc Attachements
Duate T
opencd 812772004
Reason for  ON - PAR NEEDED (4
Caontact 61}
Business
Name .
Problem

0812742004 AQUA PA
WANT PROQOF OF THE
: DEED, BEFORE THEY
Company  CANPUT THE SERVICE
Position IN HIS NAME L CO
NFORMED THE CU
THAT SERVICE WILL
BE TERM SOON
DENIAL OF SERVICE/
ONCU STATED THAT
HE GAVE THE CO
EVERYTHING THEY
WANTED TO HAVE
THE SERVICE
Related S’&VI’I'(}HED I\ZA\JT O HIS
Information N‘AI%II%,E?.UT THEY WILL
o NOT ASST HIM. CU
GRANDFATHER HAS
PASSED AWAY AND
THE GRANDSON HAS
BEEN TRYING TO
HAVE SERVICE PUT
INTO HIS NAME FOR

butp #brynmasvr | Sccmswen/preview aspxfease= 1761777 10120605



x ® @
ABOUT A MONTH
MR PALCONE WAS
ABLE TG GET THE
ELECTRIC,GAS IN HIS
NAME THE HOME IS
TIED UP INCOURT.. .
CU DOES NOT PAY
MORT.

~ VER CHINFO. CUUSE
Case Misc  HIS CELLPHONE AS HIS
Information WK AND HOME
- NUMBER.

Hot Issue

Case Origin

prior Case

No

Universal M

Sepvice

Arrcage

hitp Morymmawr Sicomswebl/preview aspxTease=1761777 902005



EXHIBITB
DOCKET NO.Z-01761777
JULES FALCONE

Y
AQUA PENNSYLVANIA, INC.

JULES FALCONE/GRANDFATHER’S

ACCOUNT STATEMENT
(204840-204840)




Customer's Name Falcone, Jules o] 7 r , B ;
PUC ogéwwb.,mzomm,,ﬁ T ! , ‘ - - .
Aqua Penesylvang, Inc. Account®: momman.moamao ‘ ;
Read Date | # of { Meter | Read] Consump] Avg. Daily| TL Currant |0ve, elate . Adjustmunis ] Dateof - 003333
Jays | Read | Type] “Usago’: nzﬂ@ww‘,....w. ., i : e wvwsﬂo “fe ool 20 x.,.s af? :
PRI TR LN, (e et I Ao e i A e R .fs o A, s
L e « v%so& Balancs_ L
Gizigoco | 98 1631 ] A | 15000 | 15314 §8523 | 6/000] $oco [ 37500 [ 5000 311100
§ 512000 95 | 8442 | A | 13.1C0 1379 $81.69 10500 1 $1.05 30.00 30.90 L MHA $186 44
12472000 { 90 85589 | A 11,700 130.0 375,35 1,301 $4 .17 50.00 3000 MIA ] %245 01
32372001 | 89 3666 A0 10700 120.2 §72 4% 3/29/01 $207 1 310952 0400 12:26/00 1 821093
BE52001 1 95 5752 A 12,600 13286 | §8165 743104 £7 95 $21891 1 3000 4/23101 %81 86
W20 | 94 A880 A 8,800 938 264 41 108104 $102 | s82a88 | S000 8i9/G1 564 41
121302001 | 8B 5081 A 10,100 1174 377 45 171002 | 5000 | SB500 $0.00 1075101 57087
37412002 i 7062 A 8100 890 36198 | 46/02 $0.00 $70.87 50400 1226101 56198
6492302 1 92 7128 A £.600 71.7 $54 83 215102 $0.00 55188 | 30.00 131502 { $54 83
Q2002 1 93 ] 7184 A 5600 60.2 $5094 | 10302 | 3000 | $54.83 -$0.00 £524702 | . $50 94
124442002 90 qaua A 5,300 580 354,28 170/03 1 $0.00 | 35044 | 30.00 912602 354 26
315/2003 | 91 7298 1 A 5900 §4.8 - 85855 | 4/8/03 30.00 3$54.26 000 1123/03 55855
5472003 g1 | fo., i A 21,100 2318 $140.92 7iBI03 3148 $58.55 5000 614103 $142.38
5572003 | 93 | 8077 | A | 51000 | 5484 | $30511 | 10'9/03 | 3000 ] $14238 S0.00 | 7/3/£3 | 32051
‘ ‘ J : (RN, (SCTE L R S5305 1Y | Meter Exchange Q0 Read
12003 74 7 oB444 | A 42,700 577.0 | ESOEIRER iR i :
1171820031 € 0 A 0 0.0 [ : R e e T e i 0% SRZER! $3051° | Meter Excharge in Read
127312003 i5 1 23 E 2,300 1533 $278.65 143104 | $0.00 § 330511 30.00 0120031 $27685 |
32004 g1 ¢ 252 A 23.000 2527 $154.97 3130104 | $6.82 39,00 $0.00 - N/A $438.54
87112004 1 890 433 A 18,000 2000 $127.25 715/04 $14.26 $3CI | 50.00 A | 3580.05
82012004 ¢ 80 478 A 4,500 58.3 847 70 9/21/04 { 3000 | 3340 I0.00 MIA -$627.75 8il Canceled
G122120041 33 | 494 A 1,600 485 31843 | 10#22/041 350.00 34770 $8.00 8:3/04 | 359848 | Bil. Canceled
1012142004] 25 513 A8 1,700 588 { 319520 11718/041 $0.00 $18.43 $0.¢0 104121041 5539 25 : Bili Cangeled
T172372008] 33 | 587 | A | 1,600 485 S1867 [ 12/28/04] 3000 | 31896 $0.00 113/04 | 353896 | Bit Canceled
. 12i20020041 27 540 & 1,300 4313 $17.07 2/22/05 { 3000 | $18.43 S0.00 | 128704 | $5978C . Bil Cangaled
12120050 31 ] 558 A 1,800 531 ] 32003 22051 000 1707 | $3.00 L 118405 |1 SBODSE - Bt Canceled
202220058 32 | 574 A 1600 ¢ 500 31894 {1 322051 3000 $2005 3280 | 222155 1 $589.45 Bil: Canceled
32220051 28 | SB& | A { 1400 : 530 | 81786 | 4/15/05] S000 | 3000 300 | WA | 381731 Sit Canceled
4:2212005] 31 | 588 | A a W 00 ﬂo 35 | 523105 | S000 | si894 33 00 411705 | $50872 | B Cancelrd
R N e ) R M e L Py RGN ES TR eny  $32.85 SO00 ) 4ruDs | 857588 | 8 Canceled
;722005] 31 | 888 | A m ; 00 | ms,wm 15118005 | 3000 | $2535 30.00 | 52305 | $560 8% 8 Canceled
{72005 28 507 E ) AW - B79 | S2o070 71805 1 S6862 325 ¢0 5500 1 522,05 | 556318 L B Ommnammn
22/2605] 32 | 526 | E ;544 $2080 | 8/17/05; $1B.18 | $42.22 $300 | 71505 | 555984 | B Canceled
T420041 30 | 478 | A , 1500 | 83375 | 9/18:51 S000 | s5198 000 | B3i1505 | 35418 1 ram_ Bkt
IR TR %&x .saﬁ,é &wrm SRS m@.ﬁﬁﬁa ;1.3..:,.%,.3..,5/.« S204 w0 | 20805 { S27¢ 71 | Agiusiment Lanceid Biig
B w.,‘wdi ww ,umv 3 : , Paymarts apptes o
B ;%mmuqmﬂ;i w@x? Mﬁm $3370s 1 29505 | se138c Jaccoun # nwaa 204345




EXHIBIT C

DOCKET NO.Z-01761777

JULES FALCONE
, v
 AQUA PENNSYLVANIA, INC.

LETTER FROM MARGARET A. MORRIS
TO JULES FALCONE
INCORRECTLY DATED AUGUST 27, 2005
REQUESTING DOCUMENTATION
OF MOVE-IN DATE AND METER INVESTIGATION




o e ®
A U A

t/r?rl 'zc)xjhjanla. fqup sernsylvanta. int pevarze @t BRLSEIRRINY 100
Th OV Latiaster Averl
Biyn Mawt PA THBID

Pireet Dhal
610635 1058

August 27 2005

M. Jules Falcone
757 Highlund Ave
Wayne, PA 19087

Re:  Complaint Docket No, 2-01761777
Jules Faleone v, Agua Pennsylyvania, Inc

Dear Mr. Faleone:

Ms. Bernie Latrechiano, a representative of Aqua Pennsyivania, Ing , has
attempled to reach you regarding the documentation that you mdicated on August 2, 2005
iat you would fax to her. Ms. Latrechiano Jefl messages at your home on August 37, 47
5" 11™and 12", You have not returned any phone message nor have you faxed the
requested decuments. 1t is imperative that you contact Aqua unmediately so that an
appointment can be schediled to remove and 1o test the meter i an cffort 1o resolve your
concerns, Please call me 21 610-645-3058 as soon as practicable

k]

I thank you [or your consuderation

Sipeerely, o
=
Y

-7
. o7 } ! e
S ;?1;’{, b gi”ﬁ'{,.u'l/i. A ;-//.%31’1’{»("’3
A A '
KRN ,

Mafdaret X Morrs

An Agua Amarica Comany




EXHIBITD

DOCKET NO.Z-01761777

JULES FALCONE
| 2
AQUA PENNSYLVANIA, INC.

LETTER FROM FRANCES P. ORTH
TO JULES FALCONE
DATED AUGUST 26, 2005
SENDING INITIAL BILL AND
REQUESTING SITE VISIT




® e
A UA |

{2es o : |
Pe,.,, nr{ ‘}yx\/dmld. Aqua Pannsyivania, tns Frances P Octh, Evgquuee
Th2 W Laneaates Avenud Assstant Genetdl Caunsed
Bryn A, PR OIRDIG s
;. 610.64% V' 26
, ) FBI0 209127
AU%&!S! 26,2005 HEARSLOqUIIMEia Com
AW T peansyivania com

Mr lules Falcone
257 Fighland Ave.
Wayns, PA 19087-4763

G Account Number 000521315 0204840
Dear Mr. Falcone:

As you requested, Aqua Pennsylvaria, lne, has opened a new account for your
water service to property located at 257 Highland Averue, Wayrne, Pennsylvania,
effecuve July 1, 2004, The July 1 date was selected since you have not responded (o the

© contacts from our representative, Bemie Latrechiana, cuncermnp the specific date that
vou became cesponsible for paying for water service to the property. However, since our
first meter reading afler you moved into the property is August 20, yon will not be
charged for water service prior to that date.

Accordingly, | am enclosing your revised bl which reflects charges for water
service s stated above m paragraph T Afler applying paynents you have made in the
amount of $337 09, you now have s credit in the anount of $123 76. '

Fuially, Aqua sbil needs access 1o your property 1o service s equipment in order
to derermune why the remote transmitier is not conveying readings for your currznt usage
which 15 resuliing in estimated bills That situation cannot continue. Accordingly, I would
ash you (o contact Ms. Latrechiuno at 610- 6454280 10 schedule an appomtment Jor
SeTVILE.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

el)

Frances P Orik

Erelosure
o Bermue Latrechiano

Archgua Amenca Company



EXHIBITE
DOCKET NO.Z-01761777
JULES FALCONE

oy
AQUA PENNSYLVANIA, INC.

COMPLAINANT'S

ACCOUNT STATEMENT
(521315-204840)




Customer’'s Name: mmaoJm Jules IS T | : L
PuC Docker 4. 201764777 | L 1 i 1o b T
Aqua Pennsylvama, ine Account# 521315- 204840 ; . u . [
w 8ill Date | Read Date | #of | Meter, Read|Consump|‘Ava.Daily O:m.ommm o runmn._ Payments | Adjustments }. Date of- Batange Comments
: Days_| Road | Type v | fsage . :Nn R »m%:m: i EXYE LT B :",.ar..:mwf“ PO, el e |
xmﬂ S ;ww T AR wagfmqu sl Q&% ?%?».,w e S &.Mmmﬁa P AT Y e S P
e Pravious 30 00 | ; .
Bi2512005 4 12004 | O 478 1 A 0 00 8000 i1 Read
m*mmﬁaaw F2212005 386 526 E | 1s800 | 383 GH9I05 8724705 { $213.33
T A S TR BT e RS RS R A, AR R &3%3%& $33709 | 82505 3123781 Payment Adwstment

¥




e .

EXHIBIT F
DOCKET NO.Z-01761777
JULES FALCONE

V
- AQUA PENNSYLVANIA, INC.

COMPLAINANT'S
INTTIAL BILL




Lo UA @ s racon 0000521315 0204840

e Car
0257 HIGHLAND AVE P o

Pornsylva i WATNE, PA 190874763
Aqua Fersylvaras, ine Tey ROG7Y14779 Duettians abwst your wi L rure?  fentart us before the due date
FLCYES AW PO ALY I VLY Fay 510 6353160 St Lrare Credu Botgnos
Boyn Plavst, P 15010 1034 e Mal zustservigaquobmenc com  August 25, 2005 §$ 23.768)
peter {"}‘dld Lipics e Gy Prrgg L ays . Wead Type Birder tegmags Lsage Lrals
- AVITIRCRY G22005 336 Covoted | B2O0C 14 800 Gallons
o ) - i QHovod Actul 47808 . R 5
Avetage Daty Usage = 38 Lialony ToftaiDays 386 Tolal Usage. 14800 Gallons
Billing Detail Water Usage History
Ao Gwed FramLagt Bl RN o 5553
Totat f-’«,ymemr Hecewea . O 4111
Balange. . e e e e e e SES T . *
Ad;u.umum i i il e E2573Cedn &, %
Maumum Charge At OdBae . . . 9% 3-SR T SR,
1 304 quitons @ $0 005 571 pet gallon .~ . . . 68 P
water Ciarges 1 Old Rate, L o 1679 L .
Mmpom Clirga Al Current Rale B VA %] ) S
’%3 496 gations @ $0 UGS271 per gallon (AR : ' T s
s ‘Ch’i'ﬁf‘&aﬂ:s!mﬂ‘ Rate e ; . 18844 ,
Imat Wate O MHGeS L S . 052 Read Typas K oacwat [ estumated {3 Customer
SIC Crarge . e . . 810

Payment Reversal . o L0 0 337 00 Credit 3 [ FECST=1Y 1 '
Amount Due 0941 GIO?‘H i e e e & 123 76 Credit REV!S ED B l LL
Message Center ,

s Efecive July 1, 2005 the allowatte DSIC charge1s 355 %  This ieflects $78 1 milbon iy system imprevements made by the company since
July 2004 hese improverments intlude the teplacemen: of aging waler pipes acd athier inliastruciuce as wel as improvements to the quality of
tha watgr that we serve ;

« Te pay by phone, simply call our lod fize number at (830) 285 8325

» Hew setanly standards have made it recessary for Aqua PA to discontinue walk-n serice (o customers 2t our Beya Mawr olfice. Please call
18007 ¥1-4279, a representativie will address your concems and sehadule an appesitment i necessary

IMPORTANT NOTJCE SEE REVERSE 5106 FOR OTHER [HI'OFLMATIDH

‘ﬁ.’mr:em‘ o
A A " JULES FALCONE ‘ Water Bi“
U 0257 HIGHLARD AVE
Pennsylvaria WAYNE, PA 15087-4763 Azeount Numter

67 N Lancaster Avenye 000521315 0204840
Broa tave, PA 190103989

Agdepss Service Requasted

Crndy Bolanee

% 77250 APAP P LS ' ($ 123.76)

B A toriid

Y SINGLE-PIECE € 1 P 3 Do Not Pay

JULES FALTONE

257 ERGHLANIC AE . ‘ ,

VIRFIE PR Y5087 4767 You have a credit balance on your account.

t‘n!n !ttutn t Iul% fnuuhtﬁuu ’UI ‘ itnln” ‘




é W (wstomer Sepvice Murnber 1-8060 7 ‘9 or 1:518 525-1400 ; e-marl asew{@agitaamgg:_a,gpgg
‘ Exr Humber 610 645 1160
1 s Fave 3 bill o guezstion of complasnl, calt o wile o us bafare e due daie 0 you bl 106 L Lutalt us 1ot & 1ol
schisdule which is an explanalion of how o venly ot your txll 15 carrect or tor an explaraton of out Chiatges D eustomse
serest Ao ireess bsted on e font of the bt You may also call. fax-of e-mal yous commenis ty ona af 1 cuslomar semvice
feleuhone tumbars af o he smarld acdress hoted above
When wnbng. ploast: tse a separale piece of peper and instords yaur name, agdinss . ang account nompe:  tioles wailan oahe
Bl may gloy processmig ol your paymernt
EXPLANATION OF TERMS

Aetual Bead Meler reading ublaired by 3 company empluyee of one L our a.X0MEIC Mg [Eading syllems
- Customer Read: Meter resding oblained lromaur customer

islitbution System Impravement Charge (DSIC). The DSIC 1s apeicentage charge that is apphed o the bili . The ¢haige covers costs
associated wih reptacing aging distnbation syster fasiites, such as waler frais, seivice hnes, ngiers, valves, ftre bydkants el

Employee Identification’ Al company employees carmy an idenliication card showag ther piclute and emgloyer number

Estimated Bill When we ara unabie to fead your nieler, ve base the bill on your past walur use i youy feceve an estmated bif, you may
tave a new bill by zadng the meter and caling thz company with that rending Kote, tevsed tifls wilt nat be 1ssed alistthe due dale of
{he esbmated i .

Late Charge A penally of 125 percent on unpaidbalances, not to exceed 15 percent yaarly

Meter Reading We atiempt iotead tne walet meler every billing penod We gither have otr seler teader vl your propedy of obtain the
readng Hrough one of our sulematic mete (eading sysiems '

Method of Payment You can bay your bill by any ¢f the folluwing methods
_-By tmait Place your check of money ofdar in he enclosed pre-addiessed envelope. Put a siemp on te envelope and matu Lo
ue Anua FA PO Box 1229, Hewark, NJ 071011229 DO NOT SE1L CASH
By phone' - Lustomers with bank aceounts may pay their hifts by phone [Call the crmpany of your bank {or detals §
 BuyPay® Allows you'lo pay in desson {with casti of check) at convenent localions {hroughou! Agua PA's serace (emtory
Buylay™ gayments are crediled 1o your account he sume tday or the nextbusiness day if you maks yaus payment
e g weekend of holelay. Please cal our Customes Service Depaniment f yeu wish to know the BuyPay®! locabion
Closestio you - ‘
ZipChecko 2 program i which your paymen is auomalically deducled from your bank accounl You save the cost of postage
s usirg bank chacrs Detats and applications are available Irym the cormpany. Pizase cal our Cuslomer Service
{iepaimen
tnimum Charge: This micimumm charge covers the st of having waler serace avallable inclucing operations mainignance, mater
weading, and other expenses 1wl be biled 10 you whether o nol you usé any water.

Payment Terms. Vs shoud pay yout Uil onee belere he due date
Retutn Check Charge: I Tor any reasan yout check i retumed 1o us lrom e patk, we will agk: @ service chaige 1o your acsount

PR TR T T T

Compissnealiows ithe Conysiny 1o tecoves

Pirase trar along the Told and return this parlion wath your piyinent

PLACE THS STUB 50 THAT THE
HAME "AQUA P , |
SHOWS THROUGH THE WINDOW ‘ i
AF THE PAYRENT ERVELOPE | | |

\
State Tax Adusiment Suicharge (Surcharge) Thisis o charge for certain tax coanges wiven the Fannsylvania Putlic Uty
|
|
|
]

i oA

N AQUAPA

% Bt
N, PO Box 1229
i Finveark B C7101 1229
|7 ~

Uit londbadlab b L oG LA



